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CONTRACT

Between
CITY OF READING
and

NRA GROUP, L1.C
dba NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

To provide the Delinquent Collections of Non-Utility Based Fees, for the City of Reading, Department of
Administrative Services, City of Reading, Pennsylvania.



CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM

THE CITY OF READING

ADDENDUM NO. 1 BID #R¥P: Non-Utility Based Delinquent

Collections

DUE DATE: 2:00 P.M. Prevailing Time,
October 10, 2012

NOTICE

This addendum must be signed, attached to, and returned with your proposal to the City of
Reading by the time and date indicated ABOVE:

Ql:

Al.

Q2.

A2,

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

Ad.

Q5.

YOUR RFP STATES THAT PROPOSALS MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY
THE MOST RECENT CERTIFIED ANNUAL REPORT. IT STATES
THAT IS SHOULD INCLUDE A BALANCE SHEET AND INCOME
STATEMENT. IT DOES NOT STATE WHAT, IF ANY, LEVEL OF
ASSURANCE IS REQUIRED. I HAVE BEEN PART OF SEVERAL RFPS
THAT CALL FOR CERTIFIED FINANCIALS. AFTER SUBMITTING
AUDITED FINANCIALS, WE FOUND THAT THE COMPANIES WHO
RECEIVED THE CONTRACT HAD SUBMITTED A COMPILATION,
ALSO, ARE THE FINANCIALS REQUIRED TO BE ACCRUAL BASED
GAAP FINANCIALS OR IS CASH BASIS FINANCIALS AN OPTION?

WE DO NOT REQUIRE A SPECIFIC FORMAT FOR THE SUBMISSION
OF REQUESTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION -~ ONLY THAT THEY
BE ACCOMPANIED BY A STATEMENT FROM AN INDEPENDENT
THIRD PARTY.

WHO IS CURRENTLY THE CITY’S COLLECTION PROVIDER?
VARIOUS ENTITIES

WHAT IS THE CITY’S CURRENT COLLECTION FEE?

THIS WILL BE ESTABLISHED BY THE VENDOR.,

WHAT IS THE AVERAGE DOLLAR AMOUNT OF EACH
PLACEMENT?

THIS WILL VARY AND MAY RANGE FROM $35 TO OVER $1,000

AT WHAT AGE IS THE ACCOUNT PLACED FOR COLLECTIONS?
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AS.
Q6.
A6.

Q7.
AT

Q8.

A8.

Q9.
A9,

Q10.

A10.
Q1L

A1l
Q12.

Al2,
Q13.

A13.
Q14.

AlA4.

Q15.

GENERALLY 90 DAYS DELINQUENT.
WHY IS THE CONTRACT OUT TO BID AT THIS TIME?

WE HAVE DECIDED TO BROADEN THE RANGE OF
DELINQUENCIES SUBJECT TO OUTSIDE COLLECTION.

WHEN IS THE ANTICIPATED CONTRACT START DATE?
AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

TO HOW MANY VENDORS ARE YOU SEEKING TO AWARD A
CONTRACT?

ONE
HAS THE CURRENT CONTRACT GONE FULL TERM?
NO.

HAVE ALL OPTIONS TO EXTEND THE CURRENT CONTRACT BEEN
EXERCISED?

NO.

WHAT IS THE TOTAL DOLLAR VALUE OF ACCOUNTS AVAILABLE
FOR PLACEMENT NOW BY CATEGORY, INCLUDING ANY
BACKLOG?

APPROXIMATELY §$300,000

WHAT IS THE TOTAL NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS AVAILABLE FOR
PLACEMENT NOW BY CATEGORY, INCLUDING ANY BACKLOG?
WHAT IS THE AVERAGE BALANCE OF ACCOUNTS BY CATEGORY?

IT VARIES BY CATEGORY - $35 TO OVER $1000

WHAT IS THE AVERAGE AGE OF ACCOUNTS AT PLACEMENT (AT
TIME OF AWARD AND/OR ON A GOING-FORWARD BASIS), BY
CATEGORY?

NOT KNOWN.

WHAT ESTIMATED OR ACTUAL DOLLARS WERE PAID LAST YEAR,
LAST MONTH, OR LAST QUARTER TO ANY INCUMBENT(S)?

COLLECTORS ADD THEIR FEES; THE CITY RECEIVES GROSS
AMOUNT OWED.

WHAT IS THE MONTHLY OR QUARTERLY NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS
EXPECTED TO BE PLACED WITH THE VENDOR(S) BY CATEGORY?

Addendum No. T
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Al5.

Q1o.

Al6.

Q17.

Al7.
Q18.

Al8.
Q19.

Al9.

Q20.

A20.

PAST DUE RENTAL REGISTRATION FEES: +/- 2000
PAST DUE QUALITY OF LIFE VIOLATION FEES: +/- 4,000
PAST DUE BUSINESS PRIVILEGE LICENSE FEES: +/- 1000

WHAT IS THE MONTHLY OR QUARTERLY DOLLAR VALUE OF
ACCOUNTS EXPECTED TO BE PLACED WITH THE VENDOR(S) BY
CATEGORY?

PAST DUE RENTAL REGISTRATION FEES: ANNUALLY +/- 2000 @
$100

PAST DUE QUALITY OF LIFE VIOLATION FEES: QUARTERLY -+-
1,500 @ +- $65

PAST DUE BUSINESS PRIVILEGE LICENSE FEES: ANNUALLY +/-
1000 @ +/- $$55

WHAT HAS BEEN THE HISTORICAL RATE OF RETURN OR
LIQUIDATION RATE PROVIDED BY ANY INCUMBENT(S), AND/OR
WHAT IS ANTICIPATED OR EXPECTED AS A RESULT OF THIS
PROCUREMENT?

WE DO NOT KNOW,

IF APPLICABLE, WILL ACCOUNTS HELD BY ANY INCUMBENT(S)
OR ANY BACKLOG BE MOVED TO ANY NEW VENDOR(S) AS A ONE-
TIME PLACEMENT AT CONTRACT START UP?

NO.

TO WHAT EXTENT WILL THE LOCATION OF THE BIDDER’S CALL
CENTER AND/OR CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS HAVE A BEARING
ON ANY AWARD(S)?

A PREFERENCE MAY BE GIVEN TO A BIDDER LOCATED IN THE
CITY OF READING AS OUTLINED IN THE BID DOCUMENTS.

UNDER SCOPE OF SERVICES, “HOWEVER A SUCCESSFUL
PROPOSER WILL REQUIRE ACCESS TO INFORMATION THAT THE
CITY OF READING WILL NOT BE IN A POSITION TO PROVIDE.”
DOES THIS REFER TO SKIP TRACING REQUIREMENTS DUE TO A
LACK OF AVAILABLE INFORMATION FOR SOME ACCOUNTS, OR
TO INFORMATION THAT WE WOULD NEED TO ACCESS
OURSELVES DIRECTLY FROM YOUR SYSTEMS OR FILES BECAUSE
YOU DO NOT HAVE THE TIME AVAILABLE TO PROVIDE THE
INFORMATION?

YES.
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Q21.

A21,

Q22.

A22,

Q23.

A23,

Q24.

A24,

Q25.

A25.

Q26.

A26.

Q27.

A27.

Q28.

A28.

Q29:

CAN THE REVIEWING OF DELINQUENCIES WITH STAFF
MEMBERS TAKE PLACE OVER THE PHONE?

YES.

WILL ALL PROPOSALS BE REVIEWED, OR WILL YOU MAKE A
“SHORT LIST” BASED ON PRICE?

ALL PROPOSALS WILL BE REVIEWED BY THE COMMITTEE.

WHAT IS THE OUTSTANDING NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS AND
ACCOUNT BALANCE BY ACCOUNT TYPE?

NOT SURE AT THIS TIME.

WHAT HAS BEEN THE RECOVERY RATE FOR THE CURRENT
CONTRACT?

NOT KNOWN AT THIS TIME. SEVERAL OF THE CATEGORIES OF
DELINQUENCIES HAVE NOT BEEN ASSIGNED FOR EXTERNAL
COLLECTION, AT LEAST FOR SEVERAL YEARS.

WHAT IS THE CURRENT CONTINGENCY RATE BY THE
INCUMBENT VENDOR?

NOT DISCLOSED.

WHAT IS THE CURRENT AVERAGE RECOVERY RATE OF
ACCOUNTS PLACED? (AT 1 MONTH, 6 MONTHS, 12 MONTHS)

THE CATEGORIES BEING SENT FOR COLLECTIONS HAVE NOT
BEEN SUBJECT TO OUTSIDE COLLECTIONS IN RECENT YEARS.

WHAT INFORMATION ARE PLACED ACCOUNTS ACCOMPANIED
BY? (I.LE SOCIAL, PHONE NUMBER, ADDRESS)

LAST KNOWN CONTACT DATA TS AVAILABLE; MANY ARE
LACKING TELEPHONE NUMBERS.

HOW MANY VENDORS DO YOU ANTICIPATE AWARDING THIS
CONTRACT TO?

ONE.

WHAT IS THE STRATIFICATION OF DELINQUNET FEES BY
DOLLAR AND NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS?

Addendum No. |
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A29. NOT AT THIS TIME. THE INFORMATION IS BEING DETERMINED.

Q30. WHAT IS THE STRATIFICATION OF DELINQUENT FEES BY THE
GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION OF CUSTOMERS, BASED ON THE
FOLLOWING: '

A. WITHIN THE CITY OF READING

B. OUTSIDE OF READING, BUT WITHIN BERKS COUNTY

C. OUTSIDE OF BERKS COUNTY, BUT WITHIN PENNSYLVANIA
D. OUTSIDE OF PENNSYLVANIA

A30. UNKNOWN

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE CHANGES COVERED BY THIS ADDENDUM HAVE
BEEN TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT,

Firm Name (Type or Print) NR/Q(/ Group LLQ dba National Recovery Agency

Authorized Signature

Presiden:t*f CEO
steven C. Kusic

Title

Name (Type or Print)

... 10/08/12
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This Agreement, Made and concluded this LF\‘ day of \,h Oir( }q AD.
two thousand and thirteen (2013) by and between the City of Reading, a municipal corporation
of the State of Pennsylvania, located in the County of Berks, said State, hereinafter called the
“CITY”,and __ NRA GROUP, LLC dba NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY, a corporation duly organized
and existing under the laws of the State of Penmsylvania, with its principal office

.in Harrisburg, PA

hereinafter called the “VENDOR,” pursuant to law and to the provisions and requirements of the
ordinances and resolutions of the City of Reading.

WITNESSETH, That the parties to these presents each in consideration of the
agreements on the part of the other herein contained, have agreed, and hereby do agree, the City
for itself, its successors and assigns, and the Vendor for itself, himself or themselves, its
successors, or his or their executors and administrators, as follows:

The Vendor covenants, promises and agrees to and with the City, for the consideration
hereinafter mentioned and contained, to furnish as directed to the City of Reading, Pennsylvania,
in accordance with the bid of the Vendor No. dated
submitted to the City, attached hereto and made a part hereof the following merchandise as per
specifications:

To provide the Delinquent Collections of Non-Utility Based Fees for the City of Reading, Department of
Administrative Services, City of Reading, Pennsylvania.,




The Vendor agrees to furnish only such merchandise which shall have fully met the
specifications herein contained, or hersto attached and made a part hereof, In the event the
Vendor shall fail to comply, in any respect, with said specifications or this contract, the City may
terminate this contract by giving the Vendor written notice.

Upon the said merchandise being duly tested and accepted by the proper City employees
as meeting with the specifications and conditions, the City shall pay for the quantities thereof
currently ordered and delivered, at the end of each calendar month, upon an invoice being
presented by the Vendor setting forth the exact quantities thereof delivered during said month.

The Vendor agrees to indsmnify and save harmless the City from all suits or actions of
every name and description breught against it for or on account of use of patented appliances or
for any damages or injuries received or sustained by any person or persons in the performance of
the work under the contract. The Vendor further agrees that in case any such suits or actions are
brought or threatened all or as much of the monies due it, him or them under this contract as shall
or may be considered necessary by the City shall or may be retained without any liability of the
City to the Vendor for interest thereon because of such retention until all such suits or claims
shall have been settled and satisfactory evidence to that effect furnished.

BASIS OF CONTRACT. This contract is founded on Item
Division of , Department of Administrative Services
, in the annual appropriations

for the fiscal year 2013.

IN WITNESS WHEREOTY, the said City of Reading has caused this agreement to be
executed by its Mayor, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, duly attested by its City
Clerk, and the Vendor has caused this agreement to be executed by its President and its corporate
seal to be hereunto affixed, duly attested by its Secretary, has hereunto set his/their hand(s) and
seal(s} the day and vear first above written.

Signed and sealed in the CITY OF READING

presence of
By: [/s/ Vaughn D, Spencer

Mayor

Attest: /s/ Linda A. Kelyeher
City Clerk

NRA GROUP,
NATTONAL

dba-

igned led in t
Signed and sealed in the Obﬁy AGENCY

presence of

By:
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~Steve Kusic, President/CEO. +
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“skusic@nationalrecovery.com
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NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
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NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY A Responsible Revenue Recovery Agency

2491 Paxton Sireet + Harrisburg PA 17111 (800) 360-9953 / (800) 360-9954 (f)

October 1, 2012

City of Reading

Office of City Purchasing
Rm 2-45, City Hall

815 Washington Street
Reading, PA 19601

Dear Evaluation Committes,

On behalf of NRA Group LLC d/b/a Natichal Recovery Agency (herein after referred to ("NRA Group”), | would like fo
thank you for allowing us to submit our response to the City of Reading's Collection of Delinquent Non-Utility Based
Fees Request for Proposal. We have reviewed all documents related to the request for proposal and we fully
understand the needs of the City for improving its recovery of outstanding non-utility based fees and taxes. NRA
Group warrants that it complies with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations governing
the collection of debt. NRA Group is prepared to implement a collection program for the City within 30 days of
being notified of award; contract tc be executed within 10 days of nofification.

NRA Group is confident in its ability to provide the requested services due to our partnerships with simitar
municipalities and government agencies. We have bean performing debt collection services for more than thirty-five
(35) years and are authorizad to provide collection services nationwide thus providing the company with a profound
understanding of the City's need in recovering funds due. We are committed to implementing and effective strategy
in resolving your debt in & timely manner an assisting the City of Reading in an on-going effort in decreasing the
amount of outstanding amounts due the City.

The company is highly automated and is able to offer cur clients aflexible, innovative solution for their collecticn
needs. We are capable of and experienced in managing the type and volume of accounts proposed by the City of
Reading. Its customized software pregrams and approaches are designed specifically for the collection of
government accounts. NRA Group utilizes industry specific strategies and services to deliver results that improve our
clients’ bottom line through accelerated cash flow, controlling operating costs, resolving cased, reducing bad debt
expenses and write-offs as wel as improving customer service.

NRA Group’s turnkey solution will address the City of Reading’s concerns and meet the goals and objectives of the
project. We will provide the following as part of our aporoach in achieving successful recoveries:

Call centers with trained and certified staff

Continued training efforts on program requirements

Necessary hardware and software components

Skip tracing procedures

Ability to Interface with virtually any system

Telephany equipment to handle large volumes of inbound and outbound calling strategies
Letter notifications

3|Page
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e Credit bureau repotting
¢ Legal forwarding

We believe the following strengths illustrate our superiority:

Extensive government collection experience

Employ In-house Counsel

Long-term financial stahility

PPMS Certified and SSAE 16 Type [l Compliant

Growth and expansion potential

Nationwide collection ability with multiple locations

Trained, certified and multilingual staff

Secure Intemet-based web portal technology/real-time data

* & & & 9 & 2 @

The following individuals are assigned as contacts to whom all future cotrespondence and communication be
directed conceming this procurement:

Steve C. Kusic Shell Sharma
President/CEQ Chief Operating Officer

2491 Paxion Street 2491 Paxton Street
Harrisburg, PA 17111 Harrisburg, PA 17111
800-360-9953 x 3053 800-360-9953 x 3075
800-360-9954 (f) 800-360-9954 {f) .
skusic@naitonalrecovery.com triser@nationalrecovery.com

Enclosed is the requested information about the company and its proposed collection services. Upon reviewing the
information provided, NRA Group believes you will conclude that it is the most responsive, responsible bidder with
the same capabilities as a law firm and in some situation - more. This proposal is an irrevocable offer for 120 days
from the date when proposal is dug, or longer by mutual agreement,

Thank you for the opportunityto submit the enclosed proposal and fo demonstrate our ability in providing the
requested services. We looj forward to establishing a mutually beneficial business relationship with you and your
arganization. ' '

Sincerely,

o

n.Ste'veﬁ{.f Kusic
President /CEQ

4|Page
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NATI

NRA Group is a certified woman-owned, privately held U.S. company that was formed in 2005 with the asset
acquisition of two nationally known agencies (Naficnal Recovery Agency, Inc. founded in 1976, and Credit Pius
Solutions Group, Inc., founded in 1922) to provide a full service agency that would better serve the growing
specialized needs of its clients and their consumers; nationwide.

The principals of NRA Group have focused on making the company among one of the most forward-thinking
agencies in the revenue-recovery industry. In addition fo fostering the team culture at NRA Group - Steve, CEO,
provides an enormous amount of insight, dedication, and commitment to the company’s Centers of Excellence, as
well as within his regional community. This dedication and commitment has been recognized by known agencies
such as the American Collectors Association where he is and active member of the “Committee of 100" and Ethics
Committees. He is also on the advisory boards of the Mid-Atiantic Collectors Association, Experian, Pinnacle Health

& Hospital System, and Graystone Bank.

L

Name of business

Mailing address / phone & fax number

Name of person to contact

Business hours of business

Sate if business is local, national, or international
and indicate the business iegal status (corporation,
Partnership, ete.)

Give the date business was organized and/or incorporated,
and where

Give the location of the office from which the work is to
be done and the number of professional staff employees
at the office

Indicate whether the business is a
parent or subsidiary in a group of firms/agencies

Collection of Delinquent Non-Utility Based Fees
City of Reading

National Recovery Agency

2491 Paxton Street

Harrisburg, PA 17111

(p) 1-800-360-9953

{f) 1-800-360-9954

Tiffany L. Riser, Confracts Coordinator

triser@nationalrecovery.com

Business Hours:

Monday - Friday ~ 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Coflaction Hours:

Monday - Friday ~ 8:00 a.m. - 10:30 p.m.
Saturday 8:30 a.m. ~ 12:00 Noon

National - Limited Liability Company

QOrganized in 2005; State of Pennsylvania

3 Crossgate Drive Mechanicsburg, PA

The office employs more than 60 full tims
professional staff members, including 40

Account Representafives, with a capacity of

200 full time employeas

National Recoverv Agency is awholly

owned subsidiary of NRA Group LLC.
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A Cost

NRA Group will remit 100% of amounts collected to the City as required. We propose a 15% coliection
charge (add-on fee) to each account assigned for collection.

NRA Group proposes a 30% fee for accounts that are approved by the City for litigation.

Accounts, at the time of referral, will include the proposed add-on fee and will clearly identify the original
balance due.

B. NRA Group understands that the City of Reading will not be responsible for any fees above the proposed
fee structure above or any out-of-pocket expenses incurred throughout the term of the contract.

C. Financial Soundness of Proposer

NRA Group is a strong, reliable business partner with sufficient financial strength, considerable resources, and
flexibility to adapt and react to industry and client changes. NRA Group's financial stability allows for continued
expansion and fiscal responsibility and permits NRA Group to be an adaptable and dependable firm.

Seligman & Friedman, P.C, is the company’s auditor and prepares the company's audited financial statements. NRA
Group has an annual audit conducted by outside, independent auditors that meets all Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles {GAAP). The audit includes a review of the company's internal controls and other operating procedures as
well as examination of the processes by which the company's books and records are maintained. Both current and
past audited financial statements have been issued with opinions.

NRA Group has considerable resources with over $40 million in annual revenue. The company is readily available to
support City of Reading's collection program. We have a commercial line-of-credit in the amount of $500,000.00
with Inftegrity Bank and maintains deposit accounts with average balances in the high six figures.

NRA Group has never filed for bankruptey protection and has never taken any actions with respect to insolvency,
reorganization or receivership. To further demonstrate the company's ability in providing quality services, NRA Group
became a SSAE 16 Type Il compliant agency in 2011. A copy of the full audit is available upon request.

Statement of Auditing Standards SSAE 16 Type Il Compliant Agency

As a client, you are assured that NRA Group has superior controls and safeguards in place.
These controls and safeguards are to profect, host and process the data you entrust to us.
NRA Group has been through an in-depth audit of our control objectives and activities,
signifying that we are able to provide reporting tn a uniform manner to our clients.

To the best.on our knowledge there are na claims against NRA Group’s owners, officers, o the firm that would affect
the company's ability to perform. NRA Group has provided its avaitable financial statements for the years for which it
has been conducting business as Attachment A, as well as a copy of NRA Group’s full SSAE Type If Audtt.

6|Fage
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NRA Group proposes to commit key personnel who possess the management and technical expertise and
experience in collscting delinquent accouns receivables for the duration of an awarded contract with the City, NRA
Group will provide to the City for approvel, the names and credentials of any and all replacement personnel who may
be assigned to the contract. The City shall be immediately made aware of key personnel who leave during the
contract. The City shall reserve the right to approve the replacement of such personnel prior to working the
assignment,

Project Team Qversight

NRA Group's project team structure enables us to deliver reliable services that accomplish collection objectives and
is responsive to our clients and their consumers. It provides clear lines of authotity to ensure regutatory compliance
and protection of confidential information. The assigned project team will work with City personnel to ensure all
collections have been exhausted and that the City of Reading's expectations are met.

To further aid the Project Team, our Corporate Oversight Commitiee, will be responsible for providing the
commitment and involvemant necessary to ensure contract schedules and deliverables are afforded the full
availability of resources from the organization. Contract Managers are required to report weekly to senior
management regarding the status of all collection contracts and will do so for the City of Reading's contract as well.
These weekly meetings enabie cur Managers to keep senior management abreast of our performance.

Because of NRA Group's experience with similar contracts in regards to both size and scope we are immediately
available to dedicate experienced representatives, resources, and technology in servicing your accounts. NRA
Group's implementation plan will include milestones for staffing, training, systems, and collection start-up activities,
which will all begin at approximately the same time. Any required new training will begin when all staffing
assignments have been finalized.

NRA Group proposes the following group of highly experienced managers who, upon contract award, will serve as
the project team to implement and manage this project. Each project team members is experienced and
knowledgeable in managing projects similar to that of the City of Reading and are experts selected for their relevant
skill sets.

Project Manager: Shell 8, Sharma, Director of Operations/CQO0
+ Responsible for overall performance of the collection department
» Formulate plans maintain performance and implement changes if necessary
e QOversee all client audits (on and offsite)
« Establish work plan and expected client liquidation
* Monitor client guidelines

Steve C. Kusic, President/CEO
»  Will provide vision and leadership to ensure growth and profitability

Gary Smoothers, Controller
 Provide leadership and coordination of company financial planning, debt financing, and budget management
functions. Ensure company accounting procedures conform to generally accepted accounting principles.
e Oversee daily operations of the finance department
» Direct and coordinate company financial planning and budget management functions.
¢ Recommend benchmarks for measuring the financial and operating performance of divisions and
departments.

9]lPage
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Monitor and analyze monthly operating results against budget.

Direct and coordinate debt financing and debt service payments with external agencies.
Manage the preparation of the official annual report of actual revenues, transfers, and expenses.
Ensure compliance with local, state, and federal budgetary reporting requirements.

Direct financial audits and provide recommeandations for procedural improvements.

Anita Schaar, Director of Payment Processing
» Supervises the processing of payments fo ensure timely and accurate posting
e Oversee employees that distribute, post and deposit all monies received
+ Handle all electronic remittances and all menth end reporting procedures to include paying and invoicing
clients for money received and money owed
«  Assist with timely and accurate preparation of month-end financial reporting

Charlene Sarver, Dialer Manager
e Provides guidance to collection staff
s Oversees implementing dialer campaigns
» Analyzes performance and recovery and initiating changes in processes as needed

Trish Moritz, Director of Client Relations
» Level 2 Contract liaison
Organize and handles client audits (on and off site}
Participates in client conference calis for collection/client service issues
Facilitates and maintains open lines of communication
Manages the client sef up process
Available for on and off site megtings, as required

Cathy Talalai, Dedicated Client Service Representative
e Primary point of contact for client request
e Available for on-site meetings, as required
¢ Assist Clients on a day-to-day basis
e Ensure clients received necessary reports as required

i

Tiffany L. Riser, Contracts Coordinator
» QOversee the process of implementation
o Address special requirements that maybe be need to ensure success of contractual requirements
= Monitors collection performance and client guidelines
o Acts as intermediary for client requests
» Available for off-site mesetings, as required

Lori Gutshall, Director of Programming & Systems
o FEstablishes the process for exchanging information necessary to carry out confract requirements and scope
of service
Applies processes for data set up, testing, and transmission
e Ensures that communication and transfer of information between client and NRA Group remains accuraie
and efficient.
+ Develops customized software to suit the needs of each client

10| Page
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Ashley Chille, Esquire, Corporate Counsel/Compliance
» Assures legal compliance of collection law at federal, state, and local levels.
»  Oversees complaint and dispute processes to ensure timely resolution.
» Manages NRA Group's internal processes for Legal Recommendation from account review to forwarding
» Acts as NRA Group's counsel
» Maintains ail licensing, bonding, and insurance requirements

Ashley Johnson, Collection Manager
»  Ensures compliance of all federal, state, and local laws and regulatory laws and requirements
» Investigates and resolves all consumer disputes and complaints
»  Provides updates to clients and staff regarding changes in laws and regulations

Andrew Schwalm, Sr. Network/Security Administrator
* Responsible for physical, software and network security and special client data transfers,
» Ensures the integrity and security of all collection and telephone systems
» Responsible for all emergency plans (i.e. contingency, disaster recovery, security)
» Performs modifications to exiting technclogy and promoting advancement of software and hardware
capability

Brittany Thompson, Client Performance Manager/Account Auditor
o Ensures client performance standards are mat
»  Audits collection activity to ensure accounts are properly worked from time of referral to close and return
»  Audits collection calls to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local laws as well as the laws
* Reviews performance with project team to snsure performance standards are maintained governing
collection activity
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NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

“A Responsible Revenue Recovery Agency™”

NRA Group drives its recoveries by developing sound collsction strategies, We utilize a collection syster that allows
us to program the system for automated functions, including sending notices. Through the use of this system we
have the ability to;

Use a variety of balance and status code combinations to select accounts for processing

Use mail retum flags and good or bad telephone numbers to identify skips and sort them

Set up levels to select the most important accounts, based on speific criteria

Withheld actions based on promises and pay schedulss, and resume the strategy if the promise is broken.
Avoid working accounts in certain states or delay actions to comply with applicable state taw(s).
Incorporate scoring and use a consumer's specific patterns of conduct to drive and maximize recoveries.
Customize strategies to fit specific actions required by our clients, such as a required number of letters.

Account Acceplance

Upon receipt of account flles, accounts are immediately loaded into our collection software system, on our secure
server. As new accounts are entered, NRA Group's computer system automatically generates the
“Acknowledgement Report”. This report details all pertinent placement information, including the consumer's name,
account number and dollars placed for collection. This report furnishes a viable cross-reference and an informative
audit frail. Once accounts are acknowledged, accounts are scored, segmented, and prepared for Representative
assignment,

Account Preparation

NRA Group prepares accounts for collection through multiple scrubs, recovery scores and account segmentation. A
statistically derived score ranks an account's likelihood to pay, which allows NRA Group to work smarter. In addition,
accounts are segmented and allocated based on specific information gathered through the scrubbing and scoring
processes.

initial Account Review
As soon as accounts are loaded into our system, they are immediately “scrubbed"” for the following information:

» Bankruptcy, Deceased, FDCPA litigants
o National Change cf Address information
= Aufomatic updates with new contact information

We will review all accounts and scrub for bankruptey, through an industry-standard bankruptey identification vendor,
prior to sending an initial demand letter. If bankrupt, NRA Group will not send the initial demand lstter, nor attempt fo
contact the consumer. Bankrupt accounts will be closed and retumed upan verification. Any updated information
obtained is entered into the consumer account.

Account Segmentation

Accounts are segmented and allocated based on specific information gathered through the scrubbing and scoring
processes. Segmentation enahies NRA Group to priositize accounts so agents can focus their efforts on the
accounts most likely to pay, thus increasing cash collections.

Prior to entering the collection cycle, new accounts are prepared in accordance with the following steps:
1. A sort according to good phone number or address, bad phone number or address {skip), or a combination.
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NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY “A Responsible Revenue Recovery Agency™”
2. An electronic 'scrul’, including but not limited to, National Change of Address and Phone Append,
specifically looking for a record of bankruptcy or death.
3. The requesting, receiving, and loading of credit bureau reports.
4, Accounts are sorted and aliocated to specific Account Representatives based on volumes, balance range,
specialfy of business type, as well as management criteria.

While account-sorting continues, NRA Group sends the [nitial demand letter. All collection letters provide a toll free
800-number and mailing address for correspondence. Within 72 hours, all steps listed above are completed, the
acknowledgement report is sent to designated City of Reading personnel. Collection activity then begins on all
assigned accounts.

Linking Account Data

If a consumer has multiple accounts, the accounts will be merged into a single “master” account that includes
detailed information on each separate debt. The "master” account provides a single high-level overview of all debt
obligations owed by the consumer. All correspondence and communications are made at the “master” level with
detailed breakdowns of each debt. Ali payment and non-cash adjustments are made for each separate debt and a
cumulative total is provided to ensure that agents have the most up-to-date and correct halance information. This
practice enables agents to provide consumers with accurate information relating to their debt and also explain in
detail how much is owed for separate years or different debt types.

Internal Scoring :
Scoring can be a highly effective tool for managing accounts receivables. A statistically derived score ranks an

account’s likelihood to pay, which allows NRA Group to work smarter. All accounts are scored and updated through
our collection system upon placement and then on a weekly basis. Scoring reports are then evaluated to determine
strategy improvements to achisve “Best Effort” Collections.

In order to promote maximum recove'ry', NF_?A'Group ihternally scofes every account using Predictive Matrix and
Experian's scoring models. This process determines the ability of a consumer to pay based on historical information
such as good address, good phone, zip code analysis and prior portfolio tiquidation. This process allows for:

» Highly predictive decisicn making tools for a more profitable portfolio.
s Reduce risk, increase profitability and maximize customer relationships
» Make objective, consistent and efficient customer evaluations

» Ensure easy delivery and quick implementation at a cost-effective price

Account Prioritization

Accounts can sometimes be collected with minimal effort, while other accounts require us to disburse more advanced
technology and strategies. The mast efficient way to deliver services is to assess and taifor our collection efforts. Ws
do this by managing and prioritizing accounts through advanced scoring, analytical data and services, and accurate
data compilation. Prioritization gives us an unmatched ability to identify exactly which accounts are likely to generate
the best returns in the shortest period of time,

As accounts are prioritized, they are assigned fo agents, on a daily basis, by the system software.

e The agent must work each account presented before proceeding to the next account.
e An agent's daily call summary is reviewed by management the following day.

14|Page
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N ATIO£L OVERY AGENCY “A Responsible Revenue Recovery Agency™”
Accounts are randomly arranged within & work unit or within an agent's file in the following manner;

» Balance Range

e Experience of agent

e Type of Business

This concentrated format is an ideal management tool due to the fact that it shows vital information such as how
many calls were made, how many promises to pay the agent receives and how many broken promises occurred.

Basic Work Strategies

We will utilize the most advanced skip tracing tools and strategies, sequenced letters and telephone campaigns, and
enhanced follow-up activities designed to generate maximum collection recoveries, We will use a combination of its
preview dialer, predictive dialer, VR technology and live agent interaction in providing a full service collection
program.

~Activity Timeframe for Account Processing

Data Communication * Receive and load alf informafion into database, and acknowledge all cases receivad.

»  Accounts are scrubbed immediately upon placement for bankruptcy and deceased
statuses. Represaniatives perform additional skip tracing when invalid information or
lack of information Is present. Skip tracing is then performed every 30 days, or upon

Skip Tracing Tools request by Project Manager, untit desmed uncollectible,

»  Confirm and/or update all avallable addresses for consumers prior to our first maling,
thus increasing the likelihood of contacting consumers by mail when we request
payment,

o First Letter (Validation) — within first 24 hrs. of account load info system

»  Second Letter scheduled to be mailed within 30 days if no payment or payment
arrangement is made on account

Correspondence »  Subseguent letiers strategically timed to complement telephone efforts.

»  Lefters instruct consumers on how to pay their debt procedures. This notice will clearly
identify ASH as the client and contain the balance of account, interest and penalties,
collection fee due, and fotal amount due.

*  Firsttelephone contact attempt after 30 day validation period, in accordance with the
FDCPA.

» Payment plan as negofiated with consumer is updated to computer or skip tracing has

Telephone Contact begun on accounts having heen ‘mall retumed” and no valid phone Is available

»  Accounts with no payments or arranged payments within 30 days of referral will be
reported to all three major credit reporting agencies, if previously authorized by client

*  Accounts which remain uncoliectible due to a bad address of no phone number which
are over $100.00 are skipped every 30 days

» Repeated efforts to contact the right party to secure full payment in accordance with the
FDCPA,

Skip Tracing Process

Skip tracing is a critical function of the collection process and therafore we continually seek to update and increase
efficiency of our skip tracing efforts in order to maximize collections. Our skip fracing solution involves a number of
systemafic stages that are carried out in a specific logical order. Through researching, evaluating and testing of new
skip tracing resources, NRA Group stays abreast of the newest technology available. As new skip tracing tools are
identified, management introduces them to the collection floor and agents are trained on how fo use the tools to thair
greatest advantage. The steps and information provided are progressively more intensive and detalfled than the
pravious.

15|Page
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We can customize skip tracing activities based on our client’s request and/or multiple account criteria — debt size,
debt age, nature of the debt, coliectability of similar accounts, client commitments, cost of data sources, efc. Ithas
been our experience, that the key to skip tracing is to generate as many leads as possible, as early into the collection

period as possible. Our approach was specifically designed to skip trace large volumes of accounts extremely fast
and very efficiently.

This skip tracing process continues step after step until the consumer is located or all databases that NRA Group
subscribes to have been exhausted. This process is extremely powerful and has many milestones, checkpoints, and
review cycles.

Upon placement, your accounts will be processed to verify telephone and address information, segregating those
accounts ready to be contacted from those requiring skip tracing. All accounts with a bad phone number are run
through Electronic Directory Assistance (EDA) and accounts with bad addresses are processed through the National
Change of Address (NCOA). Accounts automatically enter this process as telephone numbers andfor addresses are
determined to be “invalid”.

All accounts with balances greater than $25.0C are automatically referred to Experian. Files are returned to NRA
Group within 48 hours with credit scores, updated telephone numbers and addresses. Scores provided assist us in
prioritizing and Intensifying our collection efforts on the accounts deemed most collectible, NRA Group will also be
utilizing Experian’s “Triggers," which will advise us within 24 hours of specific changes to the consumer’s credit profile
that we request Experian monitor for us. This is an extremely powerful skip trace and account prioritization tool.

We begin sending daily batched accounts to muitiple databases on all collection accounts without contact fifteen
days into contract implementation, Accounts with new and verified contact information will be updated, moved into
the dialer and included in the outhound calling and mailing campaigns.

How we choose which one to use is based on the client's letéer requirements. Ifletters are required, we will do the
address scrub. If we are running a RPC campaign, then we wili do-a multiple number scrub. When we skip trace
accounts through Experian, NRA Group currently uses two options: 1) Address/1 Phone or 2) Mulfiply Numbers
Scrub, ' '

Skip Tracing Resources

MRA Group uses various methods and elecironic databases to find current contact information or referred accounts
having inaccurate addressos and fefaphone numbers. The following are NRA Group’s primary search tools. They
provide sffective and efficient find rafes.

Nafional Change of Address (NCOA): is a search mechanism that checks the change of address database for new
address information related to your input. The search alone does nof provide phone numbers,

EDA Search: Electronic Directory Assistance search provides access to an EDA provider who receives and
processes dally updates from all telephone companies. EDA records typically contain name, address, and phone
numbers just as they are displayad in printed directors. This search requires a name and city/state, or zip code and
responds with up to 10 listings. A reverse phone number search allows for a phone number to be entered and
responds with name and address information.

Banko & Deceased: All new placements are routed through the LexisNexis Banko database. Banko provides
comprehensive, accurate information on the latest bankruptcy case information. Their databases are updated daily
with data sources directly from the courts. Bankrupfey recotds include the consumer's name; address, and social
security number, as well as case number and court chapter, date filed, discharged, dismissed, and converted
information. LexisNexis also provides automatic account monitoring for regular updates and case management to
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NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY A Responsible Revenue Recovery Agency

keep updated with the latest bankrupfey notifications to limit your legal exposure to stay violations, After inifial
Bankruptey scrub, accounts are processed every 30 days for updated information.

New placements are also scrubbed through LexisNexis's multi-sourced deceased database. This provides NRA
Group with extensive coverage from various sources to Update our inventory of accounts within 24 hours of
notification. This process nearly eliminates complaints.

Experian: Offers a full suite of collection products that assist in collecting debt from early stage delinquency to
monitoring skipped accounts. Experian provides credit data and locater information on a consumer, essentially
giving a 360-degree snapshot of a consumer. [t helps NRA Group score, segment and prioritize collections
accounts, with an immediate return of information. With Experian, NRA Group can make informed decisions on how
to pursue each portfolio.

¢ MetroNet: Assist Representatives in deciphering which phane numbers to utilize in auto-dialer campaigns
when attempting to contact hard-to-reach consumers. The system will identify probably cellular phone
number for exclusion frem auto-dialing campaigns.

 File One Phone: the feature processes searches to Experian's File One Credit database in an attempt to
locate additional telephone numbers. Upto 3 unigue numbers can be returned. File One Phone search
occurs as a last step following a MetroNet and/or EDA attempt for a telephone number.

e Triggers: helps idenfify changes in an individual or business's demographic information and credit behaviors
~ events (apply for mortgage, apply for loan, increase credit fimit) that often precede the need for new or
additional services. By monitoring these events, NRA Group can greatly improve the performance of
collections.

LexisNexis: This is an on-line skip tracing tool used in attempting to locate a skipped consumer. |t provides social
security verification, address and phone number verification, etc. This tool is the most widely accepted locate-and-
research tool available, which provides & direct fink to millions of records such as:

- People Search: locates neighbors, associates and possible relatives

» Phones Plus: frack down phone numbers not typically available to increase your chances of finding your
subject. Access over 50,000,000 non-directory assistance records, including cell phone numbers

»  People at Work: links individuals to businesses and includes information such as business addresses,
phone numbers, and possible dates of employment

+  Relavint™ visually links individuals with businesses, addresses, relatives and vehicles

« Advanced Person Search: helps find individuals when only old or fragmented data is available

The assigned agent will use alf provided information in &n attempt to reach the consumer. They will have direct
access to interactive skip tracing tools that are integrated with cur system through LexisNexis and permits unlimited
access to databases. LexisNexis provides access to the U.S. Postal Service National Change of Address database,
which updates our accounts o improve the hit rates of our initial mailing and to immediately notify us of known mafl
retumns.

NRA Group attempts to locate consurmer information, including aliases, addresses, relatives, neighbors, property,
assets, and much more. The use of LexisNexis products dramatically improves our ability to find up-to-date contact
information for skip accounts. Furthermore, it provides directory assistance look up, reverse electronic directory
assistance look up, as well as a multitude of address sources and demographics such as income ranges and home
value ranges on both an individual and geographic lavel. It provides advanced data linking capabilities that allows
NRA Group to weigh data that is returned to ensure quality.
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NRA Group, working with Experian, LexisNexis, and Accurint has developed a systematic method of skip tracing that
promotes the following benefits to you the client:

« High-speed batch processing of large volumes
» Receives accurate & up-to-date information from multiple information databases
» Increases productivity and reduces cost

In addition to the above automated procedures, agents conduct numerous supplementary skip tracing efforts. They
use multiple databases, generally unavailable to the public, to locate people with bad or non-existent data. Real-ime
connectivity to multiple information providers, coupled with our library of interactive skip tracing databases, enables
us to locate more of your customers - and faster. Through the use of integrated technology with these information
providers, we retrieve the freshest, fastest, and most reliable data available!

» Public Records »  Motor Vehicle Records

e Tax Assessments e Military Personnel Locafor
o Secrefary of State o Criminal Records

o Asset Veriffcation s License Records

s Voler Records »  Proprietary Information

Accounts with new and verified contact information are updated, moved into the dialer, and included in the outbound
calling and mailing campaigns. Any new information obtained through skip tracing or other means may he conveyed
to the City so that its systems can be updated accordingly. '

Debtor Communication

Collection Letters: Letters and notices will be automatically generated by CR when a specific activity occurs or
when a representative requests that an individual lefter or natice be sent to the debtor. All accounts, regardless of
the amount of the obligation(s) owed, will receive a combination of collection notices and telephone calls,

As each letter is printed, the system records the letter type and address printed on the letier. In the event we receive
return mai! from a particular address, the coding system will record the reason for the return in the debtor History
Account File, update the addrass accordingly, and initiate an inquiry to the National Change of Address database.

When contact is made with the debtor, the system will prompt the representative for the result of the contact in order
to schedule the follow-up date. Each transaction aliows the representative to add applicable detailed remarks to
properly describe the confent and result of every type communication.

Telephone Contact: the first telephone contact atiempt is made with the debior immediately after the 30 day
validation period to dispute the debt. Our methodology emphasizes the use of strategic calling times (such as prime
time, including Saturdays for timely and effective foliow up with debtors, in all time zones).

Upon initial contact with the debtor, recovery agents are trained to verify and update the debtor's name, address, and
available telephone numbers as well as, their employer's name, address and telephone number. Any new information
received as a result of this process is entered into the debtor account. Immediate full payment is requested and
payment arrangements will be scheduled if the debtor is unable to remit payment if full at this time.

In order to achieve maximum peneiration of accounts through felecommunications, NRA Group uses a dialing
service to penetrate inventory in addition to its IVR technology. This service provides the following options:
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a.  Automated telephone contact atiempts that leave a professionally recorded message providing &
NRA Group telephone number and a reference number of the debtor,

b.  Verification and {ransfer service that prompts the debtor to press "1" to verify their identity. The
debtor is then connscted to & live agent.

In the event, telephone contact cannot be made, letters will be sent and telephone collection attempts will continue.

Every account assigned will receive the full range of collection efforts regardless of type and balance. OQur ful
service solufion includes, but is not fimited to, collection efforts for skip-tracing, telephone attempts, collection notices,
credit bureau reporting, and litigation. The type, age, and amount of accounts assigned will determine dialing
strategies, letters, number of account representatives, file sizes, dialing frequency and specialization of the Agents
assigned to the collection of the accounts.

NRA Group uses state-of-the-art call management systems, such as predictive dialers, automated call distribution
systems, tVR technology with call blending, and customized computer software all providing for a seamless transition
and working environment. We use interactive skip tracing tools integrated with our collection system for real-time
access by our representatives

In addtion fo formal notification, we havs five calling strategies it utilizes: a proprietary automated calling/payment
system, a predictive dialing piatform, preview dialing, “Right Party Contact (RPC)" set-up, and our live agent
approach.

Predictive Dialer (MPD)

NRA Group has invested in the Mercury Predictive Diater, an integrated dialer that streamlines calling campaigns.
Predictive dialers in general are quicker and more efficient in reaching customers in the least amount of time. The
MPD is an integrated, real-time, on-line predictive dialing system that works seamlessly with the collection system to
create a fully integrated and automated collection process.

Account Representatives use the same screen for pradictive dialing as they would for manually placing collection
calls. In addition, the MPD provides real-time reporting that gives our Dialing Manager the facts needed to determine
how a campaign needs to be adjusted or revisad for optimum performance and get the maximum productivity of
Account Representatives. MPD's inbound calling features aliow for the most sophisticated call blending. Account
Representatives can receive inbound calls as well as place outbound calls.

Inbound: MPD searches NRA Group's database for a record matching the caller's account information and
immediately display it on-screen for instant use.

Outbound: Account Representatives have the ability to target outbound calling by customizing messages that the
system plays when a consumer or answering machine picks up the call. Combined with our Interactive Voice
Response (IVR} System, both inbound and outbound call processing can handle routing situations without wasting an
Account Representative's valuable time.

Preview Dialing

Preview dialing enables agents to first view the available information about the consumer and decide when to place
the call. After viewing the information about the customer, the agent requests the system to make the call. Preview
diafing is useful in campaigns because they allow agents to view information about the consumer before they start
talking fo the consumer. The system delivers preview calls to agents automatically, taking into account the priority of
the call and the skills of the agent to handle the call. Preview dialing keeps agents from dialing calls manually and
there is no hold time or delay.
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Inferactive Voice Response (IVR)

In addition to our powerhouse MPD and the CR System, NRA Group is supported by the use of an IVR. Qur VR
increases efficiency and decreases cost by automatically handling calls, as necessary. This [VR technology provides
automated “self-service” scripts to respond to incoming calls. These scripts can be tailored specifically to our client's
needs based on the type of call or project. Through the use of VR, consumers have the ability fo contact NRA
Group at any time and are guided through a user-friendly menu to obtain the information needed. NRA Group has
found that our IVR maximizes its total call center capabilities and provides a full service solution to our clients.

Right Party Contact (RPC)

Our set-up for Right Party Contact builds upon the aforementioned technology by prompting a qualification question
which allows us to verify that the individual who answers the call is the responsible party. The call is then
immediately transferred to an available Account Representative, allowing our collection team to communicate directly
with the “Right Party",

Loop Collection Approach

This collection practice assigns ownership of accounts to individual Account Representatives, making these Account
Representatives responsible for the collection of the account from the point of contact to resolution. The assignad
Account Representative is responsible for all activity associated with the collection of the account as well as the skip
tracing that goes beyond our automated process.

This approach creates a relationship between the Account Representative and consumer, promoting a more
cooperative serles of exchanges and increasing the likelihood of repayment. To further aid in the effectiveness of
this approach, a direct toll free number is included on ali letters sent to the consumer.

Account Close & Refumn

We recognize there will be instances when an account will yield no activity whereas it will be returned to the City,
without charge or penalty, Accounts are returned back to our client, along with a comprehensive report, when any
one of the following criteria is met:

Immediately upon request

The account was placed in efror

All efforts have been exhausted according to coniract specifications

The account retention time frame prescribed by a client's contract has expired

Account meets Administrative Resolution criteria for bankruptcy and/or deceased

All efforts to obtain new and/or updated information through skip tracing have been exhausted.
An attorney is representing the consumer '

According to contract spacifications

The consumer requests that we cease and desist

e & &8 & e ¢ ¢ ¢ »

Agents make every attempt in recovering “paid in full® accounts. Representatives receive in-depth training in
identifying and determining which accounts should be closed and returned. There may be occasions when NRA
Group request o keep an account open for additional time. NRA Group will submit a written request, when required,
in these instances {i.e. reoccurring payments, right party contact made after request to return, etc.) to retain the
account for an additional-agreeable timeframe.

Uncollected Accounts

NRA Group will classify a case as uncollectible when all collection efforts have been exhausted and no paymentis
obtainable andfor when skip tracing efforts repeatedly turns up invalid information. Collection activity on accounts will
continue until an account has been determined to be uncallectible through normal operation procedures or until an
account is closed and recalled. Uncollectible Accounts may include:
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»  Unknowns ~ where nothing is known about the person and information cannot be obtained from other
sources
+ Indigent ~ where proof of hardship is provided by consumer and approved by client
+» Deceased consumers where there is no estate, insurance or responsible party
*  Small balances of $10.00 or less with no payment activity or established plans within a specified period of
time
» Bankruptcy/Discharge of consumer
» Bad debt where accounts are past due and
» The account is over 12 months old with no activity
+ Thereis no likelihood of possible subsequent collection, and
+  Collection efiorts hava been exhausted to collect the definguent account

Accounts will be reviewed, prier to their retu, to ensure that all efforts have been exhausted and that
Representatives has complied with NRA Group internai guidelines for closing accounts,

NRA Group will generate and provide a report of uncoliected accounts and the basis for determining the account
uncollectible.

Suspensions & Retentions

NRA Group realizes that throughout the course of collection, situations will prompt suspension and potentially a recall
of an account. Collection efforts will be suspended either temporarily or permanently on any account upon netification
without question or exptanaticn, with no assessed penalty,

As a standard, we suspend collection activity upon request by its clients, when a customer disputes the debt, or when
a consumer raises a legal defense against repayment. We notify our clients of the suspension (within five business
days) and follows up to determine when outstanding issues are resolved and collection activity can resume.

Retention of Data; NRA Group maintains complete and retrievable records of collection activity. We will retain all
records relating to this contract for a minimum of three (3) years following the date of final payment, completion of
any required audit or date of file returned back to you, the client unless otherwise specified.

Credit Bureau Reporting

We can provide effective credit bureau reporting for City of Reading at no additional cost. We have integrated our
powerful collection management system with the nation’s three largest credit bureaus — Equifax, Experian, and
TransUnion.

Our affiliations with these credit reporting agensies allow us to;

« Report your accounts placed for collection

»  Ability to retrieve instantaneous up-fo-date statuses on aceounts placed for collection
» Reportdisputed accounts as disputed

+ Delete qualified accounts from the credit bureay

NRA Group will take all steps necessary in properly identifying accounts to be reported to each of these agencies.
Qualified accotints are currently reported twice each month fo reporting agencies, We generate and transmit CB files
on the first Friday after the 15th of the month and the first Friday after the end of the month, In accordance with
F.D.C.P.A., accounts are not reported within the first 30 days of referral. Accounts are reported on the first day
following the 30 day validation period.
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Your Advantages of reporting:

Save time and money

Consumer records are updated quicker

Accounts are placed on credit file guicksr

Disputed accounts are elecironically updated twice each month

Interface with the credit bureaus allows us to update and/or remove information from reports
NRA Group is automatically notified in a consumers change of financial status

You will be provided with the flexibility needed in determining which accounts are reported to bureaus through written
parameters, such as number of days past due and minimum balance size as well as the right to cancel accounts or
remove accounts from the bureau.

Your benefits of Reporting:

As part of our collection process, this cost-effective solution helps you focus on your core business strategies and to
operate your business more efficientty. Our credit reporting solution is offered at no cost to our clients. Credit
bureau reporting enables you to:

« Reduce risk potential
s Increase recoveries
« Maximize productivity

Client Remittances '
NRA Group has the ability to remit gross cr net funds in on a daily, weekly, bimonthly, or monthly basis.

We can transfer funds paid to us during the month to a client's designated account through our financial institution.
For immediate availability of your money, NRA Group can electronically remit payments to Client via wire transfer, or
through the Automated Clearing House (ACH) network or by providing a manual check and invoice, NRA Group
forwards reports and statements at predetermined intervals that reflect these activities.

Collection Remittance Statement. we have the ability to produce monthly accounting remittance statements to
reflect the previous month's collections electronically or hard copy formats.

Electronic Statement: Through NRA Group's on-line “Navigate” system, clients can view and easily download their
monthly statements when they become available. Clients gain access with a login ID, password and a secure site
with certificate. Once logged on, all information including statements, are available through an easy to use “point-
and-click” system.

Information contained on the statement consists of the date of payment, consumer name, account number, payment
amount, remaining balance due, and any additional information, as requited. All payments processed during the
invoicing period, by individual account, are listed on this report.

Reporting Functions

A vital part of the overall services provided by NRA Group, is keeping you informed of what is being accomplished in
collecting your accounts. We are able to add a great deal of value to the services contemplated by the City of
Reading.

NRA Group utilizes proprietary software to streamiine and improve debt recovery business from data eniry through
month end processing. This software is designed to:
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» Be completely scalable, one that is able to meet the desired flexibility and customization of our clients

« Accommodate all sizes, formats, and desired frequency of reports, allowing our collection system to
satisfy nearly every reporting requirement

» Give management the abifity to create and structure customized reports, which assist us in the
recording, checking and reporting of services performed and of adjustments to accounts, as well as
serving in the controt of funds

»  Provide for automatic broken promise processing, payment processing, and cash posting

This software provides for automatic broken promise processing, payment processing, and cash posting. More
importantly, it manages the integrity of data more smoothly with coltector productivity management, client status
reporting and client analysis reperting.

While special reports can be produced internally and on-line through NAVIGATE, standard reports to be provided
under this contract include, but are not limited to, the following reports:

= Acknowledgement Report: This report provides a reconciliation of all accounts placed for collection.

e Status Report: Identifies each debtor by name and cass number. The report is sorted alphabeticaliy or
numerically according to a customer's preference. Activity shown includes date of last activity, date of last
payment, fotal payments, and current stafus.

« . Monthly Remittance. This will be received upon completion of each hilling period to identify payment activity
on alf accounts, Inciude all payments made directly to client in addition to those received by NRA Group.

»  Defail Payment Analysis: This report shows all collection vs. actuat month of placement and is spread back
over a 24 month period. [t also shows canceled accounts

» Close Report: Every month outlining all accounts that have been returned to client. Includes but is not
limited to bankruptcies, deceased, and client recalls.

o Stair Step Batch History Report: This dynamic running report captures the continuing recovery on each
month's placements, showing by menth how much was collected during each of the preceding 12 months.

NRA Group can deliver standard reports in any format that is requested by the City. The reports can be spooled in
hard copy and mailed to the client, emailed as a .txt or word attachment, or converted to a .pdf file and emailed as an
attachment. NRA Group can also easily create custom reports to fit the City's requirements in the case where we do
not have an existing standard report with the necessary information.

Legal Overview

NRA Group uses a combination of internal and external legal staff to enforce collection when necessary. Our intemal
staff consists of a full-time on-site Attorney and administrators with paralegal backgrounds. NRA Group also partners
and maintains relationships with a nationwide network of ACA-approved attorneys and maintains the capability to
litigate in all 50 states in accordance with each state's laws and regulations for litigating collection accounts.
Attorneys will pursue cases in those states in which they are authorized to litigate. Attorneys chosen to work with
NRA Group must have a strong ethical track record and performance history.

If collections have not been successful in recovering funds, and NRA Group through its skip fracing processes have
not been able to identify &ssets owned by a consumer, NRA Group will recommend initiating litigation fo recover the
monies owed. Legal proceedings will commence, only aftsr NRA Group receives written authorization from the City.
NRA Group will subcontract with a City-approved attorney after initial attempt to secure payment in full have been
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exhausted. The approved attorney will work closely with NRA Group's corporate counsel and will have the ability to
provide the following services:

Reviewing delinquencies with relevant City of Reading staff customers

The managing, in cooperation with the City of Reading Department of Law, of
all civil complaints, when required

Aitending civil hearings

Recording of Judgments in the Prothonotary office

Satisfaction of Judgments

Managing of Bankruptcy accounts

All correspondence fo delinquent accounts

Preparation and submissicn of all reporis

NRA Group's Corporate Counsel, Ashiey Chille, coordinates our lifigation program and oversees each step of moving
cases through the [itigation process. Ms. Chille works to evaluate and select those cases which might be viable
candidates for litigation by meeting specific criterion. She is responsible for managing communications, with the
assistance of NRA Group's compliance officer, between NRA Group clients and local attorneys working on NRA
Group's behalf in the client's jurisdiction.

The criterion for litigation, which is established with client input, typically includes the following:

e Consumer has the ability to pay but refuses to cooperate, (e.g., refuses payment arrangements,
compromise offers, breaks promises)

No contact achieved for a period of 45 days from placement, asssts known

Assets have been ideniified

Consumer does not dispute the amount owed

Account fits the recovery criteria

Account Balance Minimum: $1,000.00

We pursue litigation on a case-by-case basis, making all reasonable efforts to collect each account prior to litigation.
Each claim that is authorized for suit is promptly evaluated in terms of jurisdiction and venue, statute of limitaticns,
and potential post judgment remedies prior to forwarding to an approved attorney. Claims are securely referred
through the commercial bar and all data is encrypted to ensure the confidentiality of each account. Clients are kept
informed of all stages in the proceading from commencement of action through post judgment remedies.

Asset Searches
NRA Group utilizes the avaitability of the following national databases. The databases are successful in locating both
assets and liabilities and include:

« Nationwide Property Tax Information e Tax Appraisal District
« National Secretary of Stale s State Comptroller
» Nationwide Vital Record Information

Small Claims Court

NRA Group will recommend filing suit in a small claims court when account balances are less than $1,000.00 since
small claims court typically provides an efficient, cost-effective forum for litigating small disputes. Otherwise, NRA
Group will recommend pursuing litigation in the court of competent jurisdiction.
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' The consumer will be contacted via approved correspendence to report that the account has been placed with the
! aftomey to pursue legal actions. The attorney files the appropriate court action, and the consumer is then officially
served by the court,

>

No_Response from Consumer: Attorneys will pursue the account and file a default judgment, thereby

garnishing wages, ssizing bank accounts, placing liens on fiquid and non-liquid assets such as property, and
utilizing all other enforcement tools as applicable.

Response without Dispute: Attorney will request payment in full from the consumer or secure a reasonable
payment arrangement.
Response with Dispute: Aftomey disputes the debt; the attorney will work with the court to render a legal

decision on the case. For accounts that go before the court and are found in faver of our client, an appropriate
notice will be issued, notifying the consumer of enforcement of a judgment. Accounts that go before the court
and are found in favor of the consumer will be forwarded back to collections.

l. Suit request from NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

20 T m

Open File

Mark account LEG (legal)

Send extension letter to client

Prepare complaint and have authorized

Il. Reaquirements for complaint

a.

e w

Obtain back up documentation (i.e. Credit application, billing statements, and statement of
accounts.

Prepare complaint with information available

Request additicnal information from client by letter, telephone, fax and/or e-mail.

Forward complaint to client; client signs authorization to pursue and returns with documentation,
changes and/or correction prior to filing

iIl. Filing Procedures

a.

I

Action filed in county where consumer resides

Sheriff services complaint within 30 days at a consumer’s residence or place of employment.

20 days after date of service a 10-day notice is sent

30 days after date of service a judgment is filed against consumer for failure to respond

Follow-up with Writ of Execution and levy on personal property and/or automobiles or garnishment
of wages

Sheriff sale is scheduled if warrantad

V. Variations

a.

h.

C.

Sheriff return indicates consumer was “not found”
i Run credit bureau report for better address
ii. Check with other creditors
iil. Return {o recovery agent for skip trace
iv. Contact client for any additional information
Consumer retains counsel to represent him/her
i. Deal directly with attorney
ii. File appropriate responsive pleading
jii. Attorney discuss case to try to negotiate a settlement
iv. Schedule an arbitration hearing
v, Clieni's aftendance at hearing may be required
Arbitration award in favor of cliant
. Consumer has 30 days to appeal
ii. No appeal, reduce award to judgment
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fii. Follow up with Writ of Execution and levy on personal property and/or automobiles.

V. Status Reports
a. Clientls sent copies of documents filed

b. Special reports are generated if desired

VL. Payments
a. Consumer contacts Law Office to pay on account

i.  Encourage paid in full
ii. Letrecovery agent set up auto pays
iii. Request debt to sign a judgment note
b. Consumer becomes delinquent in payments
i. Send lefter
il. Proceed with further litigation if appropriate
fii. Reschedule sheriff sale

Callartinn of Nalinmient Non-[THlitv Rased Fees
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT www.sfe-cpa,com

To the Board of Directors

NRA Group, LLC and Subsidiaries
2491 Paxton Street

Harrisbing, Pennsylvania 17111

‘We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets of NRA Group, LLC and Subsidiaries
as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related Consolidated Statements of Income and Members'
Equity, and Cash Flows for the years then ended. 'We also audited the individual 2011 and 2010 financial
statements of NRA Group, LLC and each subsidiary except Kusic Capital Group, LLC and Kusic Capital
Group VIIT, LLC, whose financial statements we compiled, as discussed in fhe last pavagraph of this
report, These financial consolidated statements are the responsibility of the Company's management, Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are fiee of material misstatemnent. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounis and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reascnable basis for our opinion.

Management for the NRA Panama, subsidiary of NRA Group, LLC, has elected to account for the
capitalization and amortization of organization costs under the guidance of the Internal Revenue Code.
Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these costs are expensed
when incurred,

In our opinion, except for the effects on the.2011 and 2010 consolidated financial statements and the 2011
and 2010 financial statements of NRA Panama of including certain capitalized organization costs as
discussed in the preceding paragraph, the consolidated financial statements present faily, in all material
respects, the financial positions as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of operations and cash
flows for the years then ended of NRA Group, LLC and each subsidiary except Kusic Capital Group, LLC
and Kusic Capital Group VIII, LLC, whose financial statements were compiled as discussed in the
following paragraph, are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.




NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

GROSS COLLECTIONS
NET TO CLIENTS
COMMISSION INCOME.
DIRECT EXPENSES
GROSS PROFIT
OPERATING EXPENSES

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
BEFORE DEPRIECIATION,
AMORTIZATION, AND
INTEREST EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION
AMORTIZATION
INTEREST EXPENSE

INCOME (LLOSS) BEFORE OTHER
INCOMK

OTHER INCOME

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE MINORITY
INTEREST IN INCOME (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARY

MINORITY INTEREST IN INCOME
(LOSS) OF SUBSIDIARY

NET INCOME, (LOSS)

MEMBERS' BQUITY
Beginning Balance
Distributions to Members
Net Income (1.0ss)

ENDING BALANCE

See independent audifors' report and accompanying notes.

% of % of
2011 Income 2010 Tucome
$ 55,270,397 T 4820 % 51,563,591 469.1
(43,804,515) (382.0) (40,571,316) (369.1)
11,465,882 100.0 10,992,275 100.0
5,144,391 449 4,481,418 40.8
6,321,491 55.1 6,510,857 59.2
5,928,446 51.7 6,065,941 55.2
393,045 3.4 444,916 4,0
374,308 3.2 265,955 24
18,282 0.2 8,886 0.1
59,391 0.5 38,458 0.3
(58,936) (0.5) 131,617 1.2
5,053 0.0 20,829 0.2
(53,883) (©.5) 152,446 1.4
(2,238) 0.0 253 0.0
$ (56,121) (05 $ 152,699 1.4
$ 1,034,681 $ 881,982
(54.,000) 0
(56,121) 152,699
) $ 924,560 $ 1,034,681
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' CASH FLOWS TROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 1, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE

CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, L1.C
" AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBIR 31, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

-, Depreciation

' Amortization
Minority Interest in (Income) Loss of Subsidiary
(Increase) Decrease in
Accounts Receivable
Purchased Accounts
Note Receivable - Related Party
Prepaid Expenses
Security Deposits
Increase (Decrease) in
Payables in Process
Accounts Payable - Trade
Accrued Bxpenses
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Changes in Cash Surrender Value of Officers Life Insurance
Changes in Investments
Purchase of Subsidiaty
Purchases of Fixed Assets
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITILES
Changes in Line of Credit
Repayments of Long-Term Debt
Borrowings of Long-Term Debt
Distribution to Members :
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH - BEGINNING
CASH - ENDING

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Interest Paid o
Noncash Transaction
Fixed Assets Acquired by Assomption of Debt

Qre indenandent anditare rannet and accomoanving notes,

2011 2010
$  (56,121) $ 152,699
374,308 265,955
18,282 8,886
2,238 (253)
(178,048) 117,051
19,798 (232,825)
(100,000) 0
(7,004) (91,429)
(28,812) 0
652,216 0
33,352 282,955
(7,678) 51,795
722,531 554,834
2,066 4,601
0 (8,207)
(38,727) (313,785)
(447,514) (583,725)
(484,175) (901,116)
52,982 (29,095)
(299,603} (183,615)
205,000 385,000
(54,000) 0
{95,621) 172,290
142,735 (173,992)
19,452 193,444
3 162,187 $ 19452
$§ 59391 5 38458
§ 0

$ 3,156,100




NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations )
“NRA Group, LLC, was organized, under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and

began operations during Janvary 2006, NRA Group, LLC operates as an accounts receivable
management company, whose primary business is the purchase, collection, and management of
portfolios of defautted consumer receivables, the Company also provides fee-based services,

The accompanying consolidated financial statements inchude the accounfs of NRA Group, LLC
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the Company), which consists of
American Agencies, LLC and Kusic Capital Group, LLC (KCG).

American Agencies, LLC was organized, under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
and began operations duting May 2011 American Agencies, LLC operates as an accounts
receivable management company, whose primary business is the purchase, collection, and
management of portfolios of defaulted consumer yeceivables. The Company also provides fec-based
services, such as automatic elecironic collection letters.

Kusic Capital Group, LLC is a privatc company commitied to a program of continuing
acquisition and development in the Cumberland County and Dauphin County areas. The Company
was organized as a domestic limited liability company, under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, and began operations during April 2000, The Company leases comunercial property in
the groater Harrisburg mstropolitan area. '

The accompanying consolidated financial staternenis also include the accounts of NRA Panama
S. SE R.I. and Kusic Capital Group VIII, LLC (RCG VI, which are considered to be variable
interest entities jn which NRA Group, LLC is the primary beneficiary.

NRA. Group Panzma S. DE R.I. (NRA Group Panama) was organized as & limited lability
company during January 2009, under the laws of the Republic of Panama, and began opetations
duting April 2010, The Company operates as a debt collection call center and engages in debt
cotlection services in the City of Panama, Republic of Panama,

Kusic Capital Group VIII, LLC is also a domestic limited Hability company, under the laws of

the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and began operations during January 2006. The Company also

Jeases commetcial property in the greater Harrisburg metropolitan area.

Principles of Congolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and include the accounts of
all of its subsidiaties. All significant intercompany accounts and fransactions have been eliminated.

' Symmaearized Consolidating Financial Statements

The consolidating financial statements include certain prior yeat summarized comparative
information in total. Accoidingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Company's consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010, from which

i
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Accounting \

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual method of
accounting for NRA Group, LLC, NRA Paname, and American Agencies, LLC, Under this method,
income is recognized upon the collection of customer billings, and expenses are recognized when
incurred.

The accompanying financial statements of KCG VIII and KCG are presented on the income tax.
basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting ofher than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks, and cash equivalents, which
are highly liquid debt instruments with maturities of less than ninety days.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are stated at cutstanding balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts.
The Company provides en allowance equal fo the estimated uncolleciible amounts, historical
collection expetience, and a review of the current status of trade accounts receivable, It is reasonably
possible that the Company's estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts will change.

Investmenis

In accordance with ASC No. 320, "Investments - Debt and Equity Securifies" securities are
classified into three categories: held-to-maturity securities, which are those the Company has the
positive intent and ability to hold-to-maturity; trading securities are those, which are bought and
held principally for the purpose of selling in the near future and carried at the fair value, Debt and
equity securities, which do not meet the classification of held-to-maturity or trading securities, are
classified as available-for-sale, Available-for-sale securities may be sold in response to changing
interest rates, liquidity neceds, and for other purposes, The Company has classified their
investments as available-for-gale,

Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable,
acctued expenses, and other current liabilities approximate the fair value because of the short
naatrity of these items. Other financial instruments, including investments, for which the fair
value measurement is recuiting, are measured in accordance with an established hierarchy of
inputs to the valuation fechniques under accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. The methodology for establishing the fair value is more fully described below.




NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fair Value Measurements
ASC No. 820, "Fair Valie Measurements” establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the

inpuis to valuation techniques used fo measure fair value. The hievarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements)
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fatr
value hierarchy under ASC No. 820 are described below:

Level 1 - Tnputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
Liabilities in active markets that fhe Company has the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assels or
linbilities in active matkets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, ditectly or

indirecily, for substantiaily the full-term of the financial instrument.

Level 3 - Tnputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant o the Tair value
measurement,

Property and Equipment |
Propetty and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for repaits and inaintenance are

charged to opetations as incutred. Depteciation is computed uvsing the straight-line method of
accounting over the estimated useful lives of the assets. When assets ate retired or otherwise
disposed of, the cost and related depreciation ate removed from the accounts and any resulting gain

or loss is reflected in the current period.

Asset Impairment
The Company accounts for long-lived assets, to be held and used, in accordance with the

provisions of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) No. 360, "Property, Plant, and Equipment.”
This statement Tequives that long-lived assets, to be held and used, be reviewed for impaitment
whenever events ot changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset mey not
be recoverable. Recoversbility of an asset, to be held and used, is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such an
assot is considered to be impaired, the impairment to be yecognized is measuted by the amount by

which the cattying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. Accordingly, management .

has made no adjustments to the carrying value of the long-lived assets,

Minority Interest
Minority inferest represents the portion of the equity in the subsidiaries not owned by the

Company.
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2611 WITH COMPARATIVL
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes ,

" The Company and all subsidiaries have elected taxation as a Hmited liability company for
federal and state income tax putposes. Consequently, tax liabilities are the responsibility of the
members. Therefore, no income tax provision is reflected in the consolidated financial statements,
The Company's policy is to make periodic distributions to the members in amounts sufficient to
reimburse the members for estimated tax labilities from the members' proportionate share of
taxable income of the Corpany.

In accordance with ASC No, 740, “Income Taxes" as it relates to uncertain tax positions, the
Company recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely than
not of being sustained. Recognized income tax positions are measured af the largest amount that is
greafer than 50,0 percent likely of being realized. Changes in recognition or measurement are
reflected in the period in which the change in judgment occurs, The Company records interest
related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses.

Use of Hstimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting prineiples
generally accepled in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and reported amounis of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ fiom
those estimates. ‘

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement

Accounting Standards Update (AST) No. 2010-20, "Receivables (Topic 310) - Disclosures about
the Credit Quality of Financing Recetvables and the Allowance for Credit Losses”

ASU No. 2010-20 requires an entity to provide disclosures designed to facilitate financial
statement users' evaluation of (i) the nature of credit risk inherent in an entity's portfolio of
financing receivables, (il) how that risk is analyzed and assessed in awriving at the allowance for
credit losses (allowance for loan losses in a financial institution), and (iii) the changes and reasons
for those changes in the allowance for credit losses, Disclosures must be presented by portfolio
segment, the level at which an entity develops and documents a systematic method for detexmining
the allowance for credit losses, and class of financing recetvables. The required disclosures
include, among other things, a roll-forward of the allowance for credit losses, as well as
information. about modified, impaired, nonaccrual, and past due loans, and credit quality
indicators. ASU No. 2010-20 is effective for the Company's consolidated financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2011, This guidance did not have a material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial statements,
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Advertising , '
Advertising is expensed as incuired. Adverlising costs for the years ended December 31, 2011

and 2010 were $24,169 and $12,190, respectively.

Reclassifications .
Certain amounts in the 2010 consolidated. financial statements have been reclassified to

conform to the 2011 presentation. These reclassifications did not effect the prior year net income,

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK
The Company's cash balance(s) in financial institutions, at times, may exceed the Federal

Deposit Insurance Corporation (EDIC) insured limits. The Company has not experienced any
Josses and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk.

The Compaty has established trust accounts, under contractual arrangements, with several of the
Company's customers. The arrangemenis require that deposits, on behalf of customers, be deposifed
into a sepatate trust account to avoid commingling of various customers' funds. Disbursements on

 these accounts are restticted to remittances to the customers, except for that portion of the accounis

representing the Company's commissions not yet transferred.

PURCHASED ACCOUNTS

Purchased accounts represent pools of homogenous accounts, which are the tights to the
unrecovered balances owed by individual debtors. These accounts have been charged-off as
uncollectible by the originating organizations and many times subjected to previous collection
efforts, The portfolios are purchased af & substantial discount from their face values due to 8
deterioration of credit quality since origination. The purchased accounts are initially recorded at
the Company's acquisition cost. Each pool is amortized over the estimated collection period of the
pool, In addition, annually, the Cotnpany examines the gross collections yet to be collected and
estimates the likelihood of collection to determine an estimated faitr value of the accounts, An
adjustment is made to each pool to ensure that the carrying amount of the pool is the Lesser of the

cost or the estimated fair value. As collections on these accounts are received, they are recorded as
incomse. o

INVESTMENTS
Tnvestments cansist of corporate equity securities clagsified ag available-for-sale securities, The

gross unrealized gain pertaining to these cecuritics was 30 and $10,560 at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively. The fair value of these securities is based upon quoted market prices using Level
1 valuation inputs, as described in Note 1 - "Fair Value Measurements."”

[t
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NRA GROUP, LL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT .
Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31
Useful Lives 2011 2010
Land : $ 263,101 § 0
Building 39 Years 3,527,259 0
Building Improvements 10- 15 Years 338,089 0
Equipment 5-7 Years 1,886,808 1,574,374
Software 3 Years 475,428 311,865
Vehicles 5 Years 16,090 - 16,090
Total Property and Bquipment ' 6,506,775 1,902,329
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (2,177,315) (802,177}
Net Book Value $ 4320460 § 1,100,152

Depreciation for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was $374,308 and $265,955,
respectively.
NOTE RECEIVABLE - RELATED PARTY

The Company's note receivable is due from Kusic Financial Services, an affiliated entity., The
note is secuted by a Meney Market Account and a first lien security inferest in all personal and/ox
business assets of the borrower. The note receivable is stated at the amount management expects
to collect from the outstanding balance, The Company considers the note receivable fo be
delinquent when scheduled payments ate ninety déys or mote past due and places the receivable on
nonacerual status. The note receivable is evaluated for impalrment when management believes,
after comsidering economic conditions, business conditions, and collection efforts that the
collection of principal or interest payments, in accordance with the contractual terms, is doubtful,
Inferest income on a note receivable on nonaccrual status is recognized only to the extent cash
payments are received. The note receivable from a related party is non-inferest bearing and
matures during March 2012. The Company evaluates the credit risk of the borrower and clagsifies
the note receivable as performing when management believes it is probable that the borrower can
meet the contractual terms. Based on management's assessient, the note receivable is considered
performing and has not been placed on nonaccrual status. For the year ended December 31, 2011,
no impairment loss has been recognized.

LINE OF CREDIT
At December 30, 2011 and 2019, the Company had available a revolving line of credit, up to the

maximum amount of $500,000. Interest is payable monthly at 0.50 of 1,00 percent over the New
Vork's Prime Rate. The line of credit is renewable annually by the bank. The ontstanding balances
at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $488,608 and $435,626, respectively. The line of credit is
secured by a first lien secmity interest in ail business assets and s gnaranteed by the minority

member,
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NRA GROUP, LL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accrued expenses consist of the following at December 31:
2011 2010
Accrued Payroll $ 218,980 § 255,804
Accrued Compensated Absences ' 67,917 ' 37,619
Accrued Expenses 0 1,161
Total Accrued Expenses $ 286906 § 294,584
LONG-TERM DEBT s
Long-ferm debt consists of the following at December 31:
Interest Rate 2011 2010
a. Note Payablé - Equipment 7.00% $ 0 8 42,301
b. Note Payable - Panama Equipment 4.50% 199,665 0
¢. Note Payable - Panama Equipment 7.00% 0 251,967
d. Note Payable - KCG VIII 3.75% 570,400 {]
e. Morigage Payable - KCG 5.25% 2,487,833 0
Total . 3,257,900 294,268
Less: Current Portion (179,461) (112,378)
Total Long-Term Debt . % 13,078439 § 181,890
a. The note required monthly principal and interest payments of $3,900, The note was secured by
all business assets of the Company. The note was satisfied in full during the year ended
December 31, 2011,

" b, The note requires monthly principal and interest payments of $6,104. The principal balance
bears interest at a per anmum rate equal to 4.50 percent, T he note is secured by the Company's
investments. The note matures during November 2014,

¢, The note required monthly principal and intetest payments of $7,644, The note was acquired
during Apsil 2010 for the principal amount of $385,000. The note was secured by all business
assets of the Compatty and on the equipment purchased. The note was satisfied in full during the
year ended December 31, 2011,

d. The note requires monthly principal and interest payments of $5,469, The interest rate on the

foan was fixed at 7.00 percent through March 2011 and became variable based on the New York
Prime Rate of Interest, plus 0.50 percent. The note is secured by the real estate and all
improvements at 2491 Paxfon Street, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. The nofe is scheduled to mature
duing Febroary 2022.
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NRA GROUP, LL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
e. The commercial mortgage obtained to refinance debt, finance improvements to the office
building located at 3 Crossgates Drive, Mechanicsburg, and to fund the buyout of the previous
parinet requites three monthly interest only payments, thereafter repayments in level principal
and inferest payments amortized over the remaining nineteen years and three months of the term
of the mortgage. Monthly principal and interest payments are $18,436. The interest rate is fixed
at 5.20 percent per year for the first five years followed by a fluctuating rate at the Wall Street
Jougnal Prime Rato of Interest, plus 1.00 petcent with an interest rate floor of 5.00 percent, if a
new fixed rate is not negotiated, The bank has a call option, which may be exercised, to be
elfective on each fifth anniversary of the date of closing, The mortgage is scheduled fo mature
duting October 2031,

Fuiure maturities of long-term debt, over the next five years, are as follows at December 31:

2012 § 179,461
2013 198,478
2014 201,918
2015 142,946
2016 149,907
Thereafter - . 2,385,190
Total $ 3,257,900
MINORITY INTEREST

NRA Group, LLC owns 1,998 shares out of 2,000 shares of NRA Panama. As such, the 0.01
percent of stock, which is not owned by NRA Group, LLC is included in the minority interest in
subsidiary on. the face of the consolidated financial statements. The following shows the loss 6fNRA
Panama atiributable to NRA Group, LLC and the minority interest for the year ended December 31,
2011:

NRA Minority

Panama NRA Group Interest
Beginning Balance Equity £ (252,804) §  (252,551) § (253}
Net I.oss (241,886) (241,644) (242)
Ending Equity . $ (494,690 §  (494,195) § (495)

NRA. Group, LLC has & 50.0 pescent interest in the profit, loss, and capital of KCG VIIL This
ownetship Interest was acquired on Jatuaty 1, 2011 af a price of $45,000, The ownership percentage
not owned by NRA Group, LLC is shown as a minority interest in subsidiary on the face of the
financial statements,
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

MINORITY INTEREST (Continued)
The following shows the equity transactions and income of KCG VI aftributable to NRA Group,”

LLC and the minority interest for the year ended Decembet 31, 2011:

Minority
KCG VIII NRA Group Interest
Beginning Balance Equity $ 17313 0 3% 17,313
Contributions 75,552 45,000 30,552
Withdrawals {13,812) 0 (13,812)
Net Income 4,561 2,081 . 2,480
Ending Equity 3 33,614 % 47,081 § 36,533

BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS
On April 30, 2011, NRA Group, LLC purchased 100.0 percent of ACA Receivables, LLC d/b/a

American Agencies, The agreement to purchase requires the Company to make monthly commission
payments to the seller, based wpon a percentage of revenue, forup to ten years, with the total amount
paid to not exceed $899,999.

On December 31, 2011, NRA Group, LLC purchased 100.0 percent of Kusic Capital Group,
LLC (KCG) for $20,242. :

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company has a note receivable outstanding from a related party totaling $100,000 and $0 at

December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively (See Note 6).

Rent expense was paid and rental income was received by the Company for various leases with
wmitiple companies, including related parties as described in Note 13.

OPERATING LEASES
The Company leases office space from KCG VIIL, under an operating lease matuing during

December 2016, Monthly lease payments are $14,000, through 2016, The building lease requires
payments for taxes, insurance, and general mainfenance costs related to the lease.

The Company leases office space from KCG, under an opetating lease maturing duting
December 2016, Monthly lease payments are $29,167, through 2016. The building lease requires
payments for taxes, insurance, and general maintenance costs related to the lease,

The Company leases a Panama office location for the NRA Panama division of operations. The
lease is for a three-year term. ending Match 31, 2013 and provides for a base monthly rent of

$13,500.

B

b
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NRA GROUP, LL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

OPERATING LEASES (Continued)
Rent expense for all lecations was $493 071 and $413,955 for the years ended December 31,

2011 and 2010, respectively.

Future minimum payments to related parties, by year and in the aggtegate, under the real estate
operating leases, are as follows for the years ending:

2012 $ 680,000
2013 558,500
2014 518,000
2015 518,000
2016 518,000

Total $ 2,792,500

The Company also lesses equipment, under operating leases. Rent expense, under these
equipment leases, was $2,638 and $10,234 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,

1espect1ve1y

Futme minimum payments, by year and in the aggregate, under the equipment leases, are as
follows for the years ending:

2012 $ 5,651
2013 6,769
2014 6,769
2015 ‘ 6,769
2016 6,195

Total $ 32,153

COMMITMENTS FOR FUTURE COLLECTIONS

The Company receives commitments for future collections by obtaining post dated checks and
establishing electronic transfers to the Company for a term not to exceed five years. The following is
a schedule for the minimum collections, over the next five years, at December 31:

2012 $ 4,592,747
2013 , 2,769,403
2014 ) 1,408,809
2015 ‘ 841,387
2016 1,345,771

Total $ 10,958,117
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

PENSION PLAN

The company maintains & 401(k) profit sharing plan, which covers full-time and part-time
employees, who meet certain age and service requirements, Contributions of the Company are at the
discretion of the members. There were no Company confributions made duting each of the years

ended December 31,2011 and 2010,

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Company, from time-to-time, is involved in vatious legal actions and claims that arise as a
result of events, which oceur in the normal course of operations. In the opinion of management,
there ate curtently no outstanding claims for which the outcome will have a material adverse effect

on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

INCOME TAXES
The Company accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with ASC No. 740 and has

evaluated the tax positions taken for all open years, Currently, 2008 through 2010 tax years ate
open and subject to examination by the Infernal Revenue Service and Pennsylvania Department of
Revenue. However, the Company is not currently under eudit nor has the Company been
contacted by any of these jurisdictions. Based on the evaluation of the Company's tax positions,
management believes all positions taken would be upheld under examination. Therefore, no asset
or liability for the effects of uncertain tax positions has been recorded in the consolidated financial

. statemeints,

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management of the Compauy has evaluated subsequent events through April 30, 2012, which is
the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, Management is not aware
of any subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure in the consolidated financial

statements.

£ .
Lo
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors

NRA Group, LLC and Subsidiaries
2491 Paxton Street

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17111

We have audited the consolidated financtal statements of NRA Group, LLC and Subsidiaries as of and
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, and our report thereon dated April 30, 2012, which
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements, appears on Page 1. QOur
audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financiel statements as a
whole. The supplementary information, which is the responsibility of management, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not & required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information has not been stbjected to the auditing procedures applied in the andit of the consolidated
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assutance on it.

Sy

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
April 30,2012
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION
ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

Seo independent auditors' report on supplementary information,

NRA. American
NRA Panama Agencies
ASSE'LS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 151,857 % 4,037 $ 6,293
Accounis Receivable - Net of Allowance for Doubtfi]
. Accounts of $67,640 for 2011 and 2010 1,149,661 0 185,486
© Purchased Accounts 363,232 0 0
Due from Related Party 1,157,481 0 0
Investments 46,345 0 0
Investment in Subsidiaries (454,387) 0 0
Note Receivable - Related Party 100,600 0 0
Prepaid Expenses 67,530 34,500 0
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,581,719 38,537 191,779
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - At Cost,
Less Accumulated Depreciation 922,494 255,020 18,667
OTHER ASSETS
Security Deposiis 0 0 0
Start-Up Costs 0 261,530 0
! Cash Surrender Value of Officers Life Insurance 3,099 0 0
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 3,099 261,530 0
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,507,312 $ 555,087 § 210,446
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS! TQUITY (DEFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of Credit $ 488608 % 0 3 0
Payables in Process 549,216 : 0 103,000
Accounts Payable - Trade 1,022,319 51,016 12,279
Due to Related Party 0 998,761 158,720
Accrued Expenses 286,906 0 -0
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 65,475 0 0
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,412,524 1,049,777 273,999
LONG-TERM DEBT 134,190 0 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,546,714 1,049,771 273,999
MINORITY INTEREST 36,038 0 0
MEMBERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) 924,560 (494,690) (63,5'5'3)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS!
EQUITY (DEFICIT) : : $ 3,507,312 $ 555087 § 210,446




Unaudited Consolidated Total
KCG VIIL KCG Eliminations 2011 2010
$ 0 % 0 $ 162,187 $ 19,452
0 0 1,335,147 1,157,099
-0 0 363,232 383,030
0 0 $ (1,157,481 0 0
0 0 46,345 46,345
0 0 454,387 0 0
0 0 100,000 0
0 0 102,030 95,026
¢ 0 (703,094) 2,108,941 1,700,952
646,930 2,486,349 4,329,460 1,100,152
7,084 21,728 28,812 0
0 ¢ 261,530 304,899
0 0 3,099 5,165
7,084 21,728 293,441 310,064
$ 654,014 § 2,508,077 (703,094) § 6,731,842 § 3,111,168

$ 0 % 0 § 488,608 § 435626
0 0 652,216 0

0 0 1,085,614 1,052,262

0 0 $ (1,157,481) 0 0

0 0 286,906 294,584

41,084 72,902 179,461 112,378
41,084 72,902 (1,157481) 2,692,805 1,894,850
529316 2,414,933 3,078,439 181,890
570,400 2,487,835  (1,157481) 5771244 2,076,740

0 0 0 36,038 (253)

83,614 20,242 454,387 924,560 1,034,681

$ 654,014 $ 2,508,077 (703,094) $ 6,731,842 § 3,111,168

|
:
:
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NRA GROUP, LL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

NRA American
NRA Panama Agencies
GROSS COLLECTIONS $ 47,204,776 § 4,974,336  § 3,316,224
. NET TO CLIENTS (37.310,940)  (3,952,313)  (2,541,262)
COMMISSION INCOME 9,983,836 1,022,023 774,962
DIRECT EXPENSES 3,980,758 664,361 499,272
GROSS PROFIT 6,003,078 357,662 275,690
OPERATING EXPENSES 5,436,829 526,487 333,910
INCOME (1.OSS) FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND
INTEREST EXPENSE 566,249 (168,825) (58,220)
DEPRECTIATION 292,219 53,035 5,333
AMORTIZATION ‘ | 0 18282 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 32,932 0 0
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER INCOME
(EXPENSE) 241,098 (241,042) (63,553)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) . 5,897 (844) 0
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE MINORITY
INTEREST IN INCOME (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARY 246,995 (241,886) (63,553)
MINORITY INTEREST IN INCOME (LOSS)
OF SUBSIDIARY (303,116) 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) §  (56,21) $ (241,886) $  (63,553)

See independent auditors' report on supplementary information.



TUnaudited Combined Total
KCG VX KCG Eliminations 2011 2010

$ 0 3 0 $ (314,939) $55270,397 $ 51,563,591
0 0 (43,804,515)  (40,571,316)

0 0 (314,939) 11,465,882 10,992,275

0 0 5,144,391 4,481,418

0 0 (314,939) 6,321,491 6,510,857

84,226 0 (453,006) 5,928,446 6,065,941
(84,226) 0 138,067 393,045 444,916
22,821 0 374,308 265,955
0 0 18,282 8,386.

26,459 0 59,391 38,458
(133,506) 0 138,067 (58,936) 131,617
138,067 0 {138,067) 5,053 20,829
4,561 0 0 (53,883) 152,446

0 0 300,878 (2,238) 253

$ 4,561 $ 0 $ 300,878 $§ (56,121) § 152,699




NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE,
CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LL.C
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

NRA American
NRA - Panama © Agencies
( DIRECT EXPENSES

- Commission Expense $ 0§ 0 $ 220,034
Credit Bureau Expenses 38,823 0 607
Credit Card Fees , 295,771 0 8,387
Qutsourcing 9,106 0 0
Postage 791,592 75,239 39,253
Salary - Bonus 302,946 0 0
Salary - Collections 116,061 0 0
Salary - Collectors 2,203,350 391,718 187,703
Salary - Training Manager 27,249 0 G
Telephone - Long Distance 40,352 20,120 4,308
Telephone Expense 149,508 177,284 38,980
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 3,980,758 $ 664,361 $ 499272

See independent auditors' report on supplementary information,



Consolidated Total
Unaudited % of % of
KCG VIII KCG Eliminations 2011 Income 2010 Income
$ 0 $ 0 $ 220,034 1.8 § 0 0.0
0 0 30,430 03 41,426 0.4
0 0 304,158 2.7 362,241 33
0 0 9,106 0.1 11,630 0.1
0 0 912,084 3.0 784,567 7.1
0 0 302,946 2.6 392,757 3.6
0 0 116,061 1.0 326,023 3.0
0 0 2,782,711 24.3 2,104,962 19.1
0 0 27,249 0.2 33,277 0.3
0 0 64,780 0.6 319,445 2.9
0 Q 365,772 3.2 105,090 1.0
$ o0 $ 0 $ 5,144,391 449 § 4481418 40.8
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE
CONSOLIPATED INFORMATION ABOUT NRA GROUP, LLC
AND SUBSIDIARY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

' OPERATING EXPENSES

Advertising

Bank Service Charges
Bad Debt

Cleaning

Computer Expense
Contributions

Court Costs
Dues and Subscriptions

Education Expense
Equipment Rental
Gifts

Insurance

. Licenses and Permits

Meals and Entertainment
Office Expenses

Officers Life Insutance
Payroll Taxes

Professional Fees - Other
Recruiting/Temporary Help
Rent

Repairs and Maintenance
Retirement Plan Administrative Fees
Salarics

Skiptracing

Statiopary and Printing
Taxes - Other

Telephone Expense
Utilities

Vehicle Expense

Travel

VYehicle Equipment I.ease

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

See independent auditors' report on supplementary information.

NRA American

NRA Panama Agencies
$ 11,637 § 0 3 12,532
14,396 837 207
36,320 0 0
25,527 0 0
188,390 0 33,358
9,450 0 0
210,585 0 0
36,538 0 358
98,905 0 310
2,638 0 0
16,512 0 0
542,386 0 3,000
123,471 0 9,321
92,473 203 503
112,147 172,894 160,624
6,484 0 0
502,368 99,807 0
279,066 618 0
34,065 0 95
319,593 162,278 11,200
64,019 9,421 0
1,425 0 0
2,300,487 0 86,017
172,604 0 0
16,541 623 219
2,546 0 0
140,102 0 2,319
0 56,916 33
13,100 22,890 950
60,032 0 12,864
3,022 0 0

$ 5,436,829

$ 526487 § 333,910




Consolidated Total
Unaudited % of % of
KCG VIII KCG Eliminations 2011 Income 2010 Income
$ 0 $ 24,169 02 § 12,190 0.1
40 15,480 0.1 2,072 0.0
0 36,320 0.3 2,623 0.0
0 25,527 02 25,786 0.2
0 221,748 1.9 222,730 2.0
0 9,450 0.1 7,745 0.1
0 210,585 1.8 185,830 1.7
0 36,896 0.3 32,730 0.3
0 99,215 0.9 90,733 0.8
0 2,638 0.0 10,234 0.1
0 16,512 0.1 7,275 0.1
4,783 550,169 4.8 536,133 49
0 132,792 1.2 133,675 12
0 93,179 0.8 106,223 1.0
0 $ (314,939 130,726 1.1 141,626 1.3
0 ' ' 6,484 0.1 11,312 0.1
0 602,175 5.3 772,275 7.0
1,850 281,534 2.5 124,547 1.1
0 34,160 0.3 122,865 1.1
¢ (138,067) 355,004 3.1 413,955 3.8
3,025 76,465 0.7 50,818 0.5
0 1,425 0.0 895 0.0
0 2,386,504 20.8 2,312,902 21.0
0 172,604 1.5 212,215 1.9
0 17,383 0.2 25,543 0.2
12,053 14,599 0.1 10,944 0.1
4] 142,421 1.2 368,601 34
62,475 119424 1.0 0 0.0
0 36,940 0.3 44,553 0.4
0 72,896 0.6 74,275 0.7
0 3,022 0.0 2,636 0.0
$ 84226 " $ 0 $ (453,006) § 5,928,446 517§ 6,065,941 55.2
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To the Board of Directors

NRA Group, LLC and Subsidiary
2491 Paxton Street
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17111

We have andited the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet of NRA Group, LLC and Subsidiary as
of December 31, 2010, and the related Consolidated Statements of Income and Members' Bquity, and Cash
Flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Entities' management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our avdit. :

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstaterdent. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consclidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of NRA Group, LLC and Subsidiary as of December 31,
2010, and the consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Ag discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, NRA, Group Panama 8. DE R.L., the
subsidiary, was not formed until March 18, 2010, therefore, the 2009 financial statements are presented for
comparative purposes and only include the accounts of NRA Group, LLC.

The financial statements of NRA Group, LLC as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009 were
audited by our Firm and we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

S ey

Harrisburg, Penmsylvania
April 12,2011



NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2010 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTAL AT DECEMBER 31, 2009

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash - Operating

Accounts Receivable - Net of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Consolidated
2010 2609

$ 19452 § 193444

of $67,640 and $67,640 for 2010 and 2009 1,540,129 - 1,424,355
nvestments 46,345 38,138
Prepaid Expenses 95,026 3,597

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,700,952 1,659,534
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - At Cost, :
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1,100,152 782,382
OTHER ASSETS
Start-Up Costs 304,899 0
Cash Surrender Value of Officers' Life Insurance 5,165 9,766
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 310,064 9,766
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,111,168 § 2,451,682
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of Credit $ 435,626 $ 464,721

Accounts Payable - Trade

Accrued Payroll and Payroll Taxes

Accrued Vacation

Accrued Expenses

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT
MINORITY INTEREST
MEMBERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes.

1,052,262 769,307
255,804 242,789
37,619 0
1,161 0
112,378 41,322
1,894,850 1,518,139
181,890 51,561
(253) 0
1,034,681 881,082

$ 3,111,168 § 2,451,682

s
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 WITH COMPARATIVE
TOTAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Consolidated
% of % of
2010 Income 2609 Income
GROSS COLLECTIONS $ 51,563,591 469.1 $ 47,758,375 490.9
NET TO CLIENTS (40,571,3216) (369.1)  (38,028,730) (390.9)
COMMISSION INCOME 10,992,275 100.0 9,725,645 100.0
DIRECT EXPENSES 4,481,418 40,8 4,223,552 43 .4
GROSS PROFIT 6,510,857 59.2 5,506,093 56.6
OPERATING EXPENSES 6,065,941 552 4,899 544 50.3
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
BEFORE DEPRECIATION,
AMORTIZATION, AND
INTEREST EXPENSE 444,916 4.0 606,549 6.3
DEPRECIATION 265,955 2.4 198,990 2.0
AN AMORTIZATION 2,886 0.1 0 0.0
INTEREST EXPENSKE 38,458 0.3 26,355 0.3
INCOME BEFORE OTHER INCOME
(EXPENSE) 131,617 1.2 381,204 4.0
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 20,829 0.2 (60,%06) (0.6)
INCOME BEFORE MINORITY
INTEREST IN INCOME OF
SUBSIDIARY , 152,446 1.4 320,298 3.4
MINORITY INTEREST IN INCOME OF
SUBSIDIARY 253 0.0 0 0.0
NET INCOME $ 152,699 14 § 320298 3.4
MEMBERS' EQUITY
Beginning Balance $ 881,982 $ 561,684
Net Income 152,699 320,298

ENDING BALANCE § 1,034,681 $ 881,982

See independent auditors' report and accompanylng notes.



NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 WITH COMPARATIVE
TOTAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20609

Copsolidated
2010 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -
Net Income $ 152,699 § 320,298
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Depreciation 265,955 198,990
Amortization 8,886 0
Minority Interest in Income of Subsidiary {253) 0
(Increase) Decxease in
Accounts Receivable : (115,774) (349,864)
Prepaid Expenses (91,429) 11,281
Increase (Decrease) in
Accounts Payable - Trade 282,955 3,944
Acorued Vacation ' 37,619 0
Accrued Payroll and Payrol]l Taxes 13,015 80,007
Accrued Expenses 1,161 0
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 554,834 265,646
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Changes in Cash Surrender Value of Officers' Life Insurance 4,601 5,125
Changes in Investments (8,207) (591)
Purchase of Subsidiary ' (313,785) 60,487
Purchases of Fixed Assets ' (583,725) {374,386)
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES . {901,116} (309,365)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Changes in Line of Credit {29,095) (30,783)
Repayments of Long-Term Debt (183,615) (33,117)
Borrowings of Long-Term Debt 385,000 126,000
NE¥ CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 172,290 62,100
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (173,992) 18,381
CASH - BEGINNING 193,444 175,063
CASH - ENDING § 19,452  $ 193,444 .
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Interest Paid ' $ 38,458 $ 26,355

See independent guditors' report and accompanying notes.

:
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

.~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

NRA Group, LLC (Founded 2005) d/b/a National Recovery Agency, was created with the
acquisition of Credit Plus Solutions Group (Founded 1922) and National Recovery Agency, Inc.
(Founded 1976). NRA Group, LLC (the company) started its formal operation on January 1, 2006,
The company is a revenue recovery agency assisting companies with their accounts recsivable
process. The company has received a SAS 70 (Statement of Auditing Standards) Certification, was
ceriified for Professional Practices Management System by the American Collectors Association
International, and is Payment Card Industry-Data Security System certified.

NRA Group Panama S, DE R.L. (the subsidiary), was formed for the purpose of opening a call
center in Panama, Republic of Panama. The subsidiary was formed on March 18, 2010,

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of NRA Group, LLC and

Subsidiary (henceforth referred to as Entities) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, All
significant intercompany transactions between the Entities have been eliminated in the presentation
of the consolidated financial statements,

Accounting Method and Income Recognition

The consolidated. financial statements are prepared using the accrual method of accounting. The
Entities recognize income upon the collection of customer billings.

Cash and Cash Equivalents )
Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash and investments, which have maturities of less
than three months.

Investments Marketable Equity Securities

In accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) No. 320 "Investments - Debt and
Equity Securifies,” securities are classified into three categories: held-to-maturity securities, which
are those the Entities have the positive intent and ability to hold-to-maturity; trading securities are
those, which are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling in the near future and
carried at the fair value. Debt and equity securities, which do not meet the classification of held-
to-maturity or trading securities, are classified as available-for-gsale. Available-for-sale securities
may be sold in response to changing interest rates, liquidity needs, and for other purposes. The
Entities have classified their investments as available-for-sale.

Accounts Receivable and Bad Debt

Accomnts receivable are stated at outstanding balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts.
The company established an allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable, based on historical
collection experience and management's evaluation of collectability of outstanding accounts
receivable.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed nsing the straight-line

method of accounting over the estimated useful lives of the assets.



- NRA GROUP, LL.C AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLmATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continned)

Minority Inferest
Minority interest represents the portion of the equity, approximately 0.1 percent in the subsidiary,

not owned by the company. The subsidiary has a deficit of approximately $(252,804) at December
31, 2010.

Advertising .
Advertising is expensed as incurred. Advertising costs for the years ended December 31, 2010

and 2009 were $12,190 and $7,525, respcctively.

Income Taxes

The company has elected taxation as a limited lisbility company for federal and state income
tax purposes. Consequently, tax liabilities are the responsibility of the members. Therefore, no
income tax provision ig reflected in the consolidated financial statements. The company's policy is
to make periodic distributions to the members in amounts sufficient to reimburse the members for
estimated tax liabilities from the members' proportionate share of taxable income of the company.

In accordance with ASC No. 740, "Income Taxes” as it relates to uncertain tax positions, the
Entities recognize the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not
of being sustained. Recognized income tax positions are measured at the largest amount that is
preater than 50.0 percent fikely of being realized. Changes in recognition or measurement aze
reflected in the period in which the change in judgment occurs. The Entities record interest related
to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses.

Fair Value Measurements _ :

ASC No. 820, “Fair Value Measurements” establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used o measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority fo
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Lovel 1 measurements)
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy under ASC No. 820 are described below:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology ate unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that the company has the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, directly or
indirectly, for substantielly the full-term of the financial instrument.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make cstimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and reported amouuis of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.




NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED TINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Recenily Adopted Accounting Standards
Accounting Standards Update No. 2009-17. "Consolidations {Topic 810): Improvements to
Financial Reporting by Enterprises Involved with Voriable Interest Entities”

Duing July 2009, Accounting Standards Update No. 2009-17 (ASU No. 2009-17),
"Consolidations (Topic 810): Improvements to Financial Reporting by Enterprises Involved with
Variable Interest Entities” was issued containing new rules pertaining to the consolidation
guidance applicable to variable interest entities (VIEs). The new guidance refjuires the Entities to.
determine whether their variable interests in third-party entities give the Entities a controlling
financial interest in the entities. The amended guidance replaces the previous quantitative
approach for identifying when enterprises should consolidate a VIE with a qualitative analysis,
based on which enterprise has both (1) the power to direct the economie activities of a VIE and (2)
the obligation to absorb losses or receive benefits from the entities, which could be significant to
the VIE. ASU No. 2009-17 also mandates that the Entities continually reassess whether they are
the primary beneficiary of a VIE, in contrast fo the prior standard that required the primary
beneficiary only be reassessed when specific events occurred. ASU No. 2009-17 now also
expressly applies to qualifying special purpose entities (QSPEs), which were previously exempt,
and requires additional disclosures about the Entities’ involvement with the VIE. The Entities
adopted ASU No, 2009-17 on January 1, 2010. However, this adoption did not have & material
impact on the conselidated results of the Entities' operations or financial position.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISKS

'The Entities' cash balance(s) in financial institutions, at tlmes may exceed the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured limits. The Entities have not experienced any losses and
believe they are not exposed to any significant credit risk,

The Entities’ have established frust accounts, vnder contractual arrangements, with several of the
Entities' customers. The arrangements require that deposits, on behalf of customers, be deposited
into a separate trust account so as to avoid commingling of various customers' funds. Disbursements
on these accounts are restricted to remittances to the customers, except for that portion of the
accounts representing the Entities’ conumissions not yet transferred.

INVESTMENTS

Investments consist of corporate equity securities classified as available-for-sale securities. The
gross unrealized (gain)/loss pertaining to these gecurities was $(10,560) and $4,530 at December 31,
2010 and 2009, respectively. The fair value of these securities is based upon quoted market prices
using Level 1 valvation inputs (See Note 1 - "Fair Value Measurements™). During the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, the company had a realized gain (loss) of $0 and $(2), respectively.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Accounts receivable are as follows at December 31:

. 2010 2009
Accounts Receivable $ 1,607,769 $ 1,491,995
Eess: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (67,640} (67,640)

Total Accounts Receivable $ 1,540,129 $ 1,424,355
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consist of the following at December 31:
Consolidated
Useful Lives 2010 2609

Equipment 5 -7 Years $ 1,574374 % 1,076,515

Software 3 Years 311,865 225,999

Vehicles 5 Years 16,090 16,090

Total Property and Equipment 1,902,329 1,318,604
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (802,177 (536.222)

Net Book Value $ 1,100,152 % 782,382

Depreciation for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $265,955 and $198,990,
respectively.

LINE OF CREDIT :

The company has an available line of credit, up to $500,000. Interest is payable monthly at 0.50
of 1.0 percent over the New York's Prime Rate. The line of credit is renewable annually by the bank.
The outstanding balances were $435,626 and $464,721 at December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. Deposits at the bank and all equipment owned by the company collateralize the line of
credit and is guaranteed by the majority member.

ACCRUED VACATION - COMPENSATED ABSENCES | ' A
The company provides all fulltime employees with vacation days. Full-time employees earn
five days after the completion of one full year with the company. After two years of service an

employee will earn ten vacation days. Carryovers of leave time are limited, based on the pumber of

years of service. Accordingly, accruals for compensated absences ate included in the consolidated
financial statements. The accruals are caleulated by multiplying an employee's unused time-off by
his/her hourly compensation rate at December 31st of each year. For the year ended December 31,
2010, the consolidated financial statements reflect accrued vacation of $37,619. This vacation policy
took effect on November 1, 2010, therefore, there was no accrued vacation for the year ended
December 31, 2009. '

LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt consists of the following at Deceraber 31:
Consolidated
Interest Rate 2010 2009
a. Note Payable - Equipment 7.00% $ 42,301 § 92,883
b, Note Payable - Panama Equipment 7.00% 251,967 0
Total 294,268 02,883
Less: Current Portion (112,378) (41,322

Total Long-Term Debt $ 181,890 $ 51,561

J




8.

10.

11

NRA GROUP, 1.1.C AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
a. ‘The note requires monthly principal and interest payments of $3,900. The note is secured by all
business assets of the company and on the equipment purchased. The note matures during 2012.

b. The note requires monthly principal and interest payments of $7,644. The note was acquired in
- Agpril 2010 for the principal amount of $385,000. The note is secured by all business assets of
the company and on the equipment purchased. The note matures during 2015.

The following is a schedule of debt maturities, over the next four years, at December 31:

2011 $ 112,378
2012 75,143
2013 80,575
2014 26,172

Total $ 294,268

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The company leases office space from a related party (See Note 10).

COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENCY

The company leases office space at two locations, under net operating leases, from Kusic Capital
Group VIII, a related party, in which the minority member is a partner. The lease at the Paxton
Street location is for a five-year term ending February 28, 2011 and provides for a base monthly rent
of $10,500. The lease at the Crossgates location provides for a base monthly rent in the amount of
$13,905,

The subsidiary entered into a lease for their Panama office location. The lease is fora tlﬁeenyear
term ending March 31, 2013 and provides for a base monthly rent of $13,500.

Rent expense for all locations was $413,955 and $250,727 for the years ended Decernber 31,
2010 and 2009, respectively. )

COMMITMENTS FOR FUTURE COLLECTIONS

The company receives commitments for future collections by obtaining post dated checks and
establishing electronic transfers to the company for a term not to exceed five years. The company
has received comumitments in the amount of $8,489,262 for the year ended December 31, 2010. The
following is a schedule for the minimum collections, over the next five years, at December 31:

2011 § 4,769,029
2012 2,105,804
2013 1,096,018
2014 532,559
2015 789,292

Total $ 9202702
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

PENSION PLAN
The company maintains a 401(k) profit sharing plan, which covers full-time and part-time

employees, who meet certain age and service requirements. The company's contributions are at the
discretion of the members. There were no company contributions made during each of the years
ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,

INCOME TAXES
The Entities account for their wncertain tax positions in accordance with ASC No. 740 and

have evaluated their tax positions taken for all open years. Currently, 2007 through 2009 tax years
are open and subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service and Pennsylvania Department
of Revenue. However, the Entities are not currently under audit nor have the Entities been
contacted by any of these jurisdictions. Based on the evaluation of the Entities’ tax positions,
management believes all positions taken would be upheld under examination. Therefore, no asset
or liability for the effects of uncertain tax positions has been recorded in the consolidated financial

statements,

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The management of the Entities has evaluated subsequent events through April 12, 2011,
which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors

NRA Group, LLC and Subsidiary
2491 Paxton Street

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17111 ‘ %

v

Our report on our audit of the basic consolidated financial statements of NRA Group, LLC and
Subsidiary as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010 appears on Page 1. The audit was
made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic conselidated financial statements taken as
a whole. The supplementary information for the year ended December 31, 2010 is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a.requited part of the basic consolidated financial
statements. Such information has not been subjected {0 the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic consolidated financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

The audit of the basic financial statements of NRA Group, LLC as of and for the year ended

December 31, 2009 was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial

statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information as of and for the year ended E
December 31, 2009 is presented for comparative purposes and such information has not been

subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, g
accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

S sy

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
April 12,2011




NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2010 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTAL AT DECEMBER 31, 20609

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MTEMBERS' EQUITY

See independent auditors' report on supplementary information.

NRA
NRA. Panama Eliminations
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
. Cash - Operating $ 16,759 § 2,693
- Accounts Receivable - Net of Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts of $67,640 for 2010 and 2009 1,540,129 0
Investments 46,345 0
Investment in Subsidiary 288,201 0 $ (288.201)
Prepaid Expenses 60,526 34,500
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,951,960 37,193 (288,201)
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - At Cost,
Less Accumulated Depreciation 803,919 296,233
OTHER ASSETS
Start-Up Costs 4] 304,899
- Cash Surrender Value of Officers' Life Insurance 5,165 0
{ ' TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 5,165 304,899
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,761,044 § 638325 § (288,201)
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of Credit $ 435,626 0
Accounts Payable - Trade 953,852 98,410
Accrued Payroll and Payroll Taxes 255,804 0
Accrued Vacation 37,619 0
Accrued Expenses - 1,161 0
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 112,378 0
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,796,440 - 98,410
LONG-TERM DEBT (70,077 251,967
MINORITY INTEREST 8 (253)
MEMBERS' EQUITY 1,034,681 287,948 (287,948)

$ 2,761,044 $ 638,325

$ (288,201




Consolidated
Total Total
2010 2009
$ 19452 § 193,444
1,540,129 1,424,355
46,345 38,138
0 0
095,026 3,597
1,700,952 1,659,534
1,100,152 782,382
304,899 0
5,165 9,766
310,064 9,766

$ 3,111,168

§ 2,451,682

$ 435626 § 464,721
1,052,262 769,307
255,804 242,789
37,619 0

1,161 0
112,378 41,322
1,894,850 1,518,139
181,890 51,561
(253) 0
1,034,681 881,982

$ 3,111,168

$ 2,451,682




NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 WITH COMPARATIVE
TOTAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2609

NRA
. NRA Panama Eliminations
GROSS COLLECTIONS $ 50,392,100  § 1,391,209 § (219,718)
NET TO CLIENTS (39,939,272) (632,044)
COMMISSION INCOME 10,452,828 759,165 (219,718)
DIRECT EXPENSES 4,256,885 224,533
GROSS PROFIT : 6,195,943 534,632 (219,718)
OPERATING EXPENSES 5,567,617 718,042 (219,718)
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND
INTEREST EXPENSE 628,326 (183,410) 0
DEPRECIATION 229,336 36,619
AMORTIZATION | 0 8,886
INTEREST EXPENSE 19,755 18,703
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER INCOMLI,
(EXPENSE) 379,235 (247,618) 0
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 26,015 (5,186)
INCOME (L.OSS) BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST
IN INCOME (LOSS) OF SUBSIDIARY 405,250 (252,804) 0
MINORITY INTEREST IN INCOME (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARY (252,551) 0 252,804
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 152,699 § (252,804) § 252,804

See independent anditors' report on supplementary information.



Consolidated
Total Total
2010 2009
$ 51,563,591  § 47,758,375
(40,571,316) _ (38,028,730)
10,992,275 ©,729,645
4,481,418 4,223,552
6,510,857 5,506,093
6,065,941 4,899,544
444,916 606,549
265,955 198,990
8,586 0
38,458 26,353
131,617 381,204
20,829 (60,906)
152,446 320,298
253 0
$ 152699 § 320,298

By
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

SCHEDULE TO CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND COMPARATIVE
TOTAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

! DIRECT EXPENSES
Credit Bureau Expenses
Credit Card Fees
Cutsourcing
Postage
Salary - Bonus
Salary - Collections
Salary - Collectors
Salary - Training Manager
Telephone - Long Distance
‘Telephone Expense

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

See independent auditors' report on supplementary information.

NRA
NRA Panama Eliminations

$ 41,426 § 0
362,241 0
11,630 ]
701,380 83,187
392,757 0
326,023 0
2,104,962 0
33,277 0
267,652 51,793
15,537 89,553

$ 4256885 § 224,53 3




Consolidated
Total Total
% of % of
2010 Income 2009 Income
$ 41,426 04 8 30,785 0.3
362,241 3.3 292,729 3.0
11,630 0.1 2,625 0.0
784,567 7.1 1,163,246 12.0
392,757 3.6 384,127 3.9
326,023 3.0 324,255 3.3
2,104,962 19.1 1,677,214 17.2
33,277 0.3 31,985 0.3
319,445 2.9 261,279 3.0
105,090 1.0 25,307 0.3
$ 4,481,418 408 § 4,223,552 434
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NRA GROUP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

SCHEDULE TO CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND COMPARATIVE
TOTAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

| OPERATING EXPENSES

Advertiging

Bank Service Charges
Bad Debt

Cleaning

Computer Expense
Contributions

Court Costs
Dues and Subscriptions

Education Expense
Equipment Rental
Gifts

Insurance

: Licenses and Permits

Meals and Entertainment
Office Expenses
Officers' Life Insurance
Payroll Taxes
Professional Fees - Other
Recruiting/Temporary Help
Rent
Repairs and Maintenance
Retirement Plan Administrative Fees
Salaries
Skiptracing
Stationary and Printing
Taxes - Other
Telephone Expense
Vehicle Expense
Travel
Vehicle Equipment Lease
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

See independent anditors' report on supplementary information.

NRA
NRA Panama Eliminations
$ 12,190  § ¢
1,586 486
2,623 0
25,786 0
222,730 0
7,745 0
185,830 0
32,730 0
90,733 0
10,234 0
7,275 0
535,525 608
133,675 0
105,133 1,090
76,135 285,209  § (219,718)
11,312 0
513,246 259,632
123,944 0
122,865 0
202,455 121,500
49 850 968
895 0
2,312,902 0
204,912 7,303
25,543 0
10,944 0
368,601 0
9,637 34,916
67,945 6,330
2,636 0
$ 5,567,617 § 718,042 § (219,718)




Consolidated

Total Total
% of % of
2010 Income 2009 Income
$ 12,190 0.1 $ 7,525 0.1
2,072 0.0 6,488 0.1
2,623 0.0 56,098 0.6
25,786 0.2 29,665 0.3
222,730 2.0 196,995 2.0
7,745 0.1 6,594 0.1
185,830 1.7 55,839 0.6
32,730 0.3 26,399 0.3
90,733 0.8 52,996 0.5
10,234 0.1 25,340 0.3
7,275 0,1 21,118 0.2
536,133 4.9 450,419 5.0
133,675 1.2 52,691 0.5
106,223 1.0 63,901 0.7
141,626 1.3 23,447 0.2
11,312 0.1 11,783 0.1
772,878 7.0 443,114 4.6
123,944 1.1 145,506 1.5
122,865 1.1 399,056 4.1
413,955 3.8 250,727 2.6
50,818 0.5 42,677 0.4
895 0.0 500 0.0
2,312,902 21.0 1,968,531 20.2
212,215 1.8 223,953 2.3
25,543 0.2 32,856 0.3
10,944 0.1 1,173 0.0
368,601 3.4 171,323 1.8
44,553 0.4 9,854 0.1
74,275 6.7 . 62,024 0.6
2,636 0.0 20,848 0.2
552 % 4,899,544 50.3

$ 6,065,941
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INDEPENDENT SERVICE AUDITORS' REPORT ON
MANAGEMENT'S DESCRIPTION OF A SERVICE
ORGANIZATION'S SYSTEM AND SUITABILITY OF DESIGN
AND OPERATING EFFECTIVENESS OF CONTROLS

NRA Group, LLC

d/b/a National Recovery Agency
2491 Paxton Street

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17111

Scope

We have examined NRA Group, LLC d/b/a National Recovery Agency's (the Company) description of its
debt collection system for processing user entities' transactions for the period Januaty 1, 2011 through June
30, 2011 and suitability of design and operating effectiveness of conirols to achieve the related control
objectives stated in the description,

Service Organization's Responsibilities
g 4

On Page 3 of the description, the Company has provided an assertion about the faitness of the presentation of
the description and suitability of design and operating effectiveness of the controls to achieve the relaled
control objeotives. The Company is responsible for preparing the description and for the assertion, including
the completeness, accuracy, and method of presentation of the description and the assertion; providing the
services covered by the description; specifying the contrel objectives and stating them in the description;
identifying the risks that threaten the achieverment of the control objectives; selecting the criteria; and
designing, implementing, and documenting controls to achieve the related control objectives,

Service Auditors' Responsibilities

Our responsibilities are to express an opinion on the faimmess of the presentation of the description and
suitability of design and operating effectiveness of controls to achieve the velated control objectives, based
on oui examination. We conducted our examination in accordance with attestation standards established by
the ATCPA, Those standards require that we plan and perform our examination to obtain reasonable
assurance about whother, in all material respects, the description is fairly presented and controls were
suitably designed and opetating effectively to achisve the related control objectives for the petiod Janvary 1,
2011 through June 38, 2011,




At examination of management's description of a service organization's system and suitabiliy of design and

operating effectiveness of conirols to achieve the related control objectives involves performing procedures
to obtain evidence about the faimess of the presentation of the description and suitability of design and
operating effectiveness of controls to achieve the related” control objectives. Our procedures included
assessing the risks that the description is not fairly presented and controls were not suitably designect and
operating effectively to achieve the related control objectives, Our procedures also included testing the
operating effectiveness of controls that we consider necessary to provide reasonable assurance that the
related control objectives were achieved, An examination engagement of this type also includes evaluating
the overall presentation of the description and suitability of control objectives stated thersin, and the
suitability of the criteria specified by the service organization and described at Pages 21 - 25, We believe
that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Inlierent Linitations

Because of their nature, controls at & service crganization may not prevent, or detect and correct, all errors or
omissions in processing or reporting transactions. In addition, the projection to the future of any evaluation
of the fairness of the presentation of the description, or conclusions about suitability of design and operating
effectiveness of controls fo achieve the related control objectives is subject to the risk that controls at a
setvice organization may become inadequate or fail.

Opinion
Tn our opinion, in all material respects, based on the criteria desoribed in the Company's assertion on Page 3

a. The description fairly presents the debt collection system, which was designed and implemented for
the period Janvary 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011.

b, The conirols related to the conirol objectives were suitably designed to provide reasonable assurance
that the control objectives would be achieved, if the controls operated effectively for the period
Januery 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011, ' : :

6. The controls tested, which were those necessary to provide reasdnable assurance that the control
objectives were achieved and operated effectively for the period January 1, 2011 through June 30,

2011,

Description of Tests of Controls

The specific controls tested and the nature, timing, and results of those tests are listed on Pages 21 - 23,

Restricted Use

This report, including the description of tests of controls and results thereof on Pages 21 - 253, is intended
solely for the information and use of the Company, user entities of the Company's debt collection system
during some or all of the period January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011, and the independent auditors of such
user entitics, who have a sufficient understanding to consider it, along with other information, including
information about controls implemented by user entities themselves, when assessing the risks of material
misstatements of user entities' financial staterments, This report is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified patties.

September 1, 2011
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
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NRA Gro up, LLC's d/b/u National Recovery Agency's Assertion

‘We have prepared the description of the Company's debt collection processing system for uset entities during
some ot all of the period January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011, and the independent auditors' of such user
enfities, who have a sufficient understanding to consider it, along with other information, including
information about controls implemented by user entities of the system themselves, when assessing the risks
of material misstatements of user entities' financial statements. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, the following:

a. The description fairly presents the debt collection processing system made available to user entities of
the system during some or alt of the period Januvary 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 for processing their
debt collection transactions. The criteria we used in making this agsertion were that the desciiption:

i. Presents how the system made available to user entities was designed and implemented to process
relevant transactions, including:

1. The classes of transactions processed,

2. The procedures, within both automated and manval systems, by which those transactions axs
initiated, authorized, recorded, processed, corrected as necessary, and transferred to the reports
presented to user entitiss,

3. The telated accounting recoxds, supporting information, and specific accounts that are used to
initiate, authorize, record, process, and report transactions; this includes the correction of
ncotrect infotmation and how information is transferred to the reports presented to user entities.

How the system captures and addresses significant events and conditions, other than transactions,
The process used to prepare reporis or other information provided to user entities of the system.

Specified control objectives and controls designed to achieve those objectives.

-

Other aspects of control environment, risk assessment process, information and communication
systems, including the related business ptocesses, control activities, and moniforing controls that
are televant to processing and reporting transactions of user entities.

i1, Does not omit or distor information relevant to the scope of the debt collection processing system,
while acknowledging that the description is prepared to mest the common needs of a broad range of
user entities of the system and the independent auditors of such user entities, and may not, therefore,
include every aspect of the debt collection processing system that cach individual user entity and
independent auditors of such may consider important in their own patticular environment.

b. The description includes relevant details of changes to the service organization's system during the
period covered by the deseription when the description covers a period of time,

c. The controls related to the control objectives stated in the description wete suitably designed and
operated effectively for the petiod January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 {o achieve those control
objectives, The criteria wo used in making this assertion were as follows:

i, The risks that threaten the achievement of the contro! objectives have been idenfified by the service
otganization.

i, The controls identified in the description would, if operating as described, provide reasonable
assuranice that those risks would not prevent the control objectives from being achieved.

iii. The controls were consistently applied as designed, including whether manual controls were applied
by individuals, who have the appropriate competence and authotity.




NRA GROUP, LLC
D/B/A NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

SERVICE AUDITORS' ENGAGEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2011 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2011

SECTION 11T
NRA Group, LLC D/B/A National Recovery Agency’s
Description of Internal Controls and Control Objectives

Overview of Services Provided

The Company is a fully bonded collection agency and permitted to recover revenue in all fifty states,
The Company has over two hundred and seventy employees, which are divided into several
departments: clerical/support, human resources, client services, payment processing, sales, legal, pre-
collections, and collections.

The Company is a member of the American Collectors Association and participates, as a vendor, in the
American Association of Heaitheare Administrators, Keystone Patient Account Management
Association, the Professional Association of Health Care Office Managers (PAHCOM), and the
Healthcare Financial Managers Association. The Company is a fully certified, approved member of the
select group of collection agencies worldwide, who have met the criteria for the Association of Credit
Collectors Compatible, Professional Practices Management System (PPMS™) to ISO 9002 qualily
control standards for ACA International members. The Compauy is also a Payment Card Industry-Data
Security Systems (PCI-DSS) certified, as well as an aceradited business by the Better Business Bureau.

The Company provides collection to a wide range of clients, including banking, credit cards, student
loans, healthcare, utilities, townships, boroughs, cities, counties, and states. In addition to serving
primary accounts for a large mumber of clients, the Company also specializes in second placements and
special projects for clients, '
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NRA GROUP, L1.C
D/B/A NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

SERVICE AUDITORS' ENGAGEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2011 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2011

Control Environment

Integrity and Ethical Values

Senior management has established organizational values and behavioral standards. The Company's
Corporate Code of Conduct provides a consistent set of prineiples for how all employees should conduct
business and perform their job functions. The Corporate Code of Condust includes policies concerning
Conflicts of Interest, Accepting/Giving Gifts, Abuse of Confidential Information, Financial
Responsibility, and an Alcohol and Drug Policy. The Company is a drug free business operation, The
Company follows the Code of Bthics established by the ACA. International Assoclatlon for the
Coliection Industry. :

Control Objectives

1. Controls provide reasonable assurance that changes to existing applications are authorized, tested,

approved, properly implemented, and documented.,

2, Controls provide reasonable assurance that changes to the existing computer applications are
authorized, tested, approved, properly implemented, and documented.

3, Controls are in place to assure that only employees possessing proper training are utilized in the
collection process.

4,  Controls ate in place to provide reasonable assurance that all client information is protected from
any unauthorized use or made available to outside parties,

5. Controls are in place fo provide reasonable assurance that the collection process is compieted in
compliance with federal, state, and local laws,

6. Confrols are in place to provide reasonable assurance that all client funds collected are recorded in
a correct mammer and funds are returned to the client in compliance with the client's contract,

7. Controls are in place to provide reasonable assurance that collectors are not processing fraudulent
collections.




Organization

NRA GROUP, LLC
D/B/A NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

SERVICE AUDITORS' ENGAGEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2011 THROUGI JUNE 30, 2011

Set forth in Figure 1, is the Organizational Chart for the Company, The conirol environment at the
Company originates with the President, Chief Execuiive Officer (CEO), and the Director of
Operations/CO0, Management of the Company recognizes their responsibilities for establishing,

comnmunicating, and monitoring controls, policies, and procedures.

All activities are conducted in accordance with written polices and procedures gnides, which are audited
anmually by PPMSm,
deviations from the policies and procedures guides are logged and addressed for nonconformance. -

These guides are continually maintained by the Compliance Officer,

All

Appropriate revisions will be made to the guides to ensure the deviation will not recur,
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NRA GROUP, LLC
D/B/A NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

SERVICE AUDITORS' ENGAGEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2011 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2011

Management Control

The Company has a formal Management Information and Reporting System, which enables
management to monitor key control and performance measurements. Management has adopted the
PPMS™ as sponsored by ACA International, This unique professional practices manual applies to afl
activities and personnel within the Company. The purpose of adopting these practices is to describe and
document the Management Information and Reporting System currently in place at the Company. It is
the central source of policies, procedures, and responsibilities that, in turn, authorize and govern creation
of procedures and work instructions. The requirements and procedures addressed, in the plan, are
intended to meset the requirements of ACA International's PPMSm the Company's Strategic
Management and Revenue Targets Corporate Plan, Vision 2012, and client requirements.

Adherence to the Company's controls is monitored through a self-assessment program, PPMS™, The
Compliance Officer oversees adherence to the PPMS™ confrols. The management system is designed
so that information pertaining to management flows in a two-way direction. Performance measurement
and the internal audit information are initialed by department managers and internal auditois and are
forwarded to the Director of Operations/COO, Upon completion of the review, results of the review ate
communicated back to department managers and ail personnel. The assessment program has been
designed specifically to evaluate compliance with the Company's policies. The audit process is a
systematic and independent examination to determine whether management's activities and related
results comply with planned arrangements. The audit is also concerned with whether management's
activities are implemented and are suitable to achieve objectives.

Controls Related to Personnel

The Company has established formal hizing practices to ensure that new employees are qualified to
petform their job responsibilities, All applicants must complete a written application for employment
and will then be interviewed by the appropriate employees of the Company. References and previous
employers are confacted to verify employment history. All applicants, prior to being hired, nwst submit
to a criminal background chieck and submit to pre-employment drug testing, Random drug testing will
continue during their enployment, as the Company is d drug free business operation.

Training of personnel is accomplished through training meetings. All training meetings are mandatory
and are conducted following a predetermined agenda by the Training Facilitator or othei appointed staff,
Newly hired employees will go through a two-week training process, which will walk them through all
aspects of the job. Records of training activities are maintained in the employee's training records,

Training is taken very seriously and conducted throughout the employee's tenure at the Company.
Employees are made aware of all new regulations and laws through weekly meetings held by
management, The Company also has mandatory training classes once a week for a month, based on a
three-month rotation. Training classes are never lazger than six attendees, allowing the Company to give
the attention that each individual needs,




NRA GROUP, LLC
D/B/A NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

SERVICE AUDITORS' ENGAGEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2011 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2011

Controls Related to Personnel (Continued)

Formal performance reviews are conducted on a periodic basis. Employees are evaluated on objective
criteria, based upon performance. If an employee is not performing up to the standards of the Company,
the employee and their director will have a meeting and discuss items to help the employee improve
their performance. Team managers are also held responsible for any team member that might be under
performing. Team managers will assist the emnployees on a day-to-day basis to help them understand the
collectors' functions and ultimately reach the standards set by the Company, based on the employes's
experience level, ' :

Other Considerations

The Company's controls are documented in the PPMS™. The manual is organized in eighteen general
categories, which establish the policies and procedures for the Company. The PPMS™ manual is
organized by the management function and sets forth the Company's controls, laws, and repulations to
which the Company is subject and the compliance responsibilities of specific activitics within the
Company. :

The Coimpany has a formal Conflict of Interest Policy, which establishes 1ules of conduet for employees.
Employees are prohibited from sharing any client information with any other party. All employees ate
also required to know the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, as well as other applicable governmental
regulations, Also, all eollectors are required to sign the ACA recommended Collectors Pledge to ensure
that the collectors remain professional, at all times, when dealing with consumers,

Internal Marniagement Audifs

The Company conducts internal audits through the Dialer and Audit Manager. The Dialer and Audit
Manager will conduct audits on debtor accounts, collector notes, and the handling of accounts. The
findings are submitted to the Compliance Officer and ate addressed by the Director of Operations/COG,
The internal audit program is designed to evaluate compliance with the Company's conlfrols and the laws
and regulations fo which the Company is subject, The program also addresses the soundness and
adequacy of accounting, operating, and administrative controls.

|
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NRA GROUP, LLC
D/B/A NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

SERVICE AUDITORS' ENGAGEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2011 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2011

Risk Assessntent

The Company's risk assessment process includes the identification, analysis, and management of risks
relevant to the preparation of its financial statements and to user organizations. Risk management has
been incorporated throughout its processes at the Company. Prevention and examination are critical
factors to controlling Areas of Risk: Fair Debt Collections Practices Act (FDCPA), Fair Credit Reposting
Act (FCRA), Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA), Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA), Health

Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), and Service Members Civil Relief Act -

(SMCRA).

There is further breakdown of these, such as FDCPA - Areas of Risk ag it relates to Consumers, Third-
Parties, Date of Delinquency, Data Furnishers, Identity Theft, Bankruptcy, Privacy, Safegnards,
Predictive Dialers, Facsimile Requirements, Prerecorded Messages, and Caller ID: (a) Communications,
(b) Disputes, (c) False Threats and Misrepresentations, and {d) Unfair Practices.

State Compliance - Areas of Risk: License and Registration, Bond Requirements, Communication
Requirements/Restrictions, and Trust Account Requitements - the Training Manager and the
Compliance Officer's functions are identifying entities for the Risk Management of the above-mentioned
areas of risk unique to the collection industry. Having Collection Floor Managers and Trainers on hand,
helps reduce the risk of violations and the chance of exposing the Company to risks. The Company has
an extensive training program and a special actual live inferaction training agenda to help leam the vital
factors of risk reduction,

In addifion to the conirols, which the Company has put in place to assure that all areas of risk are
addressed, the Company also has an in-house Corporate Counsel. The Corporate Counsel is responsible
for various legal matters as they atise, The Corporate Counsel also reviews all of the laws, regulations,
and works with the Compliance Officer to ensute that the Company Is always in compliance,

Business Continuily Disaster Recovery Plun

Another component of risk assessment is the risk that damages to the facilities would distapt the
Company's operations, To help minimize these risks, the Company has a Business Continnity Disaster
Recovery Plan. The purpose of the Business Continuity Disaster Recovery Plan is to ensure the
continued operations of the Company through organized planning, The goal of the disaster recavery
plan is to be fully operational within five days, The Company has an outlined plan on how to recover all
data from backup storage media, arrange an alternate site, if needed, and a policy on how to contact all
employees to recommence working. The Company opened ifs satellite center during February 2008 in
Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania. This facility will ultimately become a réedundant site for the Company's
main operations on Paxfon Street, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, The satellife center has a separate
interactive voice response system (IVR), dialer apents, and calls are handled independently at both
locations,




NRA GROUP, LLC
D/B/A NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

SERVICE AUDITORS' ENGAGEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2011 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2011,

Functions Requiring Monitoring

Customer Service

Business Support/Data Entry
Information Systems
Operations/Accounting
Collections

Human Resources

Sales

Training

YVVVVYVYYY

Reviewing the above functions via Non-Conformities/Root Cause Analysis and Corrective Action Plans
help ongoing monitoring by recording the above issues in the PPMS™ designed formats and forms. The
Compliance Officer then documents these elements on the Trend Analysis Forms, which cover
soventeen different areas of the Company's functions. ‘This method of formatting data then leads fo
Internal Audit Findings reviewed by the Director of Operations and then are discussed with the
Executive Group. These ate absolute measures to benefit from; they are required for the ongoing annual
review process of certification requirements for ACA's PPMS™, -

The entire ISO 9002 Compatible ACA PPMS™ Program is based on the logic of monitoring the
operational aspects of the Company. The Policies and Procedures, Work Iustructions, and Forms are a
proven method of monitoring and to experience recertification.

Another great monitoring resource is call recording. The call recorder sits on the incoming and outgoing
telephone lines and all calls, even the antomatic-dialer calls, are recorded and stored, Management has
the ability to search by collector, time of day, phone number, and other various credentials. This will
reduce customer complaints and also will be an extremely effective ool in the training process for the
Company's employees,
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NRA GROUP, LLC
D/B/A NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

SERVICE AUDITORS' ENGAGEMENT
TOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2011 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2011

Information and Communication
Description of Computerized Information Systenis

The Conipany will follow a layered security approach in the world of complex networks comprised of
powerful servers or mainframes, desktops, and mobile devices. The objective is controlling access to
these networks. Information security is critical in the world of HIPAA. Finding dependable solutions
for security management and airtight incident response procedures is the Company's ultimate goal with
regards to their information technology system.

The cutrent security best practices recommend g layered approach, which provides in-depth defense
against potential security breaches. Tt is recommended to explain the hackers "work factor” in the
layered approach. Technically speaking, it is defined as the effort required for an intruder to
compromise one or mote of the security measures, which in turnt allows the network to be successfully
breached. This leads to a high and low work factor. A high work factor is difficult to break into
compared to a low work factor, If the hacker determines that the network is a high work factor, which is
the benefit of the layered approach, they ate likely to move on and seek other networks that are less
secure, '

The Company's approach is defined in five key layers of the information network.

1. Perimeter - This is the gateway to the network from the external world, Typically firewall, anti-
viruses, VPN, and intrusion detection/prevention systems ave placed af this critical point in the
network. - :

2, Network - The infrastructure (switches, routers, hubs, and wires), which creaies the connection of
one device to another, At this layer, traffic can be monitored and inspected to ensure no harmful
data is on the wire. There Is one main network switch/router, which network traffic flows through.
If this device fails, the entire network would go offline. Please nofe the other considerations with
regards to the TSI agreement. There ave no wireless access points on the Company's network, The
Company installed a 20MB Ethernet Line to connect the Mechanicsburg location to the Harrisburg
location. This allows the Company to have the real-time, back-up devices running without any
hesitation.

3. Host - The computers on the network, Checking for secnrity holes on each machine is imperative.
Critical machines are mounitored for any abnormalittes (using host-based detection technoiogies).
All critical sexvers are equipped with a redundant power supply. If the first power supply would
fail, this simply switches to the next power supply, so the server can coitinve uninterrupted
operations.
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Description of Computerized Information Systems (Continued)

4.  Applications - This is more of a software flaw and, in this case, the Company will depend heavily
on CR Software Systerns Packaged "software security measures.” Use of this application shields
and vulnerability scans the obligations redirected fo CRS, CRS must now contact the Compary
before they connect to their software for any changes, The Company will monitor their access so
they know exactly what is happening to their system.

Passwords are on a sixty-day 10ta110n, with an automatic renewal by the user. The same password
cannot be used more than four times and the password must use at least three of the following four
items; upper case, lower case, numeric, and special characters.

5. Data - This is the actual information stored on the nefwork, Policies at this layer employ tight
access control and encryption. The Company has taken major steps for access and conirol. All
data in the Company is stored as encrypted files.

In the Hauisburg, Pennsylvania location, keypad entry has been installed in the general area and
computer room, Cameras have been installed in the office to record all activities. Access hag been
restricted to a handful of department heads in the Company. Email encryption will be
implemented. A virus scan and spam blocker also adds to the defenses for potential exposure.

In the Mechaniesburg location, efforts have been made to mirror the Harrisburg location. Thete is
keypad entry for the general area and computer room. '

Workstation compuiers cannot have anything saved to thern, cannot save anything to the file server, and
email is restricted. Collectors are only allowed to receive emails. Any employee, who has the ability to
send and receive email externally, must run through an email server, which will save a copy of every
single email sent and received.

All data on the Company's laptops have been removed. When the laptops leave the Company's location,
the employees will use the laptops to log into the Company's servers. This is accomplished through a
secure VPN connection.

The RIM Blackberry devices are being operated ﬂnough the Company's Blackberry Enterprise Server.

This will allow the IT staff to disable any device in the event a Blackberry may get misplaced or stolen.

Just like all of the computers at the Company, the RIM Blackberry devices will lock the user out of the
Blackberry after ten minutes of inactivity, After that period of time, a six (6) charactet/digit password
will'need to be entered to regain access.
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Other Considerations

The Company has an agreement with Technology Services Inc. (TSI). If anything would happen to the
Company's netwotk, TSI will replace the part immediately, twenty-four hours, seven days a week, This
would cause any downtime from a device failure to be very minimal and ensure the Company could
continue operations. TSI will also iroubleshoot problems from a remote location, The Company will
grant monitored access to their systems when needed.

A separate company mainfains the phone switch, Whenever the phone technician needs acoess to the
phone system, the phone fechnician will be provided with a temporary login and password, which will
expire af the end of the day, The technician's access is closely monitored.

As all data is in electronic form at the Company, file backup is a very important part to ensure the data is
protected. The Company uses Continuous Data Protection to backup all of the servers. This allows for
real-time file backups, which means that the Company will always be current with their backups, These
backups are automatically mirrored to the Mechanicsburg location so copies of the backups are
maintained offsite.

The Company has an Internet Website, which offers information and functionality, via the Client Login,
to clients who wish to access their account. Access to this section of the site is through a secured
environment at www.nationalrecovery.com. The Internet based functionality is provided through =
secure session established between the user (e, the client) and the Company, In addition to the secure
session and FTP site security, other controls within this environment inclnde; (1) .authentication and
authorization of the user before any data is transmitted, (2) restriction and monitoring of requests
coming from users through firewall processes, and (3) encryption of all internal and external data
transmissions to protect the privacy of the infoxmation,
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Description of Paymeni Processing

Payment Processing is responsible for handling all of the incoming debtor checks and the outgoing
client payments, Payment Processing works directly with all departments, within the Company, as this
is the core that drives the recognition of debtor payments and client payments.

Refer to Figure 4 and Figure 5 for a visual representation of the collection system.

1.

All mail is taken to the payment processing center. Payment processing is in a secure area in the
building, which only certain individuals have the code for the combination lock.

. The Payment Processing Assistant then sorts and opens all mail and enters all payment amounts into

an Excel Spreadsheet, whlch is stored and passwmd plotected The number of checks is also
counted. :

After all payments are entered into the Excel Spreadsheet, all payments are then auto summed, and
payments and totals are then given {o the Payment Processing Clerks for posting and double
checking the work of the Payment Plocessmg Asmst'mt

Once all checks ate posted the Payment P1ocessmg Clerk then pnnts a Cash Joumal and takes all
payments they were unable fo post (i.e. client money, cte.) and subtracts them from the total, which
was given by the Payment Processing Assistant, The Cash Journal is then checked to insure
everything balances.

Once the Cash Journal is balanced, all payments, which were not posted, are given back to the
Payment Processing Assistant, who will verify why sach payment cannot be processed.

The Payment Processing Assistant then takes the payments, which are not posted, and puts them
back into an Excel Spreadsheet with the amount of the payment, the reason it was not posted, fo
whom it was given to, and what was done with the payment. The information is then auto summed
again and should match the Cash Journal. '

The Excel Spreadsheet and all backup documentation are given to another member of the Payment
Processing Department to be double-checked for acouracy. The reviewer will sign-off on a routing
slip stating that everything is valid and accurate.

All payments are then given to the Payment Processing Supervisor, who then runs the payments
through the Check 21 process, which avtomatically deposits the payments to the bank. The Payment
Processing Supervisor then reconciles that all totals from the Cash Jowmal, Excel Spreadsheet, and
Printout Form Check 21 all balance, Once all checks have been run through the Check 21 process,
the total number of checks is compared to the count of checks from the opening of the mail, If there
is a discrepancy, everyone will search for the missing check until located.

» The bank will email the Accounting Manager of the total amount deposited.

A
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Description of Payment Processing (Continued)

10. All payments that are not posted are then photocopied and placed with a printout of the Excel
Spreadsheet and given {o the Data Eniry Supervisor for reconciliation.

11. The Data Bntry Supervisor then takes all Cash Journals, payments, and Excel Spreadsheets and
verifies that all payments were posted to the proper accounts by verifying the names and amounts of
the payments and verifies all balances with the Cash Journals and Excel Spreadsheets.

12, The Data Entry Supervisor wili then take all payments, which were posted incorrectly and wiite-up
the corrections fo be posted to the proper accouats,

13. Once all payments are verified and a correction made, the Data Bntry Supervisor then scans all the
Cash Journals and Excel Spreadsheets into the scanner.

14. The Accounting Manager then takes the emails from the bank to reconcile the statement from the
bank at the end of the month,

Other Considerations

Checks and credit card payments can be made over the telephone to the Company's collectors. The
process for these payments are vety similar, with the exception thaf checks will have about (5) five
business days before the money clears info the Company's account, For a visual representation of check
payments by telephone (Please See Figure 3), The process gets started when a person pays their debt
over the telephone by a check, The Collector will enter the information into the CR system. From this
point, the process goes in two separate directions.

The hard copy, of the payment details, arrives at the Company and is routed to the Payment Processing
Supervisor. On the collections side of the payment, the Manager will verify the data is accurate. Then
the Director of Support Services will generate a system report listing all accounts, which were paid by
check, by telephone payment. This report gets emailed to the Payment Processing Supervisor, From
here, Payment Processing will compare the data again for accuracy and completeness. Once this step is
completed, a report is then emailed to the Director of Operations and Accounting Manager. The
Accounting Manager will then use this information to balance the Trust Account.

Western Union and Money Gram checks are accepted at the Company. These payments are
electronically transferred into the Company's Tiust Account. The Payment Processing Supervisor
obtains a report off of their Website to help to reconcile the Trust Account,
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Description of Client Accounting

The client accounting is maintained by the Client Service Department. The client accounting provides
reports to the clients of the Company. All of the reports are made available daily to clients on the
Company's Website. This allows the client to understand exaoﬂy how the collection process is ensuing.
A listing of the reports made available is as follows:

Acknowledgement Repotis
Inventory Reports

Performance Analysis Reports
Monthly Payment Activity Repotts
Close Out Reports

Skip Tracing

Credit Bureau Reporting
Electronic Funds Transfer

B0 pe oD

Description of Client Services

The Client Services Department is responsible for maintaining the relationships with the clients, Also,
all contracts and amendments are maintained with the Client Services Department, They are the point of
contact for the clients, to help service their account and any questions, which may arise,

]
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Flgure 4

Payment Processing Procedures
Malled Payments
June 30, 2041
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Figure 5

LA ETH,

Paymeni Procassing Procedures
Check by Phone
June 30, 2011

Thatk payrjsrtis rrade
phona

Telaeksr 6w check
kbR .

Direclat bl suppait 25nices
fHrAratas spslam epert

ol ehsck py phons

ol datais
paymant
EEh s

Eme fom selparlieices
k asrt ta b Paysant
wescssng Bupa st

Payrank pracassing wil verfy
e hotd eophes savist o report
gerdratid Gom ik CREpNA
end vardy Barescwacy, Onfyinms
it 85 hord otpyp wiT gstpasisd,

Fral dibdedragor pits sant
1o ths Dreckir of Op2ta¥ony
ard e Agerniting

mansg

]
@
]




'
'
t
i

NRA GROUP, LLC
D/B/A NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

SERVICE AUDITORS' ENGAGEMENT
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SECTION IV
Information Provided by the Service Auditors

Purpose

This report is infended to provide users of the Company with information about the controls, which may
affect the processing of user organizations' transactions and also provides users with information about
the operating effectiveness of the controls, which were tested.  This report, when combined wiih an
understanding and assessment of the internal controls at user organizations, is intended to assist users'
auditors in planning the audit of user organizations' financial statements and in assessing confrol risks
for assertions in uset organizations' financial statements, which may be affected by the controls at the
Company.

Control Environment Components
The confrol environment represents the collective effect of various components in establishing,

enhancing, or expanding the effectiveness of specific controls, In addition to tests of the operating
effectiveness of controls within this report, our procedures also included tests of, or consideration of, the

L () relevant components of the Company's controls environment including:
1 ¥ - E

e The Company's Organizational Structure and Segregation of Duties
o Management Oversight
o Exiernal Regulations and Supervision
Human Resources Policies and Practices
s Internal Compliance Monitoring
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Objectives, Controls, and Tests of Operating Effectiveness

The Company has specified its objectives and identified confrols to achieve those objectives for the
period January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011,

SF&Company has determined the nature, timing, and extent of testing to be performed to obtain
evidence about the effectiveness of the Company's controls in meeting the objectives for the period
January I, 2011 through June 30, 2011. The procedures performed, to test operating effectivencss, are
listed next to each of the Company's trespective objectives and controls and the test resuls are listed next
to the procedures performed.

Test procedures performed in connection with determining the operating effectiveness of confrols are

described below:

Descriptions

Test Procedures

Inspection

Reperformance

Obseyvation

Inquiry

Documents and reporis were read, which contain an indication of performance
of the controls. This includes, among other things, reading documents and
reports to determine that policies and procedures, as outlined in the PPMS™
manual, are being followed; examining customer confracts to ensure the terms
of the contract are properly followed and controlled; and examining
recanciliations to determine that outstanding items are properly monitored,
controlled, and resolved.

Independently performed relevant controls. This includes, among other things,
comparing reconciliations to proper source balance, assessing the
reasonableness of reconciling items, and recalculating mathematical solutions.

© Witnessed the ufilization of conirols by the organizational personnel, This

includes, among other things, viewing the functionality of system applications,
automated controls, and witnessing the interactions between collectors and
debtors.

Interviewed appropriate organizational personnel about the velevant confrol
descriptions, processes, and procedures.
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P.0.BOX 67015
HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

02/10/05

ATI071-28

John Doe

321 Main St
Anywhere, PA 17325

Dear John Doe

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

A PROFESSIONAT COLLECTION AGENCY

(717) 540-5605
(800) 360-4319

IN RE: COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: §1901.07

ACCT#: 0300901709

DATE OF SERVICE: (8/24/03

SEND TO:

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
P.O. BOX 67015

HARRISBURG, PA. 17106-7015

Your account has been forwarded to this office for collecticns. The balance shown above inchudes interest of $.00
along with collection charges of $.00. This is & formal demand upon you for payment of this debt. This is an
important matter which needs to be resolved and requires your immediate attention.

By resolving this matter, you will make continued collection efforts unnecessary, These efforts may include calls,
letters and/or reporting to the credit bureaus. Our demand for payment does not affect your right to dispute this debt.

Unless you notify this office within 30 days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any
portion thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within 30 days from
receiving this notice, this office wili: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment and mail you a
copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this notice in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice,
this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current creditor.

Below is a listing of all accounts included in the total amount due listed above:

COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
PHYSICIAN BILLING SVCS
CONMMUNITY HOSPITAL
COUNTY HOSPITAL
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

0300933961
0300930860
0300941874
4496945
0300950884
112893227
0300957502
0300964651
0300978282
0300901702

#F Additional amount not reflected above: $00000.00

11718403
11/09/03
12/09/03
03/14/04
01/06/04
03/17/04
01/29/04
02/12/04
03/18/04
08/24/03

$6.36
$38.79
$32.24
£36.74
$131.72
$876.00
$506.76
$133.12
$22.43
$116.91

Your payment should be made directly to this office for prompt credit to your account. A twenty-dollar service charge will
be added to all checks returned to us by your bank. Should you desire a receipt, a self-addressed, stamped envelope is
required. For payment options please see reverse side of this notice or visit our secure website at www.nationalrecovery,
com. The purpose of this communication is to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpese.

Sincerely,

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

This communication is from a dsbt collector,

*##¥Please contact your account representative Kimberly Gould at extension 3406 regarding this account,

NRA/ALS-28

NRA ID #: AT1071




P.0. BOX 67015 NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015 A PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION AGENCY
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED (717) 540-5605
{800) 360-4319
IN RE: COUNTY HOSPITAL AMOUNT DUE: $2064.55
ACCT#: 0000594821 DATE OF SERVICE: 09/01/00 )
10/20/03
SEND TO:
NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
126345 — 32 P.O.BOX 67015 -
Jane Doe HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015
999 Qak St } ,
Anywhere, PA 17315
E
Dear Jane Doe,
Your account remains unpaid, which indicates that yon have failed to comply with our numerous requests for payment .
of the amount due. Further delay in resolving tms account is not acceptable, : E
While not intended to give you legal or ﬁnancml advice, possible opt10ns available may include the following:
Consolidation loans
Bank,Credit Union or home equity loans E
Borrowing from family or friends
All payments should be made .to this office for prompt credit to your account, A twenty-dollar service fee will be E
added to all checks return to us by your bank., Shonld you desire a receipt, a self addressed stamped envelope is 3
required.
Please contact your account representative, Zachary Wiest at extension 3013 reparding this account. For payment options = 3{
please see reverse side of this notice or visit our secure website at www.nationalrecovery.com. i

Below is a listing of all accounts included in the amount due: g
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0000994821 09/01/00 $734.9¢6

COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001009465 08/18/00 $185.13 ;
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0000995740 07/07/00 $587.82 E
CITY HOSPITAL 065094039 01/19/01 $43.20 .
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001103290 06/19/01 $79.00

COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001157462 12/11/01 $71.54 g
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001165737 01/23/02 $61.50 g
CITY HOSPITAL 7355472 07/02/02 $89.00

COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001274018 12/17/02 $142.38

COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001272941 12/13/02 $70.02

##% Additional amount not reflected above: $00000.00
The purpose of this communication is to coliect a debt and any information obtains will be used for that purpose.
Singerely,

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

This communication is from a debt collector.

NRA/ATB-32
NRA ID #: 126345

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



P.0. BOX 67015 NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015 A PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION AGENCY
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED (717) 540-5605
(800} 360-4319
IN RE: COUNTY HOSPITAL AMOUNT DUE: $2064.55
ACCTH: 0000994821 DATE OF SERVICE: 05/01/00
05/20/05
SEND TO:
NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
456789 - 64 P.O.BOX 67015
Jane Doe HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015
999 QOak St

Anywhere, PA 17315
Dear Jane Doe,

You had an arrangement with this office to resolve this debt. However, you have missed your payment and we urge you
to consider the alternatives of not keeping your agreement.

To continue your arrangement, mail your payment directly to this office and contact your account representative.
You may also visit our secure website at www.nationalrecovery.com.

A twenty-dollar service charge will be added to all checks returned to us by your bank. Should you desire a receipt, a
self-addressed, stamped envelope is required.

Below is a listing of all accounts included in the amount due:

COUNTY HOSPITAL 0000994821 09/01/00 $734.96
COUNTY HOSFPITAL 0001009465 08/18/00 $185.13
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0000995740 07/07/00 $587.82
CITY HOSPITAL 065094039 01/19/01 $43.20
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001103290 06/19/01 $79.00
COUNTY HOSPITAL ‘ 0001157462 12/11/01 o ¥ns4
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001169737 01/23/02 $61.50
CITY HOSPITAL 7355472 07/02/02 $89.00
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001274018 12/17/02 $142.38
COUNTY HOSPITAL 0001272941 12/13/02 $70.02

#*#% Additional amount not reflected above: $00000.00
The purpose of this communication is to collect a debt and any information obtains will be used for that purpose.

Sincerely,
NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
This communication is from a debt collector,
NRA/ALS-64

NRAID #: 456789

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



P.0. BOX 67015 NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015 PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION AGENCY
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED {717} 540-5605
{800) 360-4319
IN RE: ABC IMAGING AMOUNT DUE: $891.75
ACCT#: 372811 DATE OF SERVICE: 07/02/01
05/26/05
SEND TO;
NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
654321 — 66 PC BOX 67015
John Doe Harrisburg, PA 17106-7015
RR 1 Box 23

Anywhere, PA 12345
Dear John Doe,
This is to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence regarding your accounts placed with us for collection. Pursuant to

your request, we are contacting you to resolve this matter.

Be advised we do not have a current telephone number at which to reach you. Contact your account representative,
Rick Given at extension 3015 so we can discuss resolving this account.

Payment should be made directly to this office for prompt credit to your account. A twenty-dollar service charge will
be added to all checks returned to us by vour bank. Should you desire a receipt, a self-addressed, stamped envelope is
required.

Below is a listing of all accounts included in the amount due:

ABC IMAGING 372811 07/02/01 $45.00
COUNTY HOSPITAL 3184975 02/11/02 $846.75

%% Additional amount not reflected above: $00000.00

The purpose of this communication is (o collect a debt any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

Sincerely,

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

This communication is from a debt collector.
NRA/ALS-66

NRA ID #: 654321
PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION




P.0. BOX 67015 NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015 PROFESSIONATL COLLECTION AGENCY
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED (717} 540-5605
(800) 360-4319
IN RE: ANY DOCTORS OFFICE AMOUNT DUE; $78.51
ACCT#: 23052756 DATE OF SERVICE: 09/12/03
05/02/05
SEND TO:
NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
321654 -76 P.O. BOX 67015
John Jackson HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015

654 Oak Street
Anywhere, PA 17112

Dear John Jackson,

Your account remains unpaid and the (30) days have passed since our initial letter was sent fo you, Therefore,
we are permitted under Federal Law to assume that this debt is valid.

This matter needs your immediate attention. Unless timely payment is made, this office will be forced to make a
decision on what steps to take to collect this debt from you.

Please contact your account representative, Mr, Green at extension 3000 regarding this account.

Your payment should be made directly to this office for prompt credit to your account. For payment options see reverse
side of this notice or visit our secure website at www.nationalrecovery.com. A twenty-dollar service charge will

be added o all checks returned to us by your bank. Should you desire a receipt, a self-addressed, stamped envelope

is required.,

Below is a listing of all accounts included in the amount due:

ANY DOCTORS OFFICE 2756 09/12/03 $78.51

#4+ Additional amount not reflected above; $60000.00.

The purpose of this communication is to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
Sincerely,

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

This communication is from a debt collector.

NRA/ALS-76
NRA TD #:321654

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



P.0. BOX 67015 NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY. INC.
HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015 A PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION AGENCY
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED (717) 540-5605
(800) 360-4319
IN RE: COUNTY HOSPITAL AMOUNT DUE: $1575.20
ACCT#: 1553216 DATE OF SERVICE: 01/21/05
05/20/05
SEND TO;
NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
D9999g — 77 P.O. BOX 67015
Jane Doe HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015
123 American Way

Anyplace, PA 17403-2737
Dear Jane Doe,

Your account remains unpaid and the 30 days have passed since our initial letter was sent to you. Therefore, we are
permitted under Federal Law to assume that this debt is valid.

This matter needs your immediate attention. Unless timely payment is made, this office will be forced to make a
decision on what steps to take to collect this debt from you, which may include reporting to the credit bureaus.

Please contact your account representative, Mr. Green at extension 3000 regarding this account.

Your payment should be made directly to this office for prompt credit to your account. For payment options see reverse
side of this notice or visit our secure website at www.nationalrecovery.com. A twenty-dollar service charge will

be added to all checks returned to us by your bank. Should you desire a receipt, a self-addressed, stamped envelope

is required.

* Below is a listing of all accounts included in the amount due:

COUNTY HOSPITAL 1953216 01/21/05 $1575.20

The purpose of this communication is to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that pufpose.

Sincerely,

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

This communication is from a debt collector,

NRA/ALS-77
NRA 1D #: D99998

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAT INFORMATION

wE" i -!.

|
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P.0. BOX 67015 NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015 A PROFESSIONAL COLI ECTION AGENCY
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED (717) 540-5605
(800) 360-4319
IN RE: ABC COMMUNITY HOSPITAL* TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: §761.21 *
ACCT#: 25010463 * DATE OF SERVICE: 07/18/00 *
02/10/05
SEND TO:
NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
860964 ~ 08 P.0. BOX 67015
Jane Doe HARRISBURG; PA [7106-7015
4123 American Way

Anywhere, PA 17517-1302

Dear Jane Doe,

Your account has been forwarded to this office for collections. The balance shown above includes interest of $.00
along with collection charges of $.00. This is a formal demand upon you for payment of this debt. This is an
important matter, which needs to be resolved, and requires your attention.

By resolving this matter, you will make continued collection efforts unnecessary. Our demand for payment does niot
affect your right to dispute this debt.

Unless you notify this office within 30 days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any
portion thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within 30 days from
receiving this notice, this office will: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment and mail you a
copy of such judgment or verification. If you request this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice,
this office will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor if different from the current creditor.

* Below is a listing of all accounts included in the total amount due Tisted above:

ABC COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 205031463 07/18/00 $130.97
ABC COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 38708756 01/15/03 $154.25
ABC COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 38625754 12127402 $38.13

ABC COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 2618896-1 10/10/02 $115.00
ABC COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 2582651-2 01/07/04 $322.86

**% Additional amount not reflected above: $00000.00

Unless you dispute this debt, your payment should be made directly to this office for prompt credit to your account.
A twenty-dollar service charge will be added to alf checks returned to us by your bank. Should you desire a receipt,
a self~addressed, stamped envelope is required. For payment options please sce reverse side of this notice or visit
our secure website at www.nationaltecovery.com. The purpose of this communication is to collect a debt and

any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

Sincerely,

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY

This communication is from a debt collector:

3+ ¥Please contact your account representative Mike Chavis at extension 3014 regarding this account.

NRA/ALS-08 NRA ID #: 860964

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



P.0. BOX 67015 NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015 PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION AGENCY
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED (717) 540-5605
(800) 360-4319
IN RE: ABC CARDIAC SERVICES AMOUNT DUE: §217.73
_ ACCTH#:. 711819 DATE OF SERVICE: 02/12/04

12/21/04

SEND TO:

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
A95845 — 99 P.0. BOX 67015
Jane Doe HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015
321 White St
Anywhere, NY 10151

REMINDER

Dear Jane Doe

As previously agreed, this office will electronically withdraw the sum of $44.00 from your account on 03/03/05 and
will apply this amount as 2 payment to one or more of the accounts listed below.

Please be sure that the funds are available for this transaction. Contact us if the funds are not available. In addition,
in order to ensure that you receive all future scheduled reminders, please contact us if you have a change of address.

Below is a listing of all accounts included in the amouat due:

ABC CARDIAC SERVICES' 711816 ' 02/12/04 - $217.73

##¥%¥ A dditional amount not reflected above : $0000.00
The purpose of this communication is to colfect a debt any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
Sincerely,

Veena Velaga
Extension 3048

This communication is from a debt collector.

99

NRA ID #: A95845

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

[
|






Acknowledgements

CR Software, Inc.

Fairfax, VA 22030
1-703-534-9060

Feb 5, 2000

WOODWARD ADVERTISING
555 MELROSE PARK

MELROSE PLACE,

CA 90211

We are pleased to acknowledge receipt of the accounts you placed with us for

collection.

Demand for payment is being made immediately. You can be assured that we are
going to utilize all of our resources to collect these accounts for you.

NUMBER

100187
100188

Sincerely.

HRAME N TACCOUNT # RATE ORIE BAL INT AMT CORL CEG CCSTS

DUBOIS, DONALD F. Ra: HELICOPTER 444444-1 23.0%  15000.900 1368.15 2500.00 0.00
VANWIE, JBFF Rar SELL OUT TO AMAN 444444-2 37.2%  20000.00 €53.18 1000.00 b.oo
2 Accounte 35000. 00 2021.37 3soe.00 0.00

CR Software, Inc.

|

i I

DESCRIPTION -

User- deﬁned format and content
Can be generated for all the clients at once or for just an individual chent

Can be printed in zip code order with a zip code summary (subtotals the amount of
new business broken down by zip code).

User has the ability to change the date the system prints on the Aeknowledgement

PURPOSE Sent to the client, it allows the client to verify that the new accounts have been
accurately listed with your organization.

AUDIENCE Printed as required for the organization’s clients.

CLASSIC Identical to Platnum.

LOCATION [P} Daily Processing, {1] Daily Reports, Option #1

11
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DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE

1

AUDIENCE

CLASSIC

LOCATION

30

Client Data Integrity Report

» Displays analysis totals for an individual client in the following categories: phone
numbers, addresses, current balances, age of accounts, and geographical location.

+ Each category of accounts is shown with its corresponding turnover and coliection

statistics.

+ Can be printed for an individual Collection Unit, if desired.

Updates management with statistics on the quality of the account information each
client provides. This report is invaluable for determining trends in the collection
performance for a specific client and uncovering the causes of those trends.

Printed as required for the corporate officer, the collection manager, the marketing
manager, and the organization’s client.

There are some significant differences between the Classic and Platinum versions of

this report.

Both will contain the following categories:

Accounts with good addresses,

Accounts with bad addresses,

Accounts with good and bad phone numbers,
Analysis section based on the amount due at turnover,

Analysis of collectability based on the geographical location of the
accounts.

Platinum contains the following additional categories of information:

The good and bad address categories include a line for located accounts
{(indicates that a correct address was found for a record that was marked
as Mail Returned).

- Two sections based on Status and Activity codes that provide anaylsis

information for types of accounts (allows management to sort through
accounts that are, by definition, uncollectible).

- Analysis section based on behavioral scoring of the responsible party.

[Rleports, [1] Client, [A]nalysis, Option #9



CLIENT DATA INTEGRITY ANALYSIS

3, 2000
- SARLIN SOFTWARE AGENCY

Categoxry

Bad Phone - Gd Addy
Gd Home FPh - Gd Addr
¢d Wk Ph - Gd Adér

&d Hm/Wk Ph - Gd Add

Good Address

Bad Phone - New Addr
Gd Home Ph - New Bdd
Gd Wk Ph - New Addr

Gd Hm/Wk Ph - New Ad

Located New Addr

Bad Phone - Bad Addr
Gd Home Ph - Bad Add
Gd Wk Ph -~ Bad Addr
Gd Hm/Wk Ph - Bad Ad

Bad aAddr/skip

Total

Bad Phone

Good Home Phone
good Work Phone

Good Home/Wark FPhons

Account Balance at

Under 100.00

100,00 to 250.00
250.00 to 500,00
500,00 to 1000.00
10400.00 to 2000.00
2000.00 to 5000.00
5000.00 to 10000.00
10000.00 to 15000,.00
15000.00 & Over

Total

Feb

----- Collected~~-

111111

————— Turnover-=-=-«
Numbei Amount Number

10 11632.05
-1 86011.15 1)
13 7900.00 2
41 47391.70Q a7y
169 152934.390 i04
8 13800.00 [
15 42828 .,0¢ 11
o 0.00 1]
o] 0.00 4]
23 EEI2B.00 17
8 1550,00 T
1 100,00 1
0 0.00 a
0 0.00 0
9 16590.00 2
191 210912.90 123
26 26982.05 14
111 128633.15 70
13 7900.00 2
41 47351.70 a7

Turnover

7 312.00 4
74 B635.55 44
15 4986.05 11
42 31954,00 23
40 AE425,55 30
3 14034,00 &
2 15251.00 1
3 33742.75 3
2 55565.00 1
191 21091z2.90 123

Amount

77€6.00
60498.27
200.00
25235.94

53700.21

646,64
6594 .50
0.00
a.00

T241.34

110.00
£0.00
0.00
0,00

101101.35%

B522,64
67142 .77
200.00
2523E5.94

3167.00
365985.34
2354.04
11138,839
34443 ,92
2073.16
5277.00
a18.00
873.00

1011¢1,35

~-tiquidity--

#

70.0%
61.1%
15.4%
90.2%

665.4%

75.0%
73.3%
0.0%
0.0%

73.9%

12.E%
100.0%
0.0%
C.0%

22.2%

64 .4%

53.8%
63.1%
15.4%
90,2%

57.1%
52.5%
73.3%
B4.8%
75.0%
190.0%
50.0%
100.0%
50.0%

64, 4%

$

66.8%
70.3%

2,B%
53.2%

61.3%

4.7%
15.5%
0.0%
0.0%

12.9%

7.1%
50.0%
0.0%
0.0%

47.9%

31.6%
£2.2%

2.5%
B3,2%

115.0%
423.8%
47.2%
35.0%
T4.2%
64.7%
34.6%
2.4%
1.8%

47.3%

% of Total
~=Turnover=-
# §
5.2% 5.,5%
49.7% 40.8%
6.8% 3.7%
21.5% 22.5%
83,.2% 72,5%
4.2% 6.5%
7.5% 20.2%
0.0% 0.0%
0.0¥% 0.0%
12.0% 26.7%
4.2% 0.7%
0.5% D.0%
0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0%
4.,7% 0.8%
13.6% 12.B%
58.1% 61.0%
6.8% 3.7%
21.5% 22.5%
3.7% 0.2%
38.7% 4.1%
7.9% 2.4%
22.0% 15.2%
20,9% 22.0%
3.1% 6.7%
1.0% 7.2%
1.6% 16.0%
1.0% 26.3%

% of Total
==Collect--
# §
E.7% 7.7%
47,2% E59,.8%
1.6% 0.2%
30.1% 2E.0%
84.6% 92.7%
4,9% D.6%
B.9% 6.6%
0.0% 0.0%
0.0¥% 0,0%
13.68% 7.2%
0.8% 0.1%
0.8% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0%
1.6% 0,2%
11.4% 8.4%
56.9% 66.4%
1.6% 0.2%
30.1% 25.0%
3.3% . 4%
35.8% 36.2%
8.9% 2.3%
18.7% 11.1%
24.4% 24.1%
4.9% 9.0%
0.8% 5.2%
2.4% o.8%
0,.8% 1.0%
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CLIENT DATA INTEGRITY ANALYSIS

3, 2000
~ SARLIN SOFTWARE AGENCY

32

Feb
111111
----- TUurnover=-==--- r==nrCollected----
Category Humber Amount Number Amount
Age of Account at Turnover
0 to 30 Days 20 29091.540 22 22622.97
31 te 60 Daye 3 1450, 00 1 200.00
.61 to %0 Days 35 30259.00 ao 23882.14
‘31 to 120 Days 4 2999.00 1485.81
121 to 150 Days 3 400,00 100,00
151 to 180 Days 7 23044.00 3161.65
181 to 270 Days 27 26005.00 16 7502,43
271 to 360 Days 42 31878,00 19 5485,43
Over 360 Days £0 54742 ,00 28 35460.51
Age Unknown 0 0.00 0 0.00
Y - == smmamREs
Total 191  210912.90 123 101101.35
State
No State Code 12 58095.,00 14 13433 ,60
2B 1 100,00 o 0.00
A 16 12133,00 4 1440.36
IL 1 90.00 1 115,00
KY 1 1000.00 1 500,00
uD 4 2400.00 2 150.00
MI 1 1000, 00 1 3200,00
NY 1 100.00 o c.00
PA 17 20616.90 14 1748.49
X 4 3600.00 ) 286,64
VA 125 11167%.00 82 82176.36
WA 1 100.00 1 50.00
Status Code
10 75 78840,00 43 43447 .39
20 PAID IN FULL 11 8292,040 ] 7226,30
30 THIS IS CODE 30 1 343,00 1 143.00
33 18T PAYMENT MADE 71 53683.00 51 41921,64
44 COST LESS THAT 1 25 54216, 85 13 €654 ,53
95 START STRATEGY B 15538, 05 6 1707.85
Total 191 210912.90 123 101101.38
Activity Code
NU 43 58283.00 25 3517.71
DE DISPUTED 98  116368,90 65 72293,67
¢C PRESSING FOR DAY 1 106.00 o 0.00

~Ligquidity-
# §
73.3% 77.8%
33.3% 13.8%
4s.7% 78.8%
50.0% 237.2%
33.3% 25.0%
E7.1% 1.6%
£9,3% 20.8%
45.2%  17.2%
70.0% 72.1%
0.0% 0.0%
64.4% 47.9%
73.7% 23.1%
0.0% 0.0%
25.0% 11.9%
100.0% 127.8%
100.0% 50.0%
50.0% 6.2%
100,0% 120.0%
0.0% -0.0%
B2.4¥% B.5%
75.0% B.0%
£5.6% 73.6%
100.0% 50.0%
57.3% 55.1%
Bi.8% 87.2%
100.0% 41.7%
71.8% 7&.1%
52.0% 12.3%
75.0% 11.0%
64.4% 47.9%
5%2.1% 6.7%
66,3% 62.1%
0.0% 0.0%

% of Total
~=Turnover=--
# 3
15.7% 13.8%
1.6% 0.7%
18.3%  14.4%
2.1% 1.9%
1.6% 0.2%
3.7% 10.9%
14,1% 17.1%
22.0% 15.1%
20.9% 26.0¥%
0.0% 0.0%
$.9% 27.5%
0.5% 0.0%
8.4% 5.8%
0.5% 0.0%
0.5% D.5%
z2.1%  1.1%
0.5% 0.5%
0.5% o.0%
6.9% 9.8%
2.1% 1.7%
65.4% 53.0%
0.5%  0,0%
39.3% 237.4%
5.B% 3.,9%
0.5%  0.2%
37,2% 25.5%
13.1%  25.7%
4.2%  7.4%

25.1% 27.6%

51.3%
0.5%

E5.2%
0.0%

% of Total
~=Collect--
# 5
17.9% 22.4%
0.8% 0.2%
24.4% 23.6%
1.8% 1.5%
0.8% 0.1%
3.3% 0.4%
12.0% 7.4%
15.4% 5.4%
22.8% 29,0k
0.0% 0.0%
11.4% 12.2%
0.0% 0.0%
3.3% 1.4%
o.8% 0.1%
o.8% 0.6%
1l.6% 0.1%
0.8% 1.2%
Q.0% 0.0%
11.4% 1.7%
2.4% 0.3%
66.7% 81.3%
0.8% 0.0%
35.,0% 43.0%
7.3% 7.1%
0.8% 0.1%
41.5% 41.5%
10.6% E.6%
4,.9% 1.7%
20.23% 3,8%
E2.8% 7T1.5%
0.0% 0.0%
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CLIENT DATA INTEGRITY ANALYSIS

Feb 3, 2000

j 1111311 - SARLIN SOFTWARE AGENCY
4 % of Total ¥ of Total
: -+ - =TUrNeVers=-===  ===== tollected---- --Liquidity~ = =Turnover- --tollect-- L
: Category Humber Amount  Number hmount # $ # $ # 3
AA PRESSING FOR PAY 33 29709.00 3¢ 23773.64 90.9% B80.0% 17.3% 14.1% 24.4% 23.5%
: RO ROLL OVER PROCES 11 6452.00 3 1110.33 27.3% 17.2% 5.8%  3.1% Z.4%  1.1%
t marmmee ZEESSSSES 0020202 SSSSSSs 0020 SSSSESSS =
; Total 191 210912.%0 123 101101.35 64.4% 47.9%
Behavior Score
! 0 to 99 67 74858 ,20 29 7418.86 43.3%  5.9% 35,1% 35,5% 23.6%  7.3%
' 100 to 159 74 92323.65 55 67122.38 74.3%  72.7% 38.7% 43.8% 44,7% 66.4% 3
200 to 259 a8 35931.05 38 26460.11 100.0% 73.6% 19.9% 17.0% 36,9% 26.2%
: 300 to 399 12 7800.00 1 100.00 8.3% 1.3% 6.3%  3.7% 0.8% 0.1%
: 400 to 499 [»] 0.00D 4] 0,00 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0.0% ‘
500 to 599 o 0.00 9 0.00 0.0%  0.0% 0.0% 0.0% o.0%  0,0% Ej
600 to 693 0 0.00 [+ 0.00 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%  0.0% 0.0%  0.0% :
I 700 to 7899 0 0.00 o 0.00 0.08  0.0% 0.0% 0.,0¥% 0.0%  [0.0%
i BOD to B99 0 0.00 D 0.00 0.0%  0.0% 0.0% 0,0% 0.0% 0.0 E?
. Over 900 o 0.00 o 0.00 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0k  0,0%
? s=s====  s==ss==s ss==ss N
Total 191 210812.90 123 101101.35 64.4% 47.9%

e
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Client History Analysis

HISTORY ANALYSIS

Feb 5, 2000

SARLIN SOFTWARE AGENCY

3434 A STREET Client# 111111
ADDRESS 2

MANASSAS VA 22111

Attn., ROBERT FULTON

---- HBW BUSINESS ---=us  ------ COLLRECTIONS =====x LIQIDITY w=wr COMM ----  ----- CANCELLED rnn== 4% hvE

PERIOD # 2 LVE tURR ¥ TO DATE  MNBT GROSS TC DATE % # AMOUNT % BIP AGE

Fab 2000 o 0,00 o.00 9.00 0% 0,00 0% 0% G.00 0% ] 0,00 o% 0 0

Jan 2460 i 1200.00 1200.00 9.00 o% 50,00 1% 4% 16.65  33% ] 0.00 0% 0 345

Dec 1933 14 21799,70  1587.12 646,05 3% 1701.61 13 BY% 123.22 7% ] o.o0 0% 2 288

Hov 1899 0 0.00 0.90 o.00 0% 0.00 [} 0% 0,00 0% ] 0.o0 0% [ [~

Oct 1999 ] 0.00 R.00 u.00 0% 0.09 0% 0% 0.00 ok o o
Bep 158% ] 0.0¢ 0.00 B.00 0% 0.00 0% 0% 0.00
ug 189% 0 0.00 0.00 4.0t ok 0.00 0% 0% 0.00

1898 0 o.o0 n.o0p 0,60 0% 0.00 0% 0% 0.00 e

59 0 0,00 0.00 0.00 o% 0.00 % 0 0.00 0% 0 4

o 0.00 9.00 0.00 0% 0% 0 0.00 0% 0 [+

Ju 8 .00 \BO 16345, 00 229.75  22% o D.00 0% 4 423

Jun 1 .00 46 E25B,50 636,23  30% o 0.00 0% 3 483

Hay 1997 .a0 00%  1p0% 35,00 35% o o.op o% 2 KOS

Apr 1997 100% E60,.91  35% ] 0.00 0% 2 341

Hax 1597 (L] 2025.06 1% 71% 702.29 1B% o g.00 oy L 354

mEnm® PTTTTT mANmMay PR T2 T [PV ITY] [TETEY LLITE L nxEw

182 208789, 70 1147.20 25391, 4% 14%  103642.35 o6 BO%  34247.7¢ a3k 7 740,00 oy 38 283

DESCRIPTION Provides historical information regarding the client’s new business, collections,
liquidity, commissions, cancellations, PIFs, and average account age.

PURPOSE

Allows managers to view collection performance for clients over an extended
period of time, so that they can analyze the collectability of each batch of the
client’s accounts.

= Provides a track record of how successful your organization has been in collecting
for clients in the past.

AUDIENCE Printed as required for the corporate officer, the marketing manager, and the
organization’s client.

CLASSIC Identical to Platinum.

LOCATION [R]eports, [1] Client, [A]nalysis, Option A
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Account Status

ACCOUNT STATUS REPORT

ME2 - MIKE EVANS

Feb 5, 2000

MASTER TURNOVER  ORIGINAL CURRENT
NUMBER NAME DATE BALANCE BRLANCE CLIENT REMARKS
100126 BUCHMAN, DAVID I, 07/02/98  10000.00 135,00 111111 cost LESS THAT 1
100126 BUCHMAN, DAVID J. 03 /o3 /98 B00.00 876,50 111111 CoST LESS THAT I
100032 CALLAHAN, DANIEL R. 0s/28/97 1900,00 1075.00 MED
100023 CAMACHO, GUADALUPR 06/18/97 34.00 0.00 1111311 Paid in Full
1000232 CAMACHO, GUADALUEE 06/18/97 100,00 18.50 111111 1ST BAYMENT MADE
100023 CAMACHQ, GURDALURPE 06/18/97 500.00 1868.50 111111 1ST PAYMENT MADE
100023 CAMACHO, GUADALUPR us/zo/sé 0.00 0.00 111NSF Paid in Full
100146 COARY, CYNTHIA H, 05/20/98 1800.00 2200.00 111111
100146 COARI, CYNTHIA H. t5/20/58 159.00 192.00 555555
COOKS, BETTY J. 1z/30/97 100.00
19 COOKS, BETTY J. '5.2/29/97 100.00
COOKS, BETTY J. 12/29/97 100, 1111
K&, BETTY J. 12/297/87 313333
1001 AN, KEITH Qs 111111 Paid in Pull
100054 ' 100.00 111111 28T PAYMENT MADE
100054 Z0 .00 50,00 111111 18T PAYMENT MADE
103 Accounts Listed 113866.40  279484.61

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE

AUDIENCE

CLASSIC

LOCATION

Lists all the accounts currently being worked by a particular Collection Unit.
Can be generated for a specific Status code or a specific monthly listing.
You may configure the report to show an optional address colurnn.

Allows management to determine exactly which accounts are being worked by the

collectors assigned to the Collection Unit.
Allows management to see the status of those accounts.

Printed as required for the collection manager.

Identical 10 Platinum.

[R]eports, [4] Collection Unit, [Sitatus, Option #1

61
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Client Monthly Spindown

DESCRIPTION

- Lists the net dollars divided by the percentage of the total
recovery from the last twelve months.

- Shows the amount collected based on the age of placement.

" PURPOSE

Allows management through month-to-month comparisons to
determine the profitability of each successive month from the
month of turnover and to see how long it takes to collect on the
client’s accounts turned over during any of the past twelve
months.

AUDIENCE

Printed as required for the corporate officer, the collection
manager, the marketing manager, and the organization’s client.

CLASSIC

Idehtical to Platinum.

LOCATIONS
Platinum [R]eports, [1] Client, [A]nalysis, Option C
Classic |R]eports, [1] Client, [A]nalysis, Option B
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Collection Summary

CR Software, Inc

Fairfax, VA 22030
1-703-534-~9060

COLLECTION SUMMARY

NOW WEAR THIS Feb 5, 2000
1234 RODEQC DRIVE Client# 777777
BEVERYLY HILLS, CA 90210

Attn. DONNA MARTIN

---- NEW BUSINESS ~-~==  =wemeeeeoooo. COLLECTIONS ~--owmew—nao-

PERIOD ] # AVE 8 # AVE PIF COMM
Feb 2000 0.00 o] 0.00 3421 .86 10 342.19 2 1066 38
Jann 2000 24166.13 7 3452.30 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 00
Dec 1989 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0,00 0 0.00 0 0 00
Nov 1999 0.00 o] 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 00
Oct 1999 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 00
Sep 19%2 0.00 e 0.00 .00 0 0.00 o] 0 Q0
Aug 19589 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 00
Jul 1999 0.00 c 0.00 0.00 o] 0.00 0 0 00
Jun 1999 0.00¢ 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 C 00
May 1998 0.00 C 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 00
Apr 1999 0.00 4] Q.00 0.00 e} ¢.00 0 0 00
Mar 1999 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 4] 0.00 0 0 00
Previous 0.00 0 0.00 D.00 0 0.00 0 0 00
24166.13 7 3452.30 3421 .86 10 342.19 2 1066 38

DESCRIPTION - Lists summary lines for the current period and the previous eleven periods.

» Contains two categories of information: new business and collections. (Collections
here represents the collections made on all of the client’s accounts on the system,
not just on the new business turned over for the month.)

PURPOSE Designed to display statistical data showing new business and collections for the
twelve most recent reporting periods for the indicated client.

AUDIENCE Printed as required for the corporate officer, the collection manager, the marketing
manager, and the organization’s client.

CLASSIC Identical to Platinum.

LOCATION [Rieports, [1] Client, [A]nalysis, Option #5
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Detailed Client Analysis

PERICO

Jul 2000
Jun 2000
¥ay 2000
Apr 2000
Mar 2000
Feb 2000
Jdan 2000
Dec 1999
Kov 159%
pet 1999
Sep 1999
Aug 1999
Previous

DETAILED CLIENT ANALYSIS

Attn. MR I WILSON

JOHN'S AUTQ REPAIR
7636 PICRET STREET
ROCRKVILLE, MD 20850

wme- NEW BUSINESS --v=  wevwmsummess
$ # AVE s #
3041.32 4 TE0.33  125.00 2
1222259 23 53142 56863 1
4921.23 $  546.80 711.03
1589.00 5 217.80 75.00 2
950032 21 452.40 2546.77 24
526,00 3 7533 128,50 1
7582.83 3 850.94 .00 t
1620.00 12 135.00  BS3.00 8
0.00 0 0.00 0.00 ]
9.00 0 0.00 0.00 o
0.00 4] 0.00 D.GD 0
0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0
0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0
3600329 80 450.04 S007.93 34

COLLECTIONS

AVE
€2.50
51.69

118.50
37.50
106.12
128.50
0.00
105,63
0.00
0.90
@.00
0.00
g.00

92.74

PIF

Jul 17, 2000

Client# 111111-1

------ RETURNED ====---
5 ¥ AVE Liex
0.00 0 0.00 &%
812.56 2 406.23 4 .65%
6.00 & D.00 14.45%
0.00 5 0.00 &.72%
0.00 10 C.00 26.81%
0.00 1] 0.00 24.43%
0.00 Q 0.00 0.00%
126.52 1 126.52 52.65%
0.00 0 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0 .00 0.00%
0.00 y 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0 0,00 0.00%
§39.08 24 3913 13.91%

UNIT
YIELD
0.00
6.18
14.00
4.50
5.36
2197
0.00
7.7
0.00
0.09
0.00
6.00
0.00

g.52

DESCRIPTION -+ Displays statistical data for each client covering the twelve most recent reporting

periods.

+ Includes a previous line to summarize all the information from earlier periods.

 Can be printed for each client on the system.

« The “Collections” column represents the dollar amount collected based on the

account’s month of turnover. (In the Client Analysis report, the dollar amount for
collections is the amount collected during that period regardless of the account’s

turnover date.)

PURPOSE + Shows the organization’s performance for each individual client during the last
twelve reporting periods.

« Helps management recognize performance trends in the past year.
+ Allows the organization o target when a client’s accounts lose collectability.

AUDIENCE

organization’s client.
CLASSIC Identical to Platinum.
LOCATION

[Rieports, [1] Client, [A]nalysis, Option #4

Printed monthly for the corporate officer, the marketing manager, and the

39
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DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE

AUDIENCE

LOCATION

86

Client Statement

Summarizes all account payments made to the client and your
organization for a specific month.

- Totals all the payments.

Totals all commissions.

Calculates the amounts due your organization and/or the client
depending on whether the client is net, gross, or mixed.

Client defaults allow your organization to customize various
features of the statements for each client (see pages to on statement
defaults).

For each statement, the system prints a payment invoice that lists
the payments received on the client’s accounts during the month.

Client defaunlts allow your organization to specify what information
the system will print on the payment invoice. Notice the differences
in the two payment invoices shown on pages 87 and 88. See pages
to on the client invoice defaults to gain a fuller understanding of the
options available for payment invoices.

User may print a Payment Invoice Summary page (example shown
on page 89) which summarizes the dollar amounts for each type of
payment made to the client’s accounts for the specified month.,

Gives management the ability to summarize all payment activity for a
given month for a specific client.

Printed monthly for the corporate officer, the organization’s
accountant, and the organization’s client.

[M]onth End Processing, Option #2



Sample 1 Statement and Payment Invoice for MEDICO

CR Software, Inc.

rairfax, VA 22030
1-703-934-92060

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Acoount Mumber: MED
Invoice Number: 10044
MEDICO Invoice Date: 02/03/00
123 STAYE STREET
MANASSAS, TX 44444

Attn JOHN DOCTOR

For billing inquiries: 1-800-222-1722

Previous Balance
Prior to September, 1999 94515.90
Halance Forward 94516.,90

New Activity

Tax Due: 2.20
Invoice Amount Due You: 175.60
Offset for Past Due: -175.60

Remittance Summary
Total Payable Upon Receipt 94341,30

To insure proper credit, pleape detach thie portion ang reburn with remittanca

Remittance Document

HEDID ) #ocount Houbex: HED
113 STATE STREET Invoies Rumber) 10044
HANASEAS, TX 44444 Invelge Pate b2/03 fop

Pleass remik paymente to

CR Scoftware, Inc. haount s $94341.30

10474 Armstrong Street

Fairfax VA, 22030 Mount Bpelonsds
PAYMENT THNVOICE CR Software, Inc.
Client: MEDICO Page: 1
Aocount Number: MED Invoice Number: 10044
Reporting Period: Month of Feb 3, 2000 Invoice Date: 0z2/03/00

YOUR

AL20864
BE42105
HT30483
9971201522

CTHECK
AMOUNT CK DATE 800G 3BC # R1 # HASTRRE
<R o g T oo

2SSO e Socagtola

.00 coo/oofoc 222-11-2232 LOVE, BEVERLY 100438

234523 0

23453 0,00 oa/oD/00 222-11-2222 RONALD LOVE, BEVERLY Re: RONALD 100038
23453 0,00 00/00/00 222-11-2222 TESS LOVE, BEVERLY Re: TESS 10002%
22110 0.0 oofon/on - = JOSSART Ji., RICHARD K. 100045

Tokal this page

FATD U8 TOTAL

TOTAL COLLECTIONS

1.20% TX STATE TAX 0.53
33.33% VA STATE TAX 1.67
AMOUNT WE OWE YOU 175.60

raa50 T, T

o1/01 /00
01/01/37

01/01/%8
01/0%/97
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Sample 2 Statement and Payment Invoice for Cars Are Us

CR Software, Inc.

Fairfax, VA 22030
1-703-934-9060

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Account Number; 222222
CARS ARE US Invoice Number: 10042
123 B STREET Involice Date: 02/03/00
MANASSAS, VA 22030

Attn. JOHN SMITH Por billing inguiriss: 1-B50-222-1722

Pravious Balance
January, 2000 5.79
Balance Ferward 5.78

New Activity
Involice Amount Dus You: 470.00
Qffset for Past Due: -5.19

Remittance Summary

Our Check Enclosed 464 .21
)
PAYMENT INVOICE CR Software, Inc.
Client: CARS ARE US Page: 1
Account Number: 222222 Invoice Number: 10042
Reporting Period: Month of Feb 3, 2000 Invoice Date: 02/03/00

YOUR

BCCOUNTH

1238
1123

)
1242342
123
2278
113

CHECK

PATD YOU

o R

0.00 00/00/00 SHEAR, MARY E. Re: 1234 160089 250,00

0.00 00/00/00 STARLING, CARLA T, 100088 400.00
0.00 00/00/00 HALL, SAMMY 100008 62,50
0,08 00/00/00 GUST, SUSAN B, Re: AUTO 100082 75,00
Q.00 00/00/00 BAKER, DALLAS P, 100078 100,00
©.00 00/00/00 GUST, SUSAN R. 100082 75.00
©.00 00/00/00 SHEAR, MARY R. Ra: TOD 100089 260.00
TOTALS 712,50 500.00
[——
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 1212.50

CURRENT

88




PAYMENT INVOICE SUMMARY
Optional report you may print by setting the client default “Print Summary Page” (page ).

PAYMENT INVOICE ' CR Software, Inc
Client: CARS ARE US Page: 2
Account Number: 222222 Invoice Number: 10042
Reporting Period: Month of Feb 3, 2000 Invoice Date: £2/03/00

YOUR

CHBCK CHECK CURRENT
ACCOUNTH KUMBRR AMOUNT CK DATE HAME MASTER:# PRID U8 PAID YoU You

Total Overpayments 0.00
Total Paid Us 712 .50
Principal 712.50
Interest 0.00
Total Paid You 500.00
Principal 500.00
Interest 0.00
Court Costs Collected 0.00
Sub Total 1212.50
Amount Due Us 0.00
Court Costs Advanced 0.00
Total Amount Due Us 8,00
AMOUNT WE OWE YOQIUT 470.00

89
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

DELINQUENT COLLECTIONS OF NON-UTILITY BASED FEES

CITY OF READING
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Dissemination of Information

Observance of Laws, Ordinances and Regulations
Withdrawal of Proposals

g
oo
[4:]

FORMS
Non-Collusion Affidavit

(TN VR PO PR P R IV

Specifications —Delinquent Collections Page 2
City of Reading, Pennsylvania



PURPOSE

The City of Reading (the City) is requesting proposals from Collection Agencies for the purpose
of selecting and retaining qualified and professionally trained personnel to collect delinquent
non-utility based fees. The contract shall be for a period of two years., The City may renew the
contract for a maximum of two (2) additional one (1) year periods without having to open this
category for new bids.

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION

The original proposal, one (1) printed copy, and one (1) electronic copy on compact disc shall be
submitted in a sealed envelope that shall plainly indicate on it the title of the proposal and the
date for receiving, This shall be delivered to the City Purchasing Coordinator, Room 2-45 , City
Hall, 815 Washington Street, Reading, PA, until 2:00 P.M,, prevailing time on Wednesday,
October 10, 2012. The envelope shall be clearly labeled as RFP for Delinquent Non-Utility
Based Fees.

Proposals received at the Office of the Purchasing Coordinator after the hour specified will not
be considered. Proposers are invited to be present at the RFP opening.

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

No pre-proposal conference will be held. To facilitate the clarification of requirements,
proposers are requested to submit, in writing, any questions they may have by 10:00 A M. on
Tuesday, September 25, 2012. Any interpretation made to prospective proposers, will be
expressed in the form of an addendum which, if issued, will be conveyed in writing to all
prospective proposers no later than 2;00 P.M. on Tuesday, October 2, 2012.

PROPOSER’S CLARIFICATION

By submitting a proposal, the proposer certifies that the RFP has been fully read and that the
proposer understands the proposal method and has full knowledge of the scope, nature and
quality of work to be performed.

INSURANCE

The Successful Proposer, at the time of execution of the contract, shall also furnish the City with
insurance certificates of adequate limits, as later indicated, to protect the City of Reading, its
agents, and employees from any litigation involving Worker’s Compensation, Public Liability
and Property Damage, involved in the work. All subcontractors must also furnish copies of their
Hability insurance and Worker’s Compensation Insurance certificates to the City. No
subcontractor will be allowed to perform any work under this contract by the City unless such
certificates are submitted to and approved by the City beforehand.
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WORKER’S COMPENSATION AND PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY
DAMAGE INSURANCE

The status of the Proposer in the work to be performed is that of any independent Proposer and
as such, he shall properly safeguard against any and all injury or damage to the public, to public
and private property, materials and things, and as such he alone shall be responsible for any and
all damage, loss or injury to persons or property that may arise, or be incurred, in or during the
conduct or progress of said work without regard to whether or not the Proposer, subcontractors,
agents, or employees have been negligent, and the Proposer shall keep the City free and
discharged of and from any and all responsibility and liability therefore of any sort or kind. The
Proposer shall assume all responsibility for risks or casualties of every deseription, for any or all
damage, loss or injury to persons or property arising out of the nature of the work from the action
of the elements, or from any unforeseen or unusual difficulty, including all legal defense costs
incurred by the City. The Proposer shall assume and be liable for all blame and loss of
whatsoever nature by reason of neglect or violation of any Federal, State, County or Local laws,
regulations, or ordinances; the Proposer shall indemnify and save harmless the City from all suits
or actions at law of any kind whatsoever in connection with this work and shall if required by the
City, produce evidence of settlement of any such action before final payment shall be made the
City. Proposer’s Liability Insurance Certificate shall include the save harmless clause and shall
be filed with the City.

The Proposer shall maintain such insurance as will protect the proposer from claims under
worker’s compensation acts and from claims for damages because of bodily injury, including
death, and property damage, which may arise from and during operations under this Contract,
whether such operations be by himself, by any subcontractor or anyone directly, or indirectly
employed by either of them. Proposer’s liability insurance shall be in the names of the Proposer
and the City as their respective interests may appear. Each policy and Certificate of Insurance
shall contain an endorsement naming the City of Reading as additionally insured. Certificates of
such insurance shall be filed with the City.

The minimum amount of liability insurance to be maintained by the Contractor during the life of
the contract shall be as follows:

Comprehensive General Liability — for bodily injury and property damage —
including any liability normally covered by a general liability policy with limits of not
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the annual aggregate.

Professional Liability — in minimum amounts of $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$2,000,000 aggregate.

Prior to commencement of performance of this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish to the
City a certificate of insurance evidencing all required coverage in at least the limits
required herein, naming the City of Reading, its elected officials, agents, and
employees as additional insureds under the Comprehensive General Liability
coverage, and providing that no policies may be modified or cancelled without thirty (30)
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days advance writien notice to the City. Such certificate shall be issued to: City of
Reading, 815 Washington Street, Reading, PA 19601. All policies shall be in effect
with companies holding an A.M. Best rating of “A-" or better and shall be licensed to do
business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Such companies shall also be acceptable
to the City.

Please forward a certificate of insurance verifying these insurance requirements.

All subcontractors performing work under this contract must furnish to the City a copy if their
Certificate of Insurance for Worker’s Compensation and liability for bodily injury and property
damage.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
During the performance of this Contract, the Proposer agrees as follows:

The Proposer will not discriminate against any employees or applicant for employment because
of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, The Proposer will take affirmative action to
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be
limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer, recruitment or
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and
selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Proposer agrees to post in conspicuous
places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices which may be provided
by the City setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

The Proposer will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
the Proposer, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

In the event of the Proposer’s noncompliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this
Contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this Contract may be canceled,
terminated, or suspended in whole, or in part and the Proposer may be declared ineligible for
further City contracts.

The Proposer will include the provisions of these paragraphs in every subcontract or purchase
order unless exempted.

EMPLOYMENT OF CERTAIN PERSONS PROHIBITED

No person who, at the time, is serving sentence in a penal or correctional institution shall be
employed on the work covered by this Contract.

ALTERATIONS OR MODIFICATIONS

This contract will be under the direct supervision of the Director, Administrative Services ot
their designated representative. Any alterations or modifications of the work performed under
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this contract shall be made only by written agreement between the Proposer and the Director,
Administrative Services or their designated representative, and shall be made prior to
commencement of the altered or modified work. No claims for extra work or materials shall be
allowed unless covered by written agreement.

SUBCONTRACTS

The Proposer will not be allowed to subcontract work under this contract unless written approval
is granted by the City Purchasing Coordinator.

RIGHT TO AUDIT RECORDS

The City shall be entitled to audit the books and records of a proposer or any sub-proposer to the
extent that such books and records relate to or affect the performance of such contract or sub-
contract. Such books and records shall be maintained by the proposer for a period of three (3)
years from the date of final payment under the prime contract and by the sub-proposer for a
period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under the sub-contract unless a shorter
period is otherwise authorized in writing.

The City of Reading is tax exempt,
DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION

During the term of the resulting contract, the successful proposer may not release any
information related to the services or performance of services under the contract, nor publish any
report or documents relating to the City, the account or performance of services under the
agreement without prior written consent of the City; and shall indemnify and hold harmless the
City, its officers, agents, and employees from all liability which may be incurred by reason of
dissemination, publication and distribution, or circulation, in any manner whatsoever, of any
information, data, documents, or material pertaining to the City, the account or the contract by
the proposer or its agents or employees.

BUSINESS PRIVILEGE TAX

The City of Reading imposes a Business Privilege License, currently at $55.00 per calendar year.
In addition, a Business Privilege Tax is imposed at the rate of 2 4 mills upon the gross receipts
attributable to business conducted within the City of Reading.

PERMITS / LICENSES

The Proposer shall, at their expense, pay all fees and procure all necessary licenses and permits
needed to conduct the work required under the terms of this contract. The Proposer shall give
any and all necessary formal notices required in conjunction with the lawful prosecution of the
work of this contract.
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OBSERVANCE OF LAWS, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS

The Proposer at all times during the term of this contract shall observe and abide by all Federal,
State, and Local laws which in any way affect the conduct of the work and shall comply with all
decrees and orders of courts of competent jurisdiction. The Proposer shall comply fully and
completely with any and all applicable State and Federal statutes, rules and regulations as they
relate to hiring, wages, and any other applicable conditions of employment.

WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS

Proposers will be given permission to withdraw any proposals after they have been received by
the City’s Purchasing Coordinator at his/her office, provided said request is in writing and
properly signed or by telegram and is received at least two {2) hours prior to the time and date set
for the opening. Request by telegram must be confirmed in writing, properly signed, which must
be delivered within twenty-four (24) hours of the time and date set for the opening. No
proposals may be withdrawn for a period of ninety (90) days following the formal opening and
receipt of proposals by the City of Reading.

PROPOSAL REJECTION

The City of Reading reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and to accept or reject any
part of any proposal. Tt also reserves the right to waive any technical defects or minor
irregularities, which in its discretion, is in the best interest of the City.

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT

The successful Proposer shall, within ten (10) calendar days after mailing of contract documents
by the City to the Principal, enter info contract with the City.

The contract, along with this RIFP, its attachments and addendums, when executed, shall be
deemed to include the entire agreement between the parties; the Proposer shall not base any
claim for modification of the contract upon any prior representation or promise made by the
representatives of the City, or other persons.

CONTRACT TERMINATION

The City shall have the right to terminate a contract or a part thereof before the work is
completed in the event:

A. Previous unknown circumstances arise making it desirable in the public interest to

void the contract.

The proposer is not complying with the specifications.

. The proposer refuses, neglects, or fails to supply properly trained or skilled
supervisory personnel and/or workers or proper equipment.

D. ‘The proposer in the judgment of the City is unnecessarily or willfully delaying the

E.

aw

performance and completion of the work.
The proposer refuses to proceed with work when and as directed by the City.
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F. The proposer abandons the work or fails to provide timely reports and revenue to the
city demonstrating effective and fair collection efforts.

G. The proposer fails to adhere to the policies and procedures of the Fair Debt
Collections Practices Act.

Proposers who have questions concerning various aspects of this Contract should contact the
following person:

Tammi Reinhart, Purchasing Coordinator
City Hall, 815 Washington Street
Reading, PA 19601-3690

610/655-6427 (fax)
tammi.reinhart@readingpa.org

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The City of Reading has different non-utility based fees and taxes which are currently
outstanding. These non-utility based fecs and taxes are made up of, but not limited to, the
following: Codes Enforcement fees, Tax Administration fees/taxes, Building/Trades fees. The
City will supply last known names, account numbers, property and mailing addresses and
amounts due of all delinquencies; however a successtul proposer will require access to non-city
held information that the City of Reading will not be in a position to provide,

The successful proposer shall be required to be diligent in collecting all balances as legally
possible and within the scope of the FDCPA. The successful proposer shall be obligated, but not
limited to, the following:

Reviewing delinquencies with relevant City of Reading staff customers

The managing, in cooperation with the City of Reading Department of Law, of
all civil complaints, when required

Attending civil hearings

Recording of Judgments in the Prothonotary’s office

Satisfaction of Judgments

Managing of Bankruptcy accounts

Ali correspondence to delinquent accounts

Preparation and submission of all reports required by Administrative Services and
sent to the CSC Manager

b =

00 1A kW

In addition, the successful proposer shall be responsible for the following:

1. The successful proposer will submit monthly reports to the CSC Manager
detailing the number of persons/businesses who are non-responsive to collection
agency efforts; the approximate amount of revenue outstanding,

2. The successful proposer shall provide a report showing an estimate of the
revenues anticipated collections. Said report is to be submitted on a quarterly
basis, within 30 days of the end of the preceding quarter.
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The City of Reading will expect the agency to submit a reconciliation report in Excel format and
remit funds collected monthly (by the 8" of each month) to the City. The reconciliation report
will consist of the following information and will also be submitted in an uncompressed ASCII
(fixed width texf) format:

Date placed

Account number

Identification — name of debtor

Total amount paid to agency for period covered
Total amount collected by Collection agency
Amount remitted to the City by agency
Collection agency fee retained by agency
Balance due to City on debtor’s account

City bill number being paid

TTEM@rhe a0 op

This report and the corresponding remittance should be submitted to the Customer Service
Center, Attn: CSC Manager, Room 1-27, 815 Washington St, Reading, Pa. 19601, on or before
the 8" of cach month. In addition the City of Reading will require a daily payment log in
the same electronic format as the monthly report delivered to files@readingpa.org. The
electronic file must be in uncompressed ASCII (fixed width text) format and a test file will be
required before the first submission of live data.

FORM OF PROPOSAL

All proposers shall be aware that the RFP and the responses thereto are in the public domain;
therefore, proposers shall identify specifically any information contained in the proposal which is
to be considered confidential or proprietary and exempt from disclosure. Blanket statements that
entire submittals are confidential shall be unacceptable.

All proposals will become the exclusive property of the City and will not be returned.

Proposals shall be prepared simply and economically, providing a straightforward, concise
description of the proposer’s ability to fulfill the requirements of the Request for Proposal. In
order to insure a uniform review process and to obtain the maximum degree of comparability, it
1s required that proposals be organized in the manner specified.

Title Page
Show the name of proposer’s agency/firm, address, telephone number, name of person

authorized to obligate the firm, date, and the subject: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS -
COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT NON-UTILITY BASED FEES.

Table of Contents

Include a clear identification of the material by section and by page number.
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Letter of Transmittal

Limit to one or two pages briefly stating the proposer’s understanding of the work to be done and
making a positive commitment to perform the work. Give the names of the persons who will be
authorized to make representations for the proposer, their titles, addresses and telephone
numbers.

General Information

Name of business

Mailing address / phone & fax number

Name of person to contact

Business hours of business

Sate if business is local, national, or international and indicate the business legal status
(corporation, partnership, etc.)

Give the date business was organized and/or incorporated, and where

Give the location of the office from which the work is to be done and the number of professional
staff employees at the office

Indicate whether the business is a parent or subsidiary in a group of firms/agencies.

INFORMATION REQUIRED OF PROPOSER

A. Cost
Submit fee for this service as described within. Proposer’s cost structure should be such
that the City receives 100% of the balance turned over for collection, Agency’s fees and

costs will be added to the balance prior to submission to the collection agency.

B. The City of Reading will not be responsible for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by
the proposer.

C. Financial Soundness of Proposer

The proposer’s most recent certified annual report, including balance sheets and profit
and loss statements, should be submitted with its proposal. All information pertaining to
the financial soundness of Proposer shall remain confidential. The City of Reading will
contract only with a Proposer found fo be financially sound. In addition, the City should
be notified if there is a major claim(s) against the firm that could impact their ability to
perform.

D. References

The proposer shall submit at least five (5) clients as references for previous experience
and describe results of collections listing the amount placed for collections minus agency
fees, the amount collected minus agency fees, collections percentage, the period of the
placements, the period of the collections.
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ASSIGNMENT OF KEY STAFF

The key member(s) of the contract identified must be assigned to the contract and must remain
assigned to the contract for its duration, unless the City agrees in writing to modify the
assighment. If a key member leaves during the course of the contract, the City must be notified
immediately, and the contractor must submit the replacements name and credentials for approval
by the City prior to that person starting work on the contract.

METHODOLOGY

Describe method of collection of delinquent fees with the ability to file legal action in detail and
include samples of all correspondence sent to debtors, Samples of information and remittance
reports sent to clients should also be submitted with this proposal.

CITY INFORMATION

An executed Non-Collusion Affidavit and Non Discrimination Statement, as attached must be
submitted with the proposal. Successful proposer will be required to submit an Indemnity
Agreement, Stipulation Against Liens and a certificate of insurance as described.

EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS

The award may or may not be made to the firm submitting the lowest proposal. Award shall be
made to the responsible offeror whose proposal is determined to be the most advantageous to the
City, taking into consideration the evaluation factors set below. Only submissions that are
complete and returned within the time limit will be considered.

The selection will be made by the City based on the following criteria:

Firm’s qualifications, personnel and organization strengths and achievements
Experience with similar work
Collections Percentage (minus agency fees)
Collections Methodology
Discrepancies or Omissions in the proposal response
Completeness of financial statements
- Financial soundness of proposer
MWE\WBE
Reading based provider

SHOEMETOW >

SELECTION COMMITTEE AND PROCEDURE FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSALS

A Selection Committee consisting of six (6) members will be established to review and evaluate
all proposals submitted in response to this Request for Proposals (RFP). The Committee shall
conduct a preliminary evaluation of all proposals on the basis of the “Evaluation of Proposals”
section of this RFP. Failure to comply with any requirements shall disqualify a proposal.
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The City may arrange for a meeting with the submitting parties or entities to clarify any aspect of
the proposals. The selection committee has the responsibility to negotiate the most favorable
cost, terms and conditions to the City of Reading. The negotiating process may involve one or
more RFP responses, and may continue until the actual award of the contract.

The City reserves the right to reject any and all proposals. The City further reserves the right to
seek new proposals when such a procedure is reasonably in the best interest of the City to do so.

QUESTIONS REGARDING SPECIFICATIONS OR PROPOSAL PROCESS

To ensure fair consideration for all firms, the City prohibits communication to or with any
department director, division manager, or employee during the submission process with the
exception of those questions relative to interpretation of specifications or the proposal process.
Such communications initiated by a firm may be grounds for disqualifying the offending firm
from consideration for award of the proposal and/or any future proposal.

No interpretations of the meaning of the RFP documents will be made to any bidder orally.
Every request for such interpretation shall be in writing to the City of Reading Purchasing
Office, and to be given consideration must be received in writing prior to 10:00 A.M. on
Tuesday, September 25, 2012, Direct inquiries to:

Tammi Reinhart

Purchasing Coordinator

City Hall, Rm. 2-45

815 Washington Street
Reading, PA 19601

FAX - (610) 655-6427

tammi, reinhart@readingpa.org

Any and all such interpretation will be in the form of an Addendum to the Contract Documents
and will be faxed or emailed to all prospective firms at the number furnished by them by
Tuesday, October 2, 2012.

Additionally, the City prohibits communications by a proposer to any City Official or employee
evaluating or considering the proposals prior to the time an award decision has been made. Any
communication between proposer and the City will be initiated by the Purchasing Coordinator in
order to obtain information or clarification needed to develop a propet, accurate evaluation of the
proposal. Any communications outside of the Purchasing Coordinator with a proposer shall be
grounds for disqualifying the offending proposer from consideration for award of the proposal
and/or any future proposal.
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

INSTRUCTIONS FOR NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

This Non-Collusion Affidavit is material to any confract pursuant to this bid. According
to the Pennsylvania Antibid-Rigging Act, 73 P.S. 1611 et sep., governmental agencies
may require Non-Collusion Affidavits to be submitted together with bids.

This Non-Collusion Affidavit must be executed by the member officer, or employee of
the bidder who is authorized to legally bind the bidder.

Bid rigging and other efforts to restrain competition, and the making of false sworn
statements in connection with the submission of bids are unlawful and may be subject to
criminal prosecution. The person who signs the Affidavit should examine it carefully
before signing and assure himself or herself that each statement is true and accurate,
making diligent inquiry, as necessary, of all other persons employed by or associated
with the bidder with responsibilities for the preparation, approval or submission of the
bid.

In the case of a bid submitted by a joint venture, each party to the venture must be
identified in the bid documents, and an Affidavit must be submitted separately on behalf
of each party.

The term “complementary bid” as used in the Affidavit has the meaning commonly
associated with that term in the bidding process, and includes the knowing submission of
bids higher than the bid of another firm, any intentionally high or noncompetitive bid,
and any form of bid submitted for the purpose of giving a false appearance of
competition.

Failure to file an Affidavit in compliance with these instructions will result in
disqualification of the bid.
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT OF PRIME BIDDER
Pennsylvania

State of

County of Dau ph n

Steven C. KUSIC , being first duly sworn, deposes and
says that:

Heshe i« L F€8IdEnt/CEO

(Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent)

o+ NRA Group LLC dba National Recovery Agency
has submitted the attached B1d or-Bids ;

{1

the Bidder that

(2)  He/She ié fully iﬁfbrfhed i'especting the preparation and contents of the attached
Bid and of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

(3) Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

(4)  Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers; partners, owners, agents,
representatives, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded,
conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm or person to
submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached Bid has
been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract, or has in any
manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication of conference
with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached Bid or of any other
Bidder, or to fix any overheld profit or cost element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other
Bidder, or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any
advantage against the City of Reading or any person interested in the proposed Contract;

(5)  The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not
tainted by any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder
or any of its agents, representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this
affiant; and,

(6)  Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents or parties
in interest, have any interest, present or prospective, that can be reasonably construed to result in
a conflict of interest between them and the City of Reading, which the Bidder will be required to
perform.
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I state that National Recovery Agency
(Name of Firm)

understands

and acknowledges that the above representations are material and important, and will be relied
on by the City of Reading in awarding the Contract(s) for which this Bid is spbmitted. I
understand and my firm understands that any misstatement in this Affidavit is/and shall be
treated as fraudulent concealment from the City of Reading of the true facts/relating to the
submission of bids for this Contract.

Steven C. Kusic, President/CEO

(Name and Cwnyﬁbsition)
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED ot Sl
BEFORE ME THIS 29 DAY Yvonne C. Cooper, Notary Fublic
burg, 1
OF SEPTEMBER 2012 e Coomanen Expires Rine 17, 2014

ember. Pennavivania Asseciation of Mokarias

[ At il s 4 W’( My Commission Expires:

Notary Public D\ RIS
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PROVIDER’S CERTIFICATION OF NON-INDEBTEDNESS
TO THE CITY OF READING

Provider hereby certifies and represents that Provider and Provider’s parent company(ies)
and subsidiary(ies) are not currently indebted to the City of Reading (the “City™), and will not at
any time during the term of this Contract (including any extensions or renewals thereof) be
indebted to the City, for or on account of any delinquent taxes, liens, judgments, fees or other
debts for which no written agresment or payment plan satisfactory to the City has been
established. In addition to any other rights or remedies available to the City at law or in equity,
Provider acknowledges that any breach or failure to conform to this certification may, at the
option of the City, result in the withholding of payments otherwise due to Provider and, if such
breach or failure is not resolved to the City’s satisfaction within a reasonable time frame
specified by the City in writing, may result in the offsct of any such indebtedness against said
payments and/or the termination of this Contract for default (in which case Provider shall be
liable for all excess costs and other damages resulting from the termination).

National Recoyery Agency

Name of Provider

By: —~
~——-Atthorized Signatory

President/CEO

President or Vice President

AttestJM/&?ff «Jéﬁ ;}—Zé/(
e “

Title:
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NON DISCRIMINATION STATEMENT

The undersigned hereby certifies that it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status, or national origin.
The undersigned shall take affirmative action to insure that applicants for employment are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their rage, color,
religion, sex, handicap, familial status, or national origin.

National Recovery Agency //\.L
/A

Steven C. Kusic 7

i
BIDDER
President/CEO
TITLE
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INDEMNITY AGREEMENT & HOLD HARMLESS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

WHEREAS, the undersigned has entered into a contract with the CITY OF READING,

dated , 20 __, providing for the

Delinguent Collectians of Non-Utility Based ¥ees, for the City of Reading,
Department of Administrative Services City of Reading,
Pennsylvania.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the award of said contract to the undersigned,

/% , as well as in further consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00)
in hand paid to the said /= by the City of Reading, receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, the said  /« agrees to indemnify and save harmless the

CITY OF READING, its officers, agents, servants, and employees against any and all loss,
damage, costs and expenses which the said CITY may hereafter suffer, incur, be put to or pay by
reason of any bodily injury (including death) or damage to property arigfng out of any act or
omission in performance of the work undertaken under the aforesaid gfntract.

EXECUTED this 5" day of Ji)tnuw\;r 13
/* NRA GROUP, LLC dba %oym. RECOVERY AGENCY

By:
. L-_,—n-l-""
Title:  President
-
e //M
ATTEST: P
%@MMW‘”p
é‘;/ ‘‘‘‘‘‘ i
Secretary
(Title)
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STIPULATION AGAINST LIENS
RECOVERY AGENCY

WHEREAS, NRA GROUP, LLC dba NATIONAL , hereinafter called the
CONTRACTOR, has entered into a CONTRACT, dated ,20
With 1o 01¢v of Reedd ng hereinafter
called the CITY, to provide materials and perform labor necessary for the manufacture and
furnishing of the:

Delinquent Collections of Non-Utility Based Fees, for the City of Reading,

Department of Administrative Services

as set forth in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS as prepared by the City of Reading.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby stipulated and agreed by and between the said parties,
as part of the said CONTRACT, and for the consideration therein set forth, that neither the
undersigned CONTRACTOR, any SUBCONTRACTOR or material man, nor any other person
furnishing labor or materials to the said CONTRACTOR under this CONTRACT shall file 2
lien, commonly called a mechanic's lien, for WORK done or materials furnished for the above
manufacture.

This stipulation is made and shall be filed with the Berks County Prothonotary within ten
(10) days after execution, in accordance with the requirements of Section 1402 of the Mechanics

Lien Law of 1963 of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in such case provided.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the %Lrtles hereto have cansed the signature of their proper

officers to be affixed thereto on th1s - day Febrgary of 2013

(SEAL) cmé og REAlDINC\ /N

K I .,.5&(.\

V ghnf D. Speng?er
//7 TITTE? Maygr

s AT S Q BY:

ATTEST:

BYW*"- Uy ot ]
Linda A “Kelleher v
_TIFrE:  City Clerk TITLE: )
(SEAL) NRA GROUP, LLC dba xyz{TIONAL RECOVER)!’
(CONTRACTO AGENCY
ATTEST:

B Mﬁ m
TITLE: Secretary Lo
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